FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 5/21/19 at 5:30 PM*
1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 3™ Floor

Forest
. Roll Call: D_Prqserve
Il. Presentation: Dave Herrell, Visit Quad Cities Rock [s]1.a§}£oll-1$t'£]llinuis

Ill.  Old Business:
Commission minutes from April 16, 2019** pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:

V. President’'s Comments

VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $33,170.10 pg 13 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $155,704.30 pg 24

Golf Course Improvement claims @ $208.46 pg 43 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping claims @ $5,807.12 pg 45
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $5,550.94 pg 46 DFCI Fund claims @ $8,999.71 pg 44

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $6,926.72 pg 47

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund & Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 48

VIIl. Resolutions
Corporate Authorization Resolution for Blackhawk Bank & Trust** pg 50

Other New Business:
IX.  Niabi Zoo Perimeter Fence Project bid by Lovewell Fencing at $82,000.00** pg 54

X.  Comments from Commissioners

Xl. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 55 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 68
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 71 Jay Verstraete pg 77 & Todd Collins pg 78 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 81 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 82
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 85 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 93
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, Illinois is Tuesday,
June 18t 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

***|tem available for view on the “District Documents” page of the District’s website

CS - Posted 5/17/19

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
APRIL 16, 2019 - 6:32 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

P. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan,

R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 24

S. Noyd
TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson introduced Joel Vanderbush, Niabi Zoo Curator of
Conservation and Education. He is addressing the Commission regarding brief
updates on what's going on at the zoo.

Mr. Vanderbush stated, “Thank you, everyone. The last time | was here fo talk with
all of you, we talked a lot about our education efforts and tonight | want to talk
about the other half of my job, which is the conservation effort at the zoo. Many
people seem to be sometimes confused as to what the purpose of the zoo is and
we have defined that in three key messages. The first key message is, of course,
conservation is our purpose. The second is we educate people to inspire them fo
take conservation action. And the third is that everyone can become a
conservation champion. Now, the little packet that was provided to you this
evening kind of summarizes all of that information. Last year, we declared after
some surveys were done and the public perceived us as entertainment as the
supposed purpose of the zoo. We said that we really needed to redefine what
the public sees us as, as far as an institution. So, we launched the Conservation
Inside Speaker Series last year who has a list of all 12 speakers that came to see us
last year. And that was a number of speakers from around the world as well as
our local conservation experts to come out and just begin the conversation about
conservation. And, as we go to conferences around the country, people are
taking note. 1 was just asked to a zoos and aquariums committee conservation
conference in March and a number of the people sought me out specifically to
say, ‘Your conservation series is doing so well...and we are so jealous, we wish we
had it at our zoo too.” And, you know...that's a pretty big statement when very
large zoos are saying that to you. So, that was just an introductionand will
continue that this year. The relationships that we've developed through that
conservation speaker series has been very important to us because we, as many
of you may know, we do have a coins for conservation program at Niabi Zoo. We
choose four conservation projects we are going to support through $.25 of every
single admission that comes through our gate, $.25 goes towards conservation.

002



Now, it is a mandate with the Association of Zoos and Aquariums that you commit

-a certain amount of money to conservation efforts. And, over the last year, we've
been able to contribute over $25,000 to conservation. And that's a clappable
thing."”

(Group Applause)

Mr. Vanderbush continued, “Now, here's the thing, though...conservation can't
be just about collecting some money off a check and feeling really good about it
because you just mailed a check to someone. Conservation has to be action.
This year alone, we’ve been able to...in naming a couple of our conservation
partners...one of those is The Painted Dog Research Trust out of Zimbabwe. We
had their field educator came to our zoo in February. His hame is Mashu
Bazuluzulu. You can't get much more Zimbabwe than that. And he came to
help learn how fo do community education in an outreach way that we are able
to do successfully at Niabi; as well as to develop what they call bush camp. We
callit zoo camp, but they want to do it there at their conservation and ecology
center. We spent three days together working on that and then his boss, the
Executive Director Dr. Gregg Rasmuson, just came in the beginning of April; in
which he was one of our conservation speakers last year and is our first returning
speaker that we can officially declare a conservation partnership with The
Painted Dog Research Trust; which is very exciting. Now, as | say conservation
can’'t just be about checks and things going on in Africa and other countries, we
are doing some work and supporting some things there, it also has to take place
in our own backyard. We have a wide variety of items that are up here on the
shelf and some fancy little flyers there and a tiny little tag that says the last straw.
If you look on there, it says Americans use 500 million plastic straws per day and
none of these can be recycled. | am sure you would have to be blind or living in
a hole fo not be aware of the impact that plastic is having on the ocean right
now. A hundred million animals are being affected by this kind of plastic pollution
and we have to be able to try to snip the tie because we sit at the Mississippi
River; which feed directly into the ocean and we can have animpact. People
don’t like to change, so we came up with alternatives. If you are not going to
give up your straw, how about go with something like a stainless steel straw
instead. Sustainable goods and conservation focused items are now being
offered at the Niabi Zoo gift shop so that we can help stand on what we are
preaching. You know, if you don't want to use plastic bags, you have to have an
alternative for people. If you don't want them to use plastic bottles, you have to
have alternative bottles that they can use like the refillable ones. If you don't
want them to use the plastic coffee tops every time you go to Starbucks, you get
one of these things. They have a refillable coffee cup that you can take to
Starbucks and get a discount on your coffee and it still stays warmer much longer
and don’t burn your hands...so, it's pretty great. So, we have to be able to take
conservation to a different level. It can't just be about what's happening in a
country far, far away. It has to be what's happening here in the Quad Cities.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 2

003



That's one of the things we are trying to lead and be out in front. We were one of
those organizations that is the impetus to start the Bi-State Conservation Action
Network; which is a large number of conservation organizations in the Quad
Cities. We come together twice a year and talk about what he is facing in Africa
and ironically enough, it's the exact same thing we are all facing here. It tells us
that these ideas are universal and that we can all work together to find solutions.
know it's been a long night. |just wanted to open it up if there are ony queshonse
And, thank you for allowing me to speak this evening.”

Commissioner Mayberry was recognized.

Ms. Mayberry asked, “Thank you. So, | know President Swanson that you and |
had a conversation about this exact topic posted probably posted a year ago
last summer. Are there any efforts being made aside from what we are seeing
tonight with things that are in the gift shop in our Forest Preserve as a whole and at
Niabi Zoo as far as what we are putting out there for the public, the products that
we provide and our snack shops, restaurants etc....2e”

President Swanson stated, “So far, you have alternative straws at Niabi.”

Mr. Vanderbush replied, “Yes. Now, of course, we don't do plastic lids or plastic
straws anywhere in the zoo. We are also offering refillable items because we sell
a cup of soda in arefillable cup, they can bring that cup back and get a deep
discount on refilling it a second time. So, like popcorn buckets and things like
that...we want it to be refillable.”

President Swanson stated, “But to date, that has not been spread...and the next
biggest consumer would be the golf course. | know we have existing stocks there,
but I think it's been brought to Mr. Craver's attention that is something we would
like to shift away from.”

Ms. Mayberry stated, “Absolutely, thank you.”

Commissioner O'Brien was recoghnized.

Ms. O'Brien stated, “I know recently we just approved a vendor to do food. So,
are they following the same pattern by not using unnecessary plastic2”

Mr. Vanderbush answered, “Correct.”
Ms. O’Brien stated, “Ok...in the snack shop and at the zoo?2”
Mr. Vanderbush answered, “At the zoo, that's correct. Some of the other things

we have done is we have eliminated plastic bags from our gift shop because we
want to push people fowards this. And just be thinking about how...convenience

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 3

004



is sometimes a greater enemy of things only because it's convenient, not because
it’s wise. So, we want to get people to go beyond recycle, reuse but also rethink.”

Ms. O'Brien asked, "Just one more question. Are you doing anything at the zoo for
the birthday this month2”

Mr. Vanderbush answered, "We absolutely are! We will have our birthday
celebration. We know its Easter weekend, but it's also our birthday weekend. We
have special activities at the zoo on Saturday and on Sunday. On Sunday, | will
let you know that we will have the Native American coalition will be out for some
activities on Sunday. They weren't able to come out on Saturday because of
their Pow Wow and that's great. But they said they would commit to coming out
on Sunday. So, we do Earth Day everyday but definitely this weekend.”

Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke asked, “Do they make paper straws anymoree When | was a kid, that's
what we had, right2”

Mr. Vanderbush replied, “That's one of the things that we have been looking into.
They do make them and are making a comeback in Europe because they have
banned plastic straws in places like Britain and France. The EU just signed an
agreement fo eliminate plastic straws. So, if it isn't plastic, what is it going to be?
It's got to be the wax paper straws.”

Mr. Mielke stated, “Yeah, we had paper bags, paper straws and milk in bottles
~delivered to your house. We had returnable Pepsi and Coke bottles. | don't know
what happened...and...”

Mr. Vanderbush interjected, "Convenience happened.”

Mr. Mielke stated, “Ok, | was just curious about paper straws, thank you."
Commissioner Boswell-Loftin was recognized.

Ms. Boswell-Loftin stated, “Congratulations to the zoo for the great things that you
are doing there. | was wondering as we prepare to go into the camping season,
will the parks have where you can recycle or recycle opportunities at the place
where you park and camp@¢”

President Swanson stated, “We try to get people to take...I think, at his point,
Jeff...recyclables you take out with you. Do we have any separate recycling bins

at the campsites?2”

Mr. Craver answered, “At the golf course, they have cans for consumers.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 4

005



President Swanson asked, "But at the campgrounds?2”

Mr. Craver answered, “At the campgrounds, no...we don’t have an active
recycling program where campers can do that, they are just dumpsters. That is
something that we can look into.”

President Swanson asked, “May we take that as a suggestion? | think it’s a great
suggestion, so thank you.”

Mr. Vanderbush added, "On that note, we do have a public recycling drop off
now at the zoo in the parking lot. We are moving forward on the plastic reduction
campaign and see these flyers are starting to head toward that direction. So, we
will be rolling that out more in the coming year.”

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer stated, “l would also like to remind everybody that memberships are
available. They have a variety of price points, so grandparents as well as parents
and adult children...there are all kinds of them up there and | just want to say that
if you sit on this Board, you should all participate.”

Mr. Vanderbush stated, “Absolutely. | second thatl”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. Just remember that the membership card,
in addition to giving you and your family member's free access on a regular and
conftinuing basis, it also gets you into events like the Pints for Preservation, last
weekend's event and that sort of thing.”

Mr. Vanderbush added, “And the Conservation Inside Speaker Series.”

President Swanson stated, “That's right, because there is a charge if you don't
have it.”

Mr. Vanderbush stated, “You have an opportunity to meet these people who are
coming from across the planet to come here to speak to you and that will get you
in for free.”

President Swanson stated, “I will hope you will join me in thanking the entire
leadership team at the zoo for what they are doing, so thank you, Joel.”

Mr. Vanderbush stated, “Thank you very much.”

(Group Applause)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 5

006



Mr. Vanderbush added, “At 10 am, | will be doing a Ribbon Cutting ceremony for
our new African Primate Exhibit and it's not just a show of some new monkeys,...it
is obviously for that, but it's also to shine a light on conservationissues facing those
animals from the Congo swamp forests, where they come from in Africa where
bush meat is the greatest crisis over there. Some of you might think of iconic
primates such as Lolas gorillas, bonobos, and chimpanzees are all becoming
extinct because of bush meat. And if you don't know what the bush meat crisis s,
look it up. | am not going to spend all night educating you because that would
take along time. But, itis a $2 billion industry...one hundred eighty thousand
pounds of African bush meat is sold right here in the United States. So, if you don’t
think that itimpacts us here, you've got to look into it more, bush meat prices.
Come upstairs tomorrow at 10 am. If you would like to participate in the ribbon
cutting ceremony, we have got lots of things planned for you.”

President Swanson stated, “In addition to all of that, the two monkey’s Azulu and
Azizi are ridiculously cute...they are. Thank you, Joel, for ’rho’r}updcfe.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the March 19, 2019, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None)
PRESIDENT’'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Certainly stole my comments on that, but it was
fantastic. We can remember we have other great facilities and | know you are all
looking for something to do on International Star Wars Day, May 4th (May the
fourth be with you), it happens to be garlic pull day at lliniwek. | don't know if
Loud Thunder is doing one the same day, do you know, Jeff...off hand?2”

Mr. Craver stated, “Not this time.”

President Swanson added, “But I know that Ranger Petersen is hosting a garlic pull
at lliniwek. Come on out and pull some garlic. It's a great day.”

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the claims in the Forest Preserve
General Fund in the amount of $52,366.35, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the amount of
$118,507.48, Liability Fund claims in the amount of $351.50, Golf Course
Improvement Fund claims in the amount of $768.86, Loud Thunder Spillway &
Improvement Fund claims in the amount of $116,986.09 and Marvin Martin Fund
claims in the amount of $150.00. Commissioner O'Brien seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 6

007



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

P. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the Treasurer's Disbursements in the
amount of $226,739.04. Commissioners Sowards seconded. (Record)

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

P. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23 ‘

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Normoyle moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriations in the Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

P. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.
Commissioner O'Brien moved to waive the reading and approve the

appropriation amendment for Niabi Zoo Fund appropriating $50,000.00 for capital
projects, as presented. Commissioner Maranda and Deppe seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 7

008



RESOLUTION
Appropriation Amendment for Niabi Zoo Improvements

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the FY 19 Niabi Zoo Fund
#131 as the Niabi Zoological Society has agreed to reimburse the District for
improvements to the Large Cat House and Primate Exhibit at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $50,000.00 be transferred from
additional donated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$50,000.00 131-32-364.10 Contributions from other sources

$50,000.00  131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling over $5,000

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lilinois, this 9" day of April, 2019.

/4 e

. . » 73 L)
Kai Swanson, President Kareanmney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

39

RocCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 8

009



10.

1.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

P. Moreno, R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 23

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the purchase of a John Deere 4066R
from Holland & Sons out of the Golf Course Improvement fund, as presented.
Commissioners Simmer and Mayberry seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, D. Johnston,
E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reogon R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners
Commissioner Mayberry was recognized.

Ms. Mayberry asked, “l just have a quick question as to where we are with the new
cabin project at Loud Thunder, the progress2”

President Swanson answered, “We are not there yet, Jeff, | don't know if you have
anything to say on that but they are in the order of improvement projects...and Ms.
Mayberry is asking about the cabin project.”

Mr. Craver stated, “Well first off, the campground improvement project is tied to the
OSLAD Grant. We have signed out state of wards and are waiting on a grant from
the state. We can’t start any work being reimbused for that until we have the
grant from the state. So, we are on a holding pattern there. And, as far as the
cabin project...it fies directly to the cost of what we will have remaining from the
campground project. Strand Engineering is working on the design and we are
trying to wiggle out a couple of issues that have come up in regards to that, mainly

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 9

010



12.

trying to find a suitable kit that will ease the State and County Building Codes. So,
it's still a work in progress and when | have something finalized and ready to put it
up for bid, | will submit that and put it in front of all of you.”

President Swanson stated, “That's an opportunity to remind the Commission that we
wouldn't have had without that $400,000 State grant had it not been for the
initiative of Mr. Craver. So, thank you for that.”

Commissioner O'Brien was recognized.

Ms. O'Brien stated, “On a positive note, | just heard on the radio recently, there was
discussion from a local person calling in on a program on talk radio about how
great Scott County is with their cabins that they have currently, which we are trying
to build. And the comments that were made by this lady who called in was, ‘Hey,
our family doesn’t have a lot of vacation travel time these days, but we can go to
the cabins in Scott County. It's clean, it's nice and our kids don't know that we
aren’t at some fancy park in another State, they just think we are on vacation.’ It's
a great value, so | look forward to something like that being offered in Rock Island
County someday.”

President Swanson stated, “But ours will be a lot better.”
Ms. O'Brien added, “Well, | hope so.”
(Group Laughter)

President Swanson asked, "Any other comments from Commissionerse | would like
to express gratitude to Commissioner Simmer for covering while | had a work
conflict last week. | appreciate it very, very much. | hope you had a chance to
look at those reports because there is just an awful lot of good stuff happening in
your Forest Preserve District.”

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve all the Routine Reports from the
Director and Department Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission.
Commissioner Cremeens seconded. (Record)

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Just a quick summary of some things, the camping is
open for the season, however, you will need a waterproof tent with some

pontoons on it at llliniwek, that is inhibiting some of that but we are on target.
Niabi Zoo opened up this past Saturday...we really hope you'll join us if your

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PAGE 10

011



schedules allow tomorrow morning at 10 am at the zoo. It's going to be a very
special celebration.”

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, May 21, 2019,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:rw

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
04-16-2019 PaGe 11

012



¥€ Jo 1 abeg

Wd T1:90:20 6102/€0/50 uo Ape3 peis Aqg uny

LT'8E6 610T/62/b0 6102/62/v0  6102/62/v0 uado S|pmo} pue Isuesp qreeer 0D AddNS NY3LSIM LvIID - 9€910T
GTES 0TS # pre
St'0b 6102/6Z/b0 610Z/67/v0  6102/62/¥0 wedo 2!61/6/t'sqINq uozewy C€C080S JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 06801
seyddng Bunesedn - 0o'zEs 1mep 2
0e'ses
SCES 0T5h #
P1e2i6T/01/b!salddns
0E°'sg 6102/6Z/40 6102/67/v0 6102/62/v0 uadp uyjopenieM 61/01/b 01159 ANVE LSIMAIW LA - 068H0T
5RHIENS SO - DOTTLS 1BI8D 1%
0z'ELE'T$ T SUCHDESURL) BX10AU] S|IC . BjeuRg yieey oodopdng - DorS T I
1143IN39 H1TV3H
0C'ELET 6102/62/%0 610Z/62/v0 6102/62/10 aoueinsul aaunas M 61€0 8H3 JIA0TIWI SYTUL-LHIMI - 8SEHOT
sivuBg Ueey ssdophug - DOEIH 1R 1D8iG0
HBMEUNT - 05 weuwedes ang
£1°66T°'1$ ISURL L SHOALT S0 NORVASHBHPY ~ §T niSwRda
LT°€6$ U2} B0I0AT S|RI0} RRIDBANOD @PISING ~ GO'PYS HEPP 1{a0
dd
LT°E6 6102/0E/40  6T0Z/0E/0  610Z/0E/b0 uadp bFI0TSTI00 610C UdY SdiW SdiW SYIUL-LYIMI - SEEL0T
RPDBRUO SpISING -~ 00'YYD 1Pp 1
0£'1/$ SUEL |, BOI0AUT 50 Bunesydng g Bunulid - pO'SES §
0£°1Z 610Z/0E/b0  610Z/0E/b0  6102/05/b0 uadp Buguud yoxoed §80-6Tdd ONISYHOUNd SY3Yl- .Em>>u LLEVOT
Sugeoudng » Buliid - 0O'SES e elweie:
00'v6$ CIOALY spie Bulsyand - GOTPES 1Emep )
SNoYyY
006 6T0Z/0E/¥0  610T/0E/H0  610Z/0E/b0 uado 61/9z/¢ PaULOD RGP  THSE0009-09T -HDLVdSIA / STWLL ALID avnd - LETE0T
Bunsnundg - 00°9ES 50390 DRlG0
£9'SETS SUBL] B010AU] SUSIIRBULIMUIOD ~ 0O'ZE0
61/6/S
£0'€0T 610Z/0E/0  610Z/0E/H0  610T/0E/H0 uado  -6T/0T/b LEOTHTIS8  SHBL/EHOEO WVINTIAD SN - 729501
bE'6T 610Z/0E/b0  6T0Z/0E/Y0  6102/0E/60 uadp dJZEITLSTIO00 dd 6T0Z-E0MIA  ANND TWYANID SYFIL-L¥IMI - SOEHOT
oe'e 6T0Z/0E/b0  6T0T/0E/V0  6102/0S/b0 uadp abeysod €0-610d  ANN4 TVYINIO w<m_~_._..._.mm3m - 99¢H0T
SULHEIUNINSD ~ GUTED
60'b$ . seyddng eny0 - GOTLZS e
- : Bunuud
60y 6102/0c/v0  610Z/0E/b0 uado 19xped 1oy saded 980-61NS ONISYHOUNd SY3Y1- Em>>u LLEVOT
sonddng 20 - 00TZE
08°008% SEICL mousyg ywen ovAoiduig - QONETH 19D 1
LI4IN3E HLTVIH
08°008 6102/0E/%0  610Z/05/b0  6T02/0E/b0 uadp DueNsUI B2 dd 6TE0 GHI F3IA0TdWI SYIUL-1HIMI - 8SELOT
SRR Y YR paAoidill - BOTETY SBA0
SORRASIUINDY - 0T Jusuniedeg ang
BAIBSD I I$8104 - TE Judulmdag
DAIDBBAG 388403 - OET Puny
JIROUIY S0I0AU] USUIAE]  938() poAlaiay 318G /9 918 oNJ  o1e( SJl0AUT  UOSESY PioH SHIBIS UOHAIDS3q S0I0AL] *ON 9010ALT JOPUSA
spouyy Ao’y puesy yooy
e PLSI
6T/0E/¥0 - 61/10/p0 ®6uey 2100 2nQ BdI0AU] 2AI381
1/9 152101

Aq dv - 993wWwWO) dAIeSaId 159404:86300T N4

013



b€ J0 7 abeyd Wd 1T:90:20 6102/€0/50 uo Ape3 deIs Aq uny

08'185% 2SURI | BHOAUY SI0] saseynand pood - §0THEE 1RIep polag
GESE TTSH
# p1edlgT/TT/p!wean
0£°€9 6102/62/¥0 6102/62/40 610Z/67/40 uadp 0] 's,uBMYdS 49269 MNVE 1SIMAIN 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
01'81S 610Z/62/¥0 610Z/62/W0  6102/67/0 uado SUOISSBOUD 831 TPE0T6ZZST  3DI WNIW3IYL YAIDVID DLIDWY - £8T00T
SBSEYIING POOE - BHTUTE #MED Bl
F 1 ABRSURLL 83I0AUY S2101 §00'Y$ epun dinby  5100] HRINS - BOPTG |
66'21 6102/6¢/t0 6102/62/K0  6102/62/%0 uado Jopenxs Mans 1/08EpLL YIGWNT YOHONY - $5S8001
0001 wpun dinby ¥ Sj00) HRWS - GO'PZE IRIOP D
0862 1) gREh siz10), seyddng ssuvusiwen /aedel - 00°CTS Heep Yoo
des
LLET 6102/62/¥0 610T/62/%0  6102/62/00 usdp  jew pue s|ddii Aleb 160917 FAYMAUYH NNIND - 0STEOT
e 610Z/62/¥0 6107/62/40  6102/62/v0 uadp saiddns buiquinid 029911 TIVMQUVH NNIND - 0STE0T
81°C 610z/62/b0 610T/62/H0  6102/6T/%0 usdp  sajiddns sedas s £PESTT FUVMQUVH NNIND - 0STEO0T
87’8 6102/62/40 610Z/62/40  6107/6Z/%0 uado s)oq pue synu $2SSTT FIYMQUVH NNIND - 0STE0T
3NTIOW
6T°E1 610Z/62/v0 610Z/62/W0 610Z/62/40 uado [B3sI0  SESEIS-BEST 1SV S1uvd OLNY 1SINOUVD - 9ETSOT
INTTIOW
6Z'€T 6102/62/%0 610Z/62/b0  6102/62/40 uadp 89S 10 OTHEIS-8EST  LSYH Sivvd OLNY 1SINDUVD - 9ETSOT
1S P B
881 6102/62/b0 6102/62/60  6102/62/10 uadpo dey pue 13xse6 auodijis 1/26€b Y3IBWNT YOHONY - $S800T
86'6 6102/62/%0 610Z/62/W0  6102/62/10 uado lo Jojow 1/0ZbbiL YIGWNT YOHONY - $S800T
9z's 6102/62/¥0 610Z/6T/H0  6102/6T/40 uado sajjddns Buiqunid TLIELBT ONI SYI1VSITOHM 13aV - 20001
0€'€02 6102/62/v0  610Z/62/v0  6102/62/40 uado sayjddns buiquunid TL1€L61 INI S¥3TVSTIOHM 13aV - Z-000T
ssfddng soueus e /uedoy - pOEZE 129D
81655’ 21 BMOAUL sj2304 senddng Suneaade - Bo'zzg 1RI0D 138
ONI
00°0£9 610Z/62/b0 610Z/6T/H0  6102/62/10 usdp [Bued wnuwnje wmwn VEEBT-06T SNOLLNIOS ONLLINYYIW TVNSIA - 99090T
ubis ’ INI
00°SZ1 6102/62/40 610Z/62/%0  6107/6Z/0 usdp 219y 318 NOA, 9€ X £ V¥86T-06T SNOLLNTOS ONILINUVIN TWNSIA - 990901
[ 6102/62/v0  6102/62/v0  6102/6Z/10 uadp seb papesjun /6911 OT1 WNIT0U13d OTOW - $6920T
€748 610Z/6T/b0 610Z/62/40  6102/62/10 usdp jony josalp 0/+9TT D711 WNIT0YLId OO - H69£01
6" v 6102/62/V0 6102/6T/V0  6102/6T/40 uado seb papesjun 647911 71 WNIT0Y¥13d OTOW - $6920T
2096 : 6102/62/v0 6102/62/V0 6102/62/b0 uado ey Psalp 8/7911 JT1 WN3T0Y13d OO - $69/0T1
£0°8p 6107/62/V0 6102/62/V0  6102/62/40 uado Jauesp asodind je VGIZEET 0D AlddNS NYILSIM LVIUD - 9£910T
1[1=)]
059/ 6T0Z/62/b0 6102/62/%0  6102/6Z/10 usdp  a6Jaw- sjqeasnyp 98bEET 0D AlddNS N¥3LSIM LYFHD - 99101
soyddng Bunessdy - gorzzs 1EI8D 80
SR - 06 ueumzdeq ong
BAIDSBA] J1EBI0G - T DML
SAI05014 159404 ~ DT pUNY
JUNOWY DICAU] 318 JUSABY B318(] PaMeIsy 3eq /o 2leq en] 3je(Q IMIOAUT  UOSESY pPloH smels UONdLOS3( SDICALI ON S210AU] JGpUBA
apouyy UimoDy puepsy Yooy
I f s 6 o ﬂwmhww,mm
B1/0E/20 - 6T/T0/60 obuey 298] NG 30I0AUT ?»M&mw.wnw
/Y | 15210

Ag dv - aNIWLC]; DAI9SDd 1S3104:86300T W4

014



b€ Jo € abey Wd T1:90:20 6102/€0/50 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny
ONINOLLIONOD
00'bTH 6102/62/40  610T/62/60  6102/62/60 Buuesp feouayd 018/1 UIV NV ONLLY3H S9N0a - £08501
BDURUBIUILY B S3edBY - 0O°RED 128D VSl
50'750'1$ B4 S0 SEI0 L SP0IAIE ANIBN HONd - BO°LE0 |
61/82/7-61/1/¢
6E°LE 6102/62/b0  610Z/62/0  6102/62/10 a;wm _“__m Lw\ﬁ\; 6120 100101 NOLdWVH 40 I9VTIIA - 8¢8£0T
61/1¢/5-61/1/€
T 6102/62/b0 6102/62/60 6102/6T/10 43M35 pue JS1EM  6TE0 TOOTOLT NOLJWYH 40 I9VTIA - 828£0T
61/9T/b - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8" LbT 6102/v2/b0  6102/bT/V0  6102/4T/b0 61/81/¢ ‘80096-08589 I 6TE0 08589 UIHSHUAG / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
61/91/b - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
L6'621 6102/bZ/V0  6102/bT/H0  6102/42/b0 61/81/€ 'b00LE-182S9 I 6TE0 18759 JUIHSHYIG / NYOUIWVAIW - S9££0T
61/91/b - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
00412 6102/vT/%0  6102/bT/H0  6102/vT/40 61/81/€ '60020-18£0€ I 6T€0 18L0E JUIHSNYIE / NVORFEAWVAIW - S92/0T
61/91/t - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0Z'S0T 6T0Z/b2/v0  6102/bT/H0  6102/b2/b0 61/81/€ ‘b10L9-0vTbT 1 610 ObTHT IUIHSHYAE / NYOTHIWVAIW - 592201
. 61/91/% - . ADYINI AVMVHLVH
75'921 6102/b2/b0  6102/v2/H0  6102/bT/b0 6T/81/¢ ‘b10£9-0T9EC 1 61£0 01957 HIHSHUIG / NVOTUIWYAIW - S9£70T
61/91/p - ADY3NT AVMVHLYH
1792 610Z/bT/V0  6102/b2/H0  6102/¥T/b0 61/81/€ '€T0£9-00bEC I 6TE0 OOVET JUIHSNY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - S92£0T
61/91/ - ADY3NI AVMVHLYH
85'THT 6102/b2/b0  6102/b2/¥0  6102/v2/v0 61/81/€ '£10£9-06T8T I 6TE0 0ST8T JUIHSHYIA / NVORIIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/91/b - ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
656/ 6102/b2/H0  610Z/bT/H0  6102/bT/i0 61/81/€ '970£9-0b641 I 6TED Ob6LT JUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVYAIW - §92£0T
sa01AIg AN 24and - 007269
65 bb$ 4] BUOAUS SIZIC L [aARL - GOEED |
STES 0TSh # P
1e2!61/p1/€'sen apq0l
65'bb 6102/62/v0  6102/6T/40  6102/62/40 SpISY BT/bT/E L6VH89 NVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 0680
9ARLL - DD'EES o
69'£61% 2iY 80 SIRI ) SUOREIUMEGD - DD'TEY 10168
61/5/5-61/b/b T
9,86 6102/62/%0 6102Z/6T/t0  6102/62/%0 -mnvmm?wmwgm\?\%m 610 0292961 UILLNOYS - ObTTOT
61/c/S-61/vlv T
65°69 6102/62/k0  6102/62/b0  6102/6Z/10 -S/9780-064Z-96b-605 610 06£Z-96b YILLNOY - OHZIOT
bE'6C 6102/62/b0  610Z/62/%0 6102/62/+0 dDTEIT/STTO0 I 6TOZ-E0¥IA  ANNY TVYINIO SVIUI-LYIMI - S9EHOT
SUOHEILNWINGD ~ U/ ZED 19D 1900
00°15$ Wizif 8l SIEJO ) SUMALSS JEUDISSBI0LT - QO'TED 1RRD
- MUl 6107
001§ 6102/62/b0 6102/67/b0  610Z/62/10 judy @313 D15EM 9908/bC ONI 31SYM WNINNITIW - TT620T

SIDIAIDG IBUCISSBI0IZ ~ BOTTES HEWD B

FBMBIET - 06 Jusuipeds
BAIDED e} ISVIOS - T DU
BAIVIBVAS I80I0F ~ LT pung

WROWY S3IOAL]

S)8Q JUSUIAR] 938( poArasy  5i8d /9

91BQ ong  38(] SOI0AL]

6T/0E/¥0 - 6T/10/40 obuey 218 an( adjoAu]

1/9

UORANDS3(T SDI0ALT

Aq dv - @o1IWwW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA

'ON 9210AU]

JOpUB,
syouryy Anenoly purp] POy
pLgsi(q
@?Mumv.wﬂw
. merwmwnw

015



b€ Jo p obed Wd TT:90:Z0 6102/£0/S0 uo Ape3 pexs Aq uny

90°£¢C 610Z/ST/V0  6102/51/40  6102/ST/H0 uadp sa1ddns buiqunid 86¢ch1 JAYMAAVYH 889 - SOT00T
saddng ssususiuie /aeday - HVEZS ¥ )

[7414% ] sopddne Bupesodo 1eIuns 3008 - HETTE EO20 DI
SYS6
-81SH'61//b 'SI9BY
210 /SUOISSIOU0D
9/°16 610Z/S1/b0  610Z/ST/V0  610Z/S1/b0 uadp ‘qQnp stues §75789 MNYE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068H0T
SbS6 8ISK # pl1edlg
1/€ /b suoissaduodgnp
96°6¢ 610Z/ST/40 610T/ST/V0  6102/ST/60 uadQ swes £960/9 MNVE LSIMAIN 1SHId - 06801
. segddns Bunesado PIUBE IB0G - YIS 18D welan
69°068'1$ sl setddng Sunesndl - BOTLE 1Y
SbS6 81SH
# P12l [T /g sI50d
89°b1C 6102/0€/v0  610C/0E/V0  6T0Z/OE/H0 uado s uIsHLIRg $50799 MNVE LSIMAIN LSUIH - 068401
SE'ETY 610Z/S2/b0  6102Z/SZ/V0  6102/SZ/H0 uadQ S3A0|6 ‘wiy Jjis UBAOM  00-£6506TET  S1ONAOYd ONIATING NOSL3LS - bT6/0T
SWALSAS
0b'9L1 6102/ST/v0  6102/ST/V0  6102/ST/H0 uado Joul] 000-9/85F ONINYITD GOOMNIRUD - $S9T0T
8bSTSH
!61/81/¢ ‘osipueyosow
doys Y16 oug
PP E20'T 6102/v2/b0  610T/¥T/V0  610Z/HZ/H0 uado {euonjeus)ur JOd)IM SH9Z6E MNYE 1SAIMAIN 1SHId - 068401
sued
[4: 944 610Z/ST/H0  6102/ST/Y0  6T0Z/ST/P0 uadp ysex Joj sp10d 33bunq 6186¢ ONI SQUYNIW - 76201
sopddng Buneaadl - 0U7ZZE #ERp g
FEpanigl proty - 16 usumedsd
21°86/'9%
LTeES
!
Lr'ee 6102/62/v0 610Z/62/V0  6102/6T/+0 uado ¥b90TSZT00 610 HdV SdiW SdiN SYFYL-193IMI - SEEL0T
enRRue] SPISING - HOPPS IRIP
662/ @20 SBI0 ) BjRIBY - DUEED
SCES 0TSy
# piedl6T/11/p abeI0rs
66°C 6102/62/40 6102/62/40  6102/62/v0 uado 1eubip’jedded Pr16S69UN MNVE LSIMAIW 1SUIH - 068401
610 UdJep
00°0L 6102/62/40 610Z/62/40 6107/62/40 uado 1ejuas atodepiod 898/1d ONI HO3L NIvdQ g8a - ¥0T00T
SEIUSY -~ BOSEH INPP 1RGO
96°66v$ UORIESURI ] BDIOAUT S0 SHURLBNNL B SuBddy - B0BLY 19D 18I0
9'8C 6102/62/v0 6102/67/v0  610Z/6T/40 usado sbueyd jlo  §192/55004 0D YOLOW SAIONAIY - 99Z£0T
05°LS 6102/62/%0 6102/62/v0  6102/62/40 uadp oes sledasam  EHEEEO000T ONI 3DIAN3S FHIL S, dIWOd - 169201
SUBLIRHER § sHeddY - SUTREY 9D B0
SfBRAHET - 06 wwaupedsg ans
SAIBSSI 1SRN - 7T JuDuLEdan
SAIB5B4E 58408 ~ HET PUNY
JUNOUIY 33ICAUT  3)e(] JUsWiAed 238( poAlSlaYy 3eq /9 91 SN ole( DIOAU]  UOSESY DIoH sSmels uodLIOSa(] S010ALT ‘ON 2210AU] OPUBA
ayousfyy Usino]y pows] ooy
et .y _ ISLNSI(T
6T/0£/v0 - 61/10/40 obuey 23R an( 8Dj0AU] oAJ3S21 g
1/9 15310,

Aq dV - )W) IAIBS3A] 159104:863007T Wi

016



b€ 40 § abed Wd T1:90:Z0 6102/£0/50 U0 Apie3 10e1s Ag uny

1898¢$ URij B0 SIZ]0 ). SUDREUNNKLSD ~ OU'ZED I
61/6/s
£0°¢01 6102/0E/v0  6102/0E/H0  6102/0E/+0 uwdo  -6T/01/b LEOTHTISS 8P8LLEVOED ¥VINTI3D SN - TL9¢€01
8/°€8T 610Z/0E/¥0  6T0C/0E/H0  6102/0E/H0 uado dOCE9T/STI00 17 6T0Z-€0¥IA  ANNJ TVYINTD SYIYL-1YIMI - S9EHOT
SUGHENURMRTOD ~ DD'ZES 121D 1IN
£8°0££'T$ GOI0AU] S[RYG | SRSEIPDANG POOd - §°9TS 1RWp Pelgo
OT1 39VY3A39 dM
0c° /2T 610Z/S2/b0  610Z/S2/H0  6102/52/%0 uadp  suoissadu0d abesanaq SLTL00Y6  / ANVISI ¥DOU 40 VI0D-1Sd3d - 626401
SbS6 8IS # piedlg
1/€ /b suoissaduodgn)
§2'9€9 610Z/ST/b0  610Z/ST/¥0  6102/ST/0 uado s\ueg JAZ44%) JINVE 1SIMAIW 1A - 068+01
Sb56
815 # piedle1/e/
8E'81IT 6102/ST/b0  610C/ST/H0  6102/ST/40 uadQ suOISSEIUCDHEWIEM 6vb769 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SH1d - 06801
NOLLVYOJdY0D
00°6tL 6102/ST/%0  610Z/S1/40  610Z/ST/b0 usdp  suoissadouod abesanag Rcmoovm ONISINH av **mm: 1ON oo** €000T
BERYRIG POOS - DO'YLE b
06'2L1$ 1% § exoAu; £ O60°TS 15puUn dinb3 B SIO0L HRWS - 0OHTS 19I0P 1Ol
S¥S6 81Sk # ple
2!61/81/€s1001:yB1au4
06'¢LT 6102/S7/b0  6102/SC/H0  6102/52/0 uado JogeH 64199 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068H01
000°15 1epun dinby @ S100] Jewis - 80PTE 179D 1RG0
£€'$05$ i szio i senuddng sousueyuRy furdoy - 0O'CLS RO
aiempiey
[XAr 4 610¢/0E/b0  6102/0E/¥0  610Z/0E/b0 uadp Buipjing pue “10138Uu0d [48 244! NIVMQUVH g84 - S0100T
LETT 6107/S7/v0  6107/ST/W0  6102/ST/0 uado sdex deus asnow $800€ ONI SQUVYNIW - 7601
00°£S 6107/S¢/v0  610Z/ST/V0  6102/52/0 uadp  win ysiuy pue tatud 1016¢ ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
8b'bT 610¢/52/b0  6102/S2/b0  610T/ST/H0 uado asempaey buipiing 9/92y1 IVMQYVH 989 - SOT00T
1+'69 610C/ST/¥0  610T/ST/HO  6102/ST/HO uado ueap ¢ gW0TL0T ONI ONINIW 3D TTIW - 824401
6601 6102/ST/t0  6102/ST/b0  610Z/ST/¥0 uado Bays pu (41474 : ONI SQYYN3IW - 264201
14874 6102/ST/¥0  610Z/ST/H0  610T/ST/v0 uado Joquin| £686C ONI SQUVYN3IW - 26201
SHS6 81SH
# pledigt/gz/c-aleld
8T°EE 610¢/ST/b0  6102/ST/H0  610Z/ST/¥0 uado [9315:SI1 L9LLE JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068401
S¥S6 8IS # P4
Lb'0T 6102/ST/V0  610C/ST/H0  6102/ST/b0 uadp ed!61/b/b!sasnd!samol SST149 JANVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068401
S¥S6 8ISH
# P1edI6T/8/p TVES 0D
00°¢L1 6102/ST/b0 6102/ST/H0  6102/ST/0 uadp 49M0d JU3I33 Jejos 0S8L JNVE _.mu>>n_§ ._hxw_ - 068101
’ sonddnsg sruTuslRp /anday - GUUETE D
ARPUIRE DNOTY - 16
SAIRSD I 169104 ~ L.
BAIDSBAG 152404 ~ BT PUNY
JURCURY B3I6AU] 9JBQ JusUiARg BJ8() porleIay SIEG 79 1B oy 948( SoI0AL]  UOSESY Pled SMEls UONAIID53(] S010AU] "ON SOIOALT JODUSA
sgowyyy Wisrnoly pokp] Yoy
“ o PLOSI
61/0£/40 - 61/10/b0 2buey B12( 2N B010AUT 2ATISIIG

15330,

1/9
Aq dv - @31}WW0D) 9AISSDI 3159404:86300T N4

017



Wd TT:90:20 6102/€0/50 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

bE Jo 9 abed
0196 816+
# paedigT /b1 /g nedas
¥ng
T'199 6102/52/v0  6102/S2/40  6102/52/v0 uado 17'1030} SpjouAdy  Z£95/SSD04 YNV 1SIMAIW 1SUIH - 068401
axuruBINIRK B suedsy - pORLY ISP 160
PEELRS el ST Sje3e: EBsIAIBS ATHEA d4aNd - BU'LES
61/8/v 11 ADUANT AVMYHLVH
66°LC 610Z/b2/v0  610Z/¥T/V0  6102/42/40 uado - 61/8/E ‘H00ZS-1650F  6T9ED T650F FUIHSHYAA / NVOIIWVYAIN - §92/0T
61/8/% ADYINI AVMYHLVH
09°0€ 610Z/62/%0 6102/¥2/V0  610Z/bT/¥0 uado - 61/8/€ !80069-TE90E 17 6TE0 TEQOE TUTHSHYIE / NVOIUIWVAIWN - S9£/0T
61/8/v ADUIANT AVMYHLVH
00°611 6T0Z/bT/¥0  6102/bZ/V0  6T0Z/¥T/H0 uadQ - 61/8/€ ‘SO0L-TEEST 11 61€0 1687 FUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/£01
_ 61/8/v ADY3ANT AVMYHLYH
78'st 6102/bZ/v0  6102/¥2/b0  6T0T/¥T/V0 usdp - 61/8/€ ‘0b0SE-TZ0TT 171 61€0 TZOTT UTHSHAIE / NVORIIWVAIWN - S9££0T
61/8/p - ADY3ANI AVMYHLVH
$8°82 6102/b2/v0  6102/¥2/¥0  6102/b2/b0 uado 61/TT/¢ ‘99TET-06HB0 L1 6TE0 OEHSO FUIHSHYIA / NVODIIWVAIN - S92/£01
61/8/v ADH3ANT AVMYHLYH
68'ST 6102/b2/v0  610T/¥T/H0  6107/¥Z/V0 uadQ - 61/8/€ pT0+9-000£0 11 61E0 0000 JUIHSHYIE / NVORIWVAIN - S9£/£0T
61/8/p - ADU3INT AVMYHLYH
ST'TH 6T0Z/v2/v0  6102/b2/¥0  6102/vZ/b0 uado 61/11/€ 'STOP9-06/90 11 6TE0 0690 TUIHSHAIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S97£0T
61/8/v ADYANT AVMVHLVH
9b°0E 6102/b2/v0  610Z/¥2/V0  610T/6T/b0 uado - 61/8/¢ ‘HT019-085690 171 61E0 08590 FATHSHYIE / NVORIIWVYAIW - §9£/0T
61/8/v ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
89'ST 6T0C/¥2/W0  6102/¥2/V0  610C/HT/H0 uwado - 61/8/€ ‘£T0¥9-0/£90 11 61E0 0LE90 FUIHSHYAA / NYORIAWYAIW - S92/0T
61/8/v ADHIANI AVMVHLYH
89'ST 6102/b2/v0  6102/v2/b0  6102/b2/0 uad0 - 61/8/€ ‘ZT0H9-09T90 L7 61E0 09190 JAIHSYY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - §92/01
61/8/v ADYINT AVMYHLYH
$0'9¢ 6T0Z/b2/¥0 610Z/v2/V0  610Z/bT/b0 uado - 61/8/¢ ‘H10H9-05650 171 6TE0 05650 UTHSHYIAA / NVOTIWVAIW - §97/0T
61/8/p ADHINT AVMVHLYH
98° LT 6102/b2/v0  6102/¥2/P0  610C/bT/0 uado - 61/8/¢ ‘ETOP9-0pLSO 171 61E0 OHZS0 UIHSHYIA / NVOTYAWVAIWN - §92201
61/8/% - ADHANT AVMYHLVH
19°bE 610Z/v2/v0  610T/b2/Y0  6107/v2/b0 uado 6T/1T/€ ‘€00T9-0LHS0 L1 6TE0 0/HS0 FUIHSH Y3 / NVORUIWVAIW - §9£/01
61/8/v ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
$8'60Z 6102/b2/v0  610Z/¥2/V0  6102/b2/0 uad0o - 61/8/€ 'TTOK9-0ZESO L1 6TED 0ZESO JUIHSYY3A / NVOIIIWVAIW - S92Z0T
61/8/b ADYINI AVMVHLVH
66°LT 6102/v2/v0  610Z/bT/V0  6102/62/10 uad0 - 61/8/¢ ‘0T0K9-0TISO 11 6TE0 OTTSO JUIHSHY3E / NVOIUIWVAIW - S9£/0T
61/8/b ADUINIT AVMVYHLVH
yasrdA 6102/b2/b0  6102/¥T/V0  6102/b2/b0 uado - 61/8/€ {21069-006+0 171 61E0 00640 FUIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - S92/01
61/8/v ADYINT AVMYHLVH
59'€9 610Z/v2/v0  6102/bZ/¥0  610T/b2/b0 uadQ - 61/8/€ £20b9-06950 11 6TE0 0690 JAIHSYY3A / NVOTIIWYAIW - §92£01
£BOIAIBE AN D4GR4 - GO ZEY HEIEp 1Riag
Iapurngy proy - 6 usugsedsg ong
BAIBSOI ISBIOS - TT uduLEASQ
SAIBEBLG 3I5BI0H - OET DUNY
JUNOWY 8JI0AL]  S1B(] JudwiAed 238( poseoy Neq 15 Sjeq en oje( SDIDAU]  u0Se3Y PioH G UORALOS3(] OHOALT ‘ON 904U JOPUSA
sgourpyf UnnoDy powpsy Yooy
e O BB G S PLOSIq
GT/0E/10 - 6T/T0/p0 oBUBY 2180 21 8010AU] AJI831J
%3 P
/5 15910,

Ath JV - O9JMLUC,: DAIOSDId 159404:86300T W4

018



bE Jo £ 3beg Wd TT:90:20 6102/£0/50 uo Ape3 1eis Aq uny
adod pue ‘sojejs
ados uied Buppew
00°0bC 610Z/S2/¥0  610T/ST/0  6102/52/40 uado 4Ny ‘smo) a3} SS09€ ONI INFWAIND3I ¥3MOd DO - 99v901
00°€Z9 6102/S2/b0  6102/S2/V0  6102/S2/¥0 uadp seb papeajun 6¥1021 11 WNFT0UL3d OT0W - #6901
SH'1T 610Z/S2/b0  610T/ST/V0  6102/SZ/¥0 uadQ salddns buiuesp 68ETHT NIVMQAYH 988 - SOT00T
1E°€ST 610Z/S7/¥0  6102/ST/0  6102/SZ/v0 uado Joysave abuns 0TTHE ONI N3S3T0 ¥NHLYV - 668401
WEY'T 6102/€2/b0  610Z/€C/V0  610Z/€2/¥0 uado sixjung 1oy pues 89¢6  DNI NOLLOMYLSNOD ANIIGIY - 1/9/01
om
05°0T 6102/€2/¥0 610Z/€2/0  6102/€2/0 wdpo  souYyos Jolem Joj Jjes 96191  ONINOLLIGNOD ¥3LVM AGYUIN - S88/0T
08°0bE’T 610Z/ET/V0  610T/€2/V0  6102/€T/0 uado  sjedqwayd asunod job NI-£/588+0 mb:ooza v_.mn_ - 665001
sopddng Buneiadp - 0Tz 9D 300
0£'8ZH'1$ 1 AU 0L yeusy wrsy evdopluiy - GO ETY 1P DRl
1143N38 H1V3aH
0€'8ZH'1 610Z/€2/t0  610T/€C/V0  610T/ET/H0 uado dduelnsul 221321 91 6T€0 AHI J3A0TdWE SYUL-1NIMI - 8SEHOT
SHIDURY WesH ondophug - DULTY
G uRipy] - 76 wnuuedss ong
9S'TLEL$ SIP10 Jepuniy prot - 16 wawpedag gng
£9'1/1$ SIRIC L JRIIDRIIN0D BRISING ~ DDPDO HCPD DY
SbS6 8ISy # piedigl/
1/ ‘21emyosuoneatsss
00° LT+ 610Z/ST/¥0  610Z/ST/0  6102/5T/0 Y'sAsoynypunoibdiue) €005009 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
61/91/s - 61/L1/%
€9'vS 610Z/S1/¥0  6T0T/ST/H0  6102/S1/40 ‘Sa0IAIBS Wieje Aundass +09€60869 SONIQTIOH SN LAV - £1440T
JERZoRRLOT SPIBING ~ GHEYD 119D 200
00°'Sv$ | SHISIDQUIDIAL 1R §BNYG ~ QI TPY FRIBD Y
SbS6 81SY # piedie
1/€/ydiyssquiswiignp
00°sh 610C/S1/¥0  6T0T/ST/V0  6102/S1/0 uado sues 0.9 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
SHHUSIBOWIBW g TBRg - DO'CHS PRSP 18l
2L°062% 2} BOALE L SPMUBY - BOTBEY #RIBP 1850
61/0c/t-61/1/v NI OZH
Sb'SE 610Z/0E/%0  6102/0E/0  6102/0E/0 uadQ [ejual Jsuonipuod 610 090F£T S / LYOJINAAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01801
LT'SST 610Z/ST/Y0  610T/ST/b0  6102/ST/0 uado Yijuew ajqemoy p€  1000-809688 ONI STVANTY 1713EINNS - $S6EOT
SIERISY ~ GUEED HEI9D 190
65'€10'1% T SUOEDESURI | SJI0AY] §2j0} BdusuLIMRR B suedey - GU'REY 1P PRigD
0196 81SH
# piedie1/9z/c nedas
png
SE'CSE 610Z/0E/Y0  610T/0E/b0  610Z/0E/0 uado 17°1010}4 SPlouAdy  8TT9/55004 JINVE 1SIMAIW hmaﬁ._ - 068+0T
eouruspuRY g suedey - GOTREY HEIRD 108100
IRPURYL DROY ~ 16 JuBLIEC
DAIBSSIE 388104 - T 1
DAISSBES 380404 ~ mmw pung
JONOUIY S3I0AU]  S1B(] JUSWABY  878(] poApIaYy 318q /9 91BQ oNQg  o1e( o0i0AU] | UDSe3Y Plad SMES UORATIDS3(] So10AUT "ON S0I0AL] JOPUSH,
SIOULE LRnIoTy PERE] YOOH
, JLI}S81
B1/0E/%0 - 61/10/40 SbULY 330 2n( 8210AU] 3A uwmu,www 'd
1/ 15210

AqQ dV - 297WLIO) DAIBS3Id 159404:86300TINL

019



£ Jo g abed Wd T1:90:20 6102/£0/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

66°£9% i 2101 000°1¢ 1opun dinby g 51004 HeWS - BOPLS | GO
66°£9 610Z/S2/v0  6102/ST/W0  610Z/ST/H0 uado 1Paym Bupnseaw | 4744} TAYMAUYH 9188 - SOT00T
ooa°1$ sepun dinby ¥ SJ0o) HRWE ~ 0OPYZS 1ERP DRG0
eS8t sayddng snuvuRI /iRl - 00°ELS FRIsp 1elen
YOOALNO NYOTIIWY
95°0b 6102Z/0E/40  610Z/06/40  610Z/0E/H0 uado ajqed 0ZLPTT AV / INFWAINDA TIYM NVA - §S590T
69°€1 6102/0€/v0 610Z/0E/40  6102/0E/40 uado asempaey buiping S08ZHT JUYMQUYH 989 - S0T00T
66'85 6102/92/¥0 6102/92/40  6102/92/%0 uado Jowud £-6610 0D SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS - £9/£0T
18°1L 6102/92/%0 6102/92/40 6102/92/t0 usdp  sayddns Jiedas osiu 00-0STEGHE ANVdIWOD LLON - £68201
SYYD 4109 SRHUVH
L¥082 _ : 610Z/92/v0  6102/9¢/b0  610T/9T/H0 uado s1ydeIq 6881€2-10 / S1¥0dS YO1OW STHYVH - 898101
9DIASP
9/°9€€ 6102/92/¥0 6102/92/%0 6107/92/%0 uadp asny ajqed J2pol3p [STTHE ONI N3SIT0 UNHLAY - 668£0T
L6'T 6102/52/¥0 6102/ST/¥0  6102/ST/H0 uadp Jauea)d oyd pue gled £150€ ONI SQUVNIW - 764701
76'SLT 6102/52/v0  6102/52/¥0  6102/52/60 uadQ juied 8566¢ ONI SQUYNAW - 26,201
8€°62¢ 610¢/52/v0  6102/ST/H0  6102/S2/b0 uadp sajiddns pue jujed $0V6T DNI SQUYNIW - 264201
. SM3.25 pue ‘sjnu
60°1/Y 6102/52/¥0 6102/S2/%0  6102/ST/H0 uadp  ‘siaysem 'san saged  H/9TE990E6 $10NA0¥d NOSMV1 - 695201
(dInD3 B INIvd JALLOWOLNY)
8/°ST 6102/S2/v0  6102/ST/H0  610T/ST/H0 usdp  uonoj sonund JoUBdP  ZETHEOANOS SNOLLNT0S HSINIZ3Y OLNY - 8¥200T
asealb pue ‘obpuped
P61 610z/c2/v0  6102/€2/¥0  6102/€2/H0 uadp gom ‘ssopue abpa L£062 ONI SQYYNIW - 264701
sepddng adueuBnep/ 4udey - GO°EZS 9P X
L£'965°1$
ANVdAIWOD
00'84€ 6102/92/v0 6102/92/¥0  6102/9C/%0 uadp  asipueydsaly doys oid TZ0£0T0E6 SI1VS 410D AYMVTIVD - TH8.0T
ANVAWOD
09'012 6102/92/b0 6102/9Z/b0  6102/92/¥0 usdp asipueiypsly doys oid 88690T0£6 STTVS 4109 AYMYTIVO - TH8L0T
ANVAWOD
LT'0£0'T 6102/92/b0 6102/9Z/¥0  6102/92/H0 uadp asipueypsly doys oid £/$8900£6 STIVS 4109 AYMYTIVD - T#8£0T
ANVdINOD
(00°22) 610z/az/bD  610Z/92/¥0  6102/92/¥0 usdp  asipueydialy doys oud 122098626 SFIVS 4109 AVMVYTIVD - TH8L0T
saspddng osIpURYISRW dous o4d - S 2T 1Eiep 18I0
96°/65'0$ siEjo ), sapddng Bupessdy - 00°LLS ¢
sjjos jeussayy ONI
86'vt 610Z/0E/b0  610Z/0€/40  6TOZ/OE/HD uado pue ‘sbeq Asuow  T00-HOTHSHO SLONACYd IDIHH0 SYOANILIIF - TSE90T
1 rdsy 6102/92/b0 6102/92/¥0 6102/92/%0 uado [ony pPsaip PSEETT 71 WN310U13d OTOW - #6901
08'589't 6102/92/¥0 6102/92/40 610Z/9Z/b0 usdp  s|ednwayd asinod Jjob NI-85T168b0 S1oNa0dd ¥8a - §6500T
S3dYISANY 3Y¥33a
0£'22S 6102/s2/v0  610Z/SZ/V0  6102/52/¥0 usdp  s|edwsyd 3sun0od Jjob  T0O-0bZZZP06 NHOCL WX4 3dVISANYT 3NOILIS - +0SZ0T
sonpddng Bunsiado - gUTTE 1190 1810
g ueipuy - 26 Judugedsg ang
BAIDEDI] ISBI0L - TE JuAUNEdaQ
SAIBBBLE BI04 ~ BLT PUNY
JUNOURY S0I0AU] | 81eQ juowiAed 238Q PoARIdYy NEG 1/0 318 on0  ojeQ oJi0Al] | u0SesYy pioH smels UofdiDSa( 9310AUT "ON O0AUT JOPUBA
spouryyy Lsunol poepsy Yooy
oy IPLISIC]
61/0E/b0 - 61/10/p0 d6UEY 31 BNQ BDI0AU] 2AJ3SAIg

1/9 15310,
Aq dV - @911WWO0) SAIBSAId 159104:86300T W4

020



bE Jo 6 abey Wd T1:90:20 610Z/€0/50 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny
61/62/€ - A9YANT AYMVHLVH
18°'SC 6102/bT/v0  610C/bT/V0  610Z/bT/V0 uado 61/8¢/Z ‘02059-0196/ €I 61£0 0196 FUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
61/62/c - ADYANT AYMVHLVH
£C'ESH 6102/bZ/b0  6102/b2/V0  610Z/b2/40 uado 61/82/Z '21059-00K6L €I 6TE0 006/ FUIHSHY3E / NYOTYIWVAIW - 92207
61/62/c - A9YINT AVMYHLYH
95°'S/b 6102/bT/¥0  610Z/¥C/V0  610T/bT/b0 uado 61/82/7 ‘01059-0616/ 8I 61£0 0616/ JUIHSHYIE / NYORIIWYATW - S92£0T
61/62/¢ - 61/82/20 ASYINT AVMYHLYH
06°L¢ 6107/bT/v0  6102/b2/H0  610Z/4T/10 uado ‘71059-0868Z 81 61£0 08682 AIHSHYIE / NYODIIWYAIW - S9220T
61/l ADUINT AVMVHLYH
£€'g 610Z/b2/b0  610Z/¥2/H0  610Z/bT/10 uedo - 61/S/€ '£1089-0LETT €I 6TE0 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9/£01
S3OIAIOS AVHIIN 2490 - DOTLES :
00'1£2$ FoAY S[210 1 BUCHEMUNUILOY) - O7E9 |
¥E'6T 610Z/0E/b0  610Z/0E/V0  610Z/0S/10 uado n_u\NwoRm\ﬁwc 81 6T02-€043A  ANNH TVAINID SYFUL-1HIMI - G9EH0T
61/6/5-61/01/%
99°10¢C 6102/ST/b0  6102/S2/0  6102/52/10 usd0 £ 18E T2LS-66 60E 6TH0 12/S-66L 181V - 1120071
SUCHEOINLBUGD « BU'ZES 1919p D
60°/8b% b SUCHIZSURL] BI04 SIEJ0 1. SROAIRE JRUCISSI0NE - GOTIEY FRISD 0
€5°LL 6T02/0E/b0  610C/0E/H0  6T0Z/0E/K0 uado 20ies oMo} doys  GEOBHTWET ¢ ON NOLLYYOJHOD SVINID - 168201
6102
16°HST 6102/9¢/b0 6102/92/¥0  6102/92/¥0 uado judy 33iAIBS d1sBM 1899/ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
£5°LL 6107/S2/b0  610T/SC/H0  610T/ST/v0 uado aomiss Moy doys  £OTIHTWEL T ON NOLLYYOdYO0D SYANID - 16801
s 6102/S2/b0  6102/ST/H0  610Z/ST/H0 uado DIMRS Mo} doys  BSELRTWET T ON NOLLYYOJYOD mﬁz_u - 168/01
SODIAIRS [RUDBISSRIOEY ~ O TED IRIRP DRI
sgees 24] BOI0AL S210, UBHEINGY B BURNR - 00°0E0 1mep pelaD
6782 8ISk
# p1e2iT /i /b Buiuen
Ayes p
56°/ 6T0Z/0E/40  610C/0E/W0  610Z/0E/F0 uado  00y!A1ajeSPOOLIRNLRId 121569% M¥NVE LSIMAIW L1SHI4 - 06801
6282 8¢S
# p1edigT/z/p!buiuien
. 13s
56°L 6102/0£/40  610Z/0E/0  610Z/0E/¥0 UdO SYg-IBUUDIQUIIMSHYD  6TZ0LOMAIG INVE L1SIMAIW 1SYUIH - 068H0T
628C 8ZS¥
# piedigTfp1/gBuluien
13s n
S6°L 6102/S2/b0  6107/ST/V0  6107/5T/%0 uadp  SvglIRUURIQUAIMSIYD 3SSBE6TOZHIED JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 06850T
uopnEonpy p Bupmell - DODES HRIP D ;
vh.mww § S0IDAUY SIZI0 ) BOSYYNLS DOOY - DDYOTS
$6'9 6102/Se/b0  6102/ST/V0  6102/52/%0 uadp suoiss3OUCD dsnoy qnp  T9HE6IDESS STYOLS A004 33A-AH - 802201
NI OTH
08'vC 6102/S2/¥0 6102/ST/V0  610Z/52/40 uado 1o3em pamioq S99€ZH0 S8 / LOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01807
SBEVUMNG POOL - GOTYTE D 108
A94E URIDUT - 76 Jubuiied
BAISVAG I6BI0 - TE R
QAIDSBAG 35002 - 0T puUny
JUNOWIY 9JI0AL] 318 JUSWUARY o38(] poAloday 9eq 1/9 21 oNg o3 ICAUT SMEIS uoidudsSa( SdicALT "ON S010ALT JODUDA
SOUL[F] IHROT) PUES] YO0
, wumhwﬁﬁm
61/0€/40 - 61/10/40 obuey 332( onQ 8I0AU] SAIISII]
1/9 of 15310,

Aq dV - 990D dAIDSDId 159404:86300T W4

021



€ jo 01 2bed Wd TT:90:20 6T10Z/£0/S0 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

01°0/T°cE$ B
60°L1$ 4
60°21$ mﬁ_ﬁw EBOIAINE mwmmm uWBmm - m%w mmm O
61/etly - ADYINI AVMVYHLVH
60°L1 610Z/0£/b0  6102/0£/¥0 uado 61/¥1/€ ‘pT0HL-090LE ¥A 6TE0 090LE JUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9££01
su3iAL0S ATHIN OHUNG - BO'ZED R8P DUII0
Wikd BHUBLIOY - £§ 1Bupedag ong
0T k8L LTS 1 AMNE UBIPYT - 76 Judunigdsd gns
00°0£Z'T$ 666°0%-000°TE 3uBwidmby ¥ Yory - 0O PS4 4EI9P PRIO
19UaYos
J193em Jo aseypand oM
00°0£2'C 610Z/€2/¥0  610T/€2/¥0 - usdp  uo sduejeq Bujurewas £9091 ONINOLLIGNOD d3LVM AGHDN - S88/0T
GE6'PE-000°TS JuswdinbI W WeR - HDPOL 1EI8D 1I(G0
£1°es$ SIRI0; JRRIDEIIUOD BPISIRG - DU'PDD
gl
ET'ES 6102/05/b0  6T0T/0E/H0  610Z/0E/¥0 uado 00¥¥901SZT00  6T0C UdV SdW SdIW SYIYL-143aIM3I - SEELOT
. FERIRINCD BPISING - DO PPE pRIeD 180
0S°/b2$ BOIOAUE BIR3UTY - OUPEEY IRBR 1SgD
NOLLYY3Oand4y
00°58 610Z/0E/b0  610Z/0E/¥0  610Z/05/0 uado juas auiypew ad) 880L0UdV6T B ONINOLLIANOD YIV V8V - S0000T
610¢ YdielW
00°0L 6102/92/v0 6102/92/¥0  6102/9Z/b0 uadpo [eyuas amodeypod £98/1d ONI HD31 NIvda g2d - +0T100T
61/0E/t- NI O¢CH
0S°L 610Z/€2/v0 ' 610Z/€T/V0  6102/€C/v0 uadQ 61/1/p |Bua) 12SUBdSIP 8967240 SBN / LHOdNIAVA 4O NVOITIND - 01801
NOLLYY3OAId43y
00'S8 6107/£2/b0  610Z/ET/H0  610Z/EC/¥0 uado JUB1 SUIYDRW 321 D60E0UYIWGT 3 DNINOLLIONOD YIV VBY - 00001
SIUSUBY - DOTELS HEI9D VB0
99°'678'T$ BHOAU] | SouRusmER Q SHBCEY - VLS PP P
PEITT : 6102/0€/b0 6T0Z/0E/H0  6T0Z/0E/10 aouas Jledas aan SH616 0D Ad3llve B LL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
T€9¢E bISh
# p1elsT/zT v
Jiedas!sausnpuy
801 610Z/0E/0  610Z/0E/H0  610Z/0E/0 uado uonon S8CT0b-6€11 JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068101
00°0€€E 6102/9z/v0  6102/9T/H0  6102/92/40 uado ajwipaq uadieys (X443 ONI SY3INIHVd 117 - 664401
00°SL6 6102/52/v0  6102/ST/H0  610Z/ST/H0 uado ssjedas Buiquinid Lb68Y (03] >Q<~_m C - 90€201
DIUBUSHBW B m»mm&m@‘m ~ BHREG WD L 3
64°850'T$ SEICL SABAIBS AR DHARG - 0O £E9 199D 1BIG0
61/62/E - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
98°09 6102/v2/v0  610C/6T/H0  610Z/b2/b0 uado 61/82/2 ‘11059-0//8. €I1.6T€0 0/L8/ IYIHSHYAE / NVOTMIWVAIN - S92£0T
SBOIAISS AR UGN - 00'LEY 1P a0
g uRIpul ~ 26 Jusurpeds
SAIBESI 368104 - 7L 1LBUD
Satorelg 18810 ~ QMM ﬁCan
JUROUIY SDI0AUT  91B(] JUSLUAR] 9jB() PoAleddY 3eq /9 JB(] oN0]  O38(] S0AU]  UOSE9Y DIOH SMEIS UORAdIDSa( SDI0AU] ON S210AU] JGPUIA
syouyyy] Loy puepsy Yooy
; e s o PLOSI
61/0£/b0 - 61/T0/60 SBUEYy 23e( BN( 310U SAIISII]

.,u /D nd 15530
Aq dV - 9913HLILO) BAIRSSL 152.404:86300T N4

022



b€ Jo 1T abed Wd TT:90:20 6T0Z/€0/S0 to Apes IS Ag uny

0T'0L1’EES 09T 5 ] SMOAUT 3210 BAIDSTIL I5R404 ~ DET DU
WNOWY 33ICAU]  3)E( JUBWIARY 238 PoAIRISY 9180 /9 2eg eng  8leQ DI0AU]  U0SE3Y PisH SMes UONAUOS3(] adloAlT *CN SDI0AUT JOPUDA
S10uL{f] Apnmory PR YOOy
. SLI)ST
6T/0E/¥0 - 61/10/60 2bury 2L 9N 2010AUT aﬁwmwﬁw.ﬁ

18210,]

1/9
Aq dV - 99131WW0D DAIDSDId 3159404:86300T W4

023



b€ 40 71 9bey

Wd TT:90:Z0 610Z/£0/50 uo Ape3 pels Ag uny

0S°2£2'9% S0 seHipusdxy pedold - DOCST I
oz/osly
-61/1/5 @2ueuajuiew ONI
0S°2EC'9 6T0T/ETH0  6T0Z/ET/H0  610T/€C/H0 uado diemyjos/aiempiey NI-6C6006T SWILISAS ONLIDIDIL AVMIALYD - 642401
soxypuadxy predsid - DO'EST 100

LOF 1R - 1LY puny
JUNOLIY 9DI0AU]  91B(] JUSLUABY  9j8(] poMasay 184 /D Sie0 o] O1eq ooioAU] | uosSesy PioH SMES Uonduoss(] a010AUL “ON 9310AU] JOPUSA
syougpyy o]y poepsy ooy

B1/08/40 - 61/T0/40 obury sie( an( 80j0AU] SAJISAI g

Aa gy - o2]HUWWUOD) SAI9SV.Id 15010486300 TN

024



b€ 40 €1 abed Wd T1:90:20 6T0Z/€0/S0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

(90MSANT
05°66T 610Z/01/0 610Z/0T/40  610Z/0T/b0 usdo s,buineys auid og €1€9 3 INIX) STAUDV OOMSANIT - HOE90T
0S°LLE'T 610Z/01/40 610Z/0T/%0 610Z/0T/40 usdp °1p jewiue 8v6Z ONI TIIW INIVYd ¥I1USDY - 2LELOT
§2°'89 610Z/01/40 6102/0T/H0  6102/01/40 uado Ja3em uojjeb g L8TTLTL ONILNGRY1SIA NOSNHOL - L1€20T
ST'1E 610Z/01/40 610Z/0T/40  6102/01/b0 uado J131em uojieb § CLETLYL ONLLNSRILSIA z0mz:oa L1£201

senddng Bupeiadn - gorzes
00°15% 25U BHoAU 5101 BUMIOI /Mopun - O0°PTY 19D 19000
INI
00°1S 6102/€2/v0  610Z/€2/b0  6107/€T/p0 uado SuLiojiun |euoseas LPOLE  SGO09O ONLLYOdS m>o._oummm €1240T
Bunpop fusouun - 00 PTY 19D 1elag
JUBURPUUY P 058D [BUNUY 007 d4 - 80 Juntuuedsg ang -
88'99/$ SIEI0 1 SIUBAT RIDedS g wieibold COF g4 - £0 WBuLeesg &
96°96$ IESURI S0IDALY SIRIC 1 SUOHEBMUNMALDD - D'ZES 1eep 1slgn
959§ 610C/0E/t0  6T0C/0E/Y0  610TZ/0E/0 uado dJTEST/STTIO0 ZN 6T0Z-E0YIA  ANNG IVHINID SYIYL- .Eu\sm_ S9EKOT
SUDREDUNUHUOT ~ BOIZES | } g
89°6/2% S[EI0 L SP3IAIBS [RUOISSBIO - O°TES IED 1{80
LISy
*61/6/ ‘aseqeiep
00'sy 610Z/S2/v0  610T/S2/b0  6102/S2/0 uado  Ja93un|oA !ssIBIOA 6/818¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SYId - 068401
61/22/¢ ‘ubisap g aum N
89'vET 6102/01/40  6102/01/40  6102/01/40 uadp  !AemojloH ualiv AQ WV 61/€ 699T#Dd 00z ESz..Imﬁ t.m_n_ - 96£401
STAIDG JPUOISSRIOIG - OO TED 1D
89¢LTh BIUBL] B0I0AU] SEI0 L S9SRUDANG POO] - DO'STS 1R DRG0
THTTLISY ‘61/9/b
‘pooj-quswdojaaap
88°LC 610Z/ST/H0  610T/ST/H0  610T/52/%0 uadQ yels !sayeys B SIANS rEVE9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
Yypey
08"+ 610Z/S7/v0  6102/ST/H0  6102/52/10 uado 43 M Jsepjealq 206113 H3IM ONRIILYD S3DAT¥E - £8901
SRSBUDIRG PO - BUTGTE 3
96'S0T$ 4 spjo ) sanddng Bupedy -~ 80°77s B PlGO
eeLesy
‘61/Ze/c ‘avm
£9'¢e 6102/ST/b0  610T/ST/H0  6102/S2/40 usdQ  saiddns jJuans 29AAH £76209 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SYId - 068401
TheeLesy ‘61/61/
‘saseaued-sajjddns
€T 610¢/ST/v0  6102/SC/b0  6102/52/10 uado A3 'Aqqo] AqgoH 888£€9 JINVE LSIMAIW ._.mmm_ - 068¥0T
sanding BunendD ~ GO/Z28 519D 0
00°Z5$ 2L ED 52101 Bungo fusopun - 0OPIv
ONI
00'es 6102/€2/b0  610Z/€2/b0  6102/ET/V0 uadp Suiojiun jeuoseas L¥0LE  SAOOD SNLLYOCS IAOTAITYG - €TLL0T
Bumop usojun - 0O°p Ty 19D 10800
spunaly epads g weiboiyg ooy g4 - 20 Jusutueden
BAIRSDII ISVI0E ~ TE JuDUG
SO7 Gy ~ LT Punyg
JUNOWY @JI0AUT  3jB( JUsliABg o938(] poArloday S1EQ 1/9 91eQ o o1B( SMICAU  u0SedY PIoH SMEIS UoRduDS3q 9cAUT *ON S0I0ALT IOPUIA
SIOULY Ao PURS] YOOl
.. PLOSI(T
6T/0E/H0 - 61/10/p0 2buey 3300 9nQ BdI0AU] 3AI381d

1/9 15910,
AqQ dV - 991WILOD DAIDSIId 159404:86300T N |

025



b€ J0 1 9beq

IWd TT:90:20 6T0Z/£0/S0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

68E£SECSY
‘61/¢/p ‘siomen

ST'9E 6107/€Z/¥0  610Z/€Z/H0  610Z/E2/40 uado Wb ‘ouipequi] LL09bHOT MNVE 1SIMATIW 1SHI4 - 068101 m
68E5ETS ‘61/6/
£6'£ET 6102/€2/b0  610Z/ET/H0  610T/E2/H0 uado 'Sy “jeH doy. TH6ET9 MNVE 1SIMATIN 1SYI4 - 068+0T
68ESETSH ‘6T/0T /b
98'071 6102/cT/b0  610T/ET/HV0  610T/EL/H0 uedp  ‘swiomeaws fey do) 0bbST9 3NV 1SIMAT 1SYIH - 068401
sjueld juied ‘soyddns
88'50T 6102/52/b0  610Z/€T/H0  6102/ET/H0 uadp  1qIyXe Sjewud paxiw LELVT MNvE 1SIMAIW 1SUTd - 068401
£06ESTSP BT/2/y X
05°05 6102/€2/b0  6102/€T/v0  610T/ET/H0 uado  jewue !Bruq puisia 688499 MNYE 1SIMATIW LSUI4 - 06801
£06€525P ‘61/02/€
05°05 610Z/5T/V0  610Z/ET/H0  610T/€T/K0 uadp xi Jewiue ‘Brup Piasip 154299 SNvE 1SIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068+0T
£06£5Z5
‘61/0Z/€ pun
8118 6102/€2/b0  610Z/€T/H0  610T/ET/V0 uado  Buinpys ‘pays !samoT Yh6LE SNYE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068¥0T
6bZ0kTSh 61/02/€
‘sanddns jewjue
L6°LL 6102/S2/b0  610Z/€T/b0  610Z/ET/H0 uadp ‘394 wnuenby a0y Op1E8T MNvE 1SIMAIN 1SUIH - 068401
6¥T0VTSk
‘61/0z/¢ ‘soyddns
66'6¥ 6102/€2/40  610Z/€Z/40  610T/ET/H0 uadp  |ewiue ‘o814 B uuey 000S€E9 SNV 1SIMATW 1SUI4 - 06810T
sT'og 6102/€2/40  610Z/€T/H0  610T/ET/VO uado JoLnwu 088014 0D SSV19 ANTIOW 1SY3 - 784001
05°856 6102/52/b0  610Z/E2/0  610Z/EL/b0 uado Ip [ewiue 86£4C 0D @334 NOSHIANV - 60601
$0°£0T 610Z/ST/b0  610Z/ST/V0  610Z/ST/H0 uado sqnids LE¥T128 ONI SNISIFHL - ST6L0T
09'TH 6T0Z/ST/P0  610C/ST/Y0  6102/ST/¥0 uadp sqnos £88/91 ONI SNISIAHL - ST6L0T
pass paiq
10°08€ 610Z/S1/40  610Z/S1/40  610C/ST/b0 uadp ‘sqnuds-sayddns jewiue 5688791 ONI SN3SIAHL - ST640T
LT91L 610Z/ST/40  610Z/ST/H0  6102/ST/0 uadp um_w fewiue (89ET/6ET VMOI 0DSAS - $08£0T
‘Aey Xiw
00'€09 610Z/ST/b0  610Z/ST/K0  6102/ST/b0 uadp  sseib ejeye saleq S6 610Z1TH0 S14380d z<>ﬁ~_ - 968,01
HOMSANI
05'661 6107/ST/H0  610Z/ST/¥0  610T/ST/b0 uado s,Buineys auid g 0Z€9 3 IN3X) STHOV DONSANTT - ¥0£90T
96'805 610Z/0T/40  610Z/01/40  6102/0T/b0 vodo 2Ip jewiue TYEOTL6ET YMOI ODSAS - 08201
06'T2Y 610Z/0T/40  610Z/0T/40  6102/0T/0 uadp 20npoud [ewiue $8TE0L6ET YMOI ODSAS - +08£0T
$0'95€ 6107/01/40  610Z/01/40  6102/0T/10 uado 18P fewiue bS900/6€T YMOI ODSAS - $08£0T
0°01§ 610Z/0T/40  610Z/0T/¥0  6102/0T/10 uadp 12Ip fewnue ST6L0L6ET VMOI ODSAS - 08401
28L5'T 610Z/01/50  610Z/0T/b0  6102/01/60 uado [C]] bL8911 JT1 WNFT0Y13d odo_m_ - $69£01
DOMNSANI
00'992 610Z/0T/¥0  6102/0T/¥0  6102/01/+0 vado s,Bueys suid op 71£9 3 IN3Y) STUDV DONSANTT - HOE90T
sopddng Bugesado - QUM 7S 1218 10800
USRI ) SIE JBUHUY 007 44 ~ 0 Jusuniedsg ansg
BRIDESI I6BI0 - TE JuUDUL
DOZIGRIN - TET PUnY
JUNOUIY 33i0AUT J3ed uc.wE.%mnw 23 poalelsy Bl .(U 21 o] ole( IDI0AUL ueseay pieH SAYETS :Omatuwwa SDDNOALT "ON S2iCAUY JOPUBA
spougyy; XIunoly poesy YOOR
; o L o f e DS
6T/0E/40 - 61/10/40 sBuey 23 e 810U 3AJ3831g
1/9 and 15910,

Aq dV - 333UIW0D DAIDSRLG 153104:86300 TN




b€ Jo 51 abeq

Wd T1:90:Z0 6T0Z/€0/50 uo Apez 1ess Aqg uny

L89ELTSH
‘61/1Z/€ ‘seyddns

96'¢6 6102/62/b0 6102/62/40 6102/62/40 uado  jeunue 3334 1§ ey 88£0H9 JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SA1d - 068401
L89ELTSY
*61/L1/€ ‘sdyddns

[ R VA! 6102/62/40 6102/62/v0 6102/62/10 uado jeunue Jodeq swoH 56£5/899 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSuId - 068401
[89€ELTSY
‘61/L1/¢ ‘senddns

be8IS 6102/62/¥0 610Z/62/40 6102/62/10 uado Jewjue {uozeury 6CEPP6E JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
£89€LTSb ‘61/ST/¢

86'ST 6102/62/b0 6102/62/40 6102/6T/¥0 uado ‘sajdeys ‘uozewy 6+9901¢ JINVE 1SIMAINW 1SHId - 068+0T
aLe9tsy
‘61/6/t ‘sanddns

LE°L0E 6102/52/v0  6102/ST/v0  610T/ST/V0 uado  |ewiue ‘wnienby a0y GE0EST JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
¢TLeotsy
‘61/€/b -punjai

(90°£1) 6102/S2/v0  6102/S2/¥0  6102/ST/¥0 uado xej sojes ‘jodog auue  /THISE9/ZIY JINVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068P01
[44X4TA 4
'61/2/v “uejess

TL°CC 610Z/ST/¥0 6102/ST/¥0  6102/52/H0 uado uodipis ‘safddns Hd 14 744 JANVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068401
¢eLe9TSh
‘61/62/¢ 'sanddns

66'6£€ 6102/S2/v0  6102/52/40  610T/S2/v0 uadp jewyue ‘wnuenby J0Y 6000000 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
(444144
‘61/8¢/¢ ‘sayddns

61°0k¢C 6107/ST/b0  610C/ST/V0  610T/ST/H0 uwadp  [ewiue ‘Jodaq aupely 850LESEQ-IS JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SS - 068+0T

(ze'ew) 610Z/€Z/v0  610T/ET/H0  610T/ET/VO0 uado ApaId sqnos 0902891 ONI SN3SIFHL - §16£0T

£6°161 610T/€2/v0  610T/€2/¥0  610T/EC/HO usdo sqnuos £S07891 ONI SN3SIIHL - ST6/01

12°56€ 6107/€2/b0  6107/€2/v0  610T/ET/H0 usdo 2P [ewiue 0/81Z/6€1 VYMOI ODSAS - #08£0T

0b'89¢ 610Z/€2/v0  610C/€2/¥0  6102/€2/10 uado 19Ip jewiue 8009TL6ET VMOI OOSAS - +08.01

10°4¥5 6102/€2/¥0  610T/€T/v0  6102/€T/v0 uado 1PIp [ewiue 8EG6T/6ET VMOI 8m>w - $08£01

DONSANI

05°661 6102/€2/v0  610T/€e/v0  6102/€2/v0 uado s,buiaeys auid og ¥ee9 3 IN3IX) STUDV OONSANTT - HOE90T

0£°895°1 6102/€2/v0  610Z/S2/¥0  610T/ET/v0 uado 91p jewnue 04562 INI THW 304IVYd ¥31USDH - 2ZELOT

SC'E6 6102/€T/v0  610T/€T/v0  610T/£2/V0 uado J91em uojjeb § 81STLCL ONLLNATY1SIA NOSNHOL - LT€20T
68£SECSh ‘6T/ET/E

£8°0¢1 6107/€2/b0  6102/€T/V0  610T/EC/V0 uado  ‘sunomjeaw ey do) 6T/£T/€ 90S0¥9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S4 - 06801
68E5CSY
!61/61/€ ‘siomen

98°LC 6107/€2/v0  6102/€2/¥Y0  610T/ET/H0 usdo W6 ‘aurpaquuy ¢9ESEVPOT JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
68£SETSY -61/9T/€

£6°LEC 610Z/€2/v0  610C/€/¥0  6102/€2/v0 uado s fey dojy. £58479 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401

sapding Buneiad - Uoes 1S 'S
JUSUHDLIE] R BIED BUNUY 007 44 - g0 usunedsn ong
BAISDIG J58104 - TP JuDUy 1

OOZ MY - TET Puy

JUNOUIY 33JCAUT  91B(] JUSWAR] 538C PoARldy NEG 19 2120 on(] 1B S0ICAUT  UGS5E3Y PjoH SMELS UoRdiss3(] 20i0ALT "ON 9DICAUT JGPURA

Syour] Unmoly puts] K00

o PLYSIY
6T/0E/40 - 61/10/40 obuey 2300 9N B10AU] oAIISIIJ
1/9 159301

Aq dV - 9911WIWO0D SIS 1S9104:86300T W4

027



b€ J0 9T obed Wd TT1:90:20 6102/€0/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

L89E/TSb
'61/1/p ‘soyddns

S6°/¢ 610¢/62/¥0 610C/62/40  6107/62/+0 uado jewue ‘uozewy £590T+9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
[89€/TSh
'61/1¢/¢ ‘sanddns

$6'902 6102/62/v0 6102/62/K0  610T/6T/40 uado jewiue ‘uozewe ST986bY MNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068401
[89€/2Sk

‘61/62/€ ‘sayddns .

81'6 6102/62/b0 6102/62/H0  6102/6T/40 usdo Jewjue ‘uozewy ST0/5S5Y MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
[89€LTSY
!61/8z/¢ 'sanddns

99'9¢ 610Z/62/%0 6102/6T/40 6102/6T/40 usdo leuwnue ‘pewem 509599 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
189€£LTSY
!61/8z/c ‘sanddns

66 610Z/62/%0 610T/6T/W0  6107/67/40 uadp [euwnue ‘pewem 0569 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI - 068401
£89€/2SP '61/8T/¢
soddns jewiue

79'26T 610Z/62/40 610Z/6T/V0  6102/6T/H0 uadp ‘Buunpejnuely 4oYsod £001TE9 SINVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI4 - 068401
L89E/TSY
'61/8z/c ‘sayddns

88'95¢ 610Z/62/v0 610Z/6T/H0  6107/6T/%0 uado jewiue uozewy 619996% MNvE 1SIMAIIN 1SUId - 06801
£89ELTSY
‘61/¢z/c ‘sanddns

S1°682 6102/62/40 610Z/62/W0 6107/6T/40 uado [ewiue ‘spieusiy 199/1EVT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
[89€/T5h
‘61/9z/c ‘sanddns

08'SLb 610z/62/¥0 6102/62/W0  610T/6T/0 uado {ewiue ‘vozewy £HOLT6C MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89€LTSP ‘61/92/¢

WLy 6102/62/b0 6102/62/b0  6102/62/40 usdp  5u fewue ‘suaaiblem £0SZE06T MNYE 1SIMATW 1A - 068401
{89€/75b ‘61/¥T/E

96'/8 6102/62/b0 6102/62/40 6107/6T/40 uado !sapsiym ‘uozewy $092269 MNVE 1STIMAIN 1SYId - 068401
[89ELTSP
‘61/p2/e el

6t°SS 6102/62/b0 6102/62/40  6102/67/0 vadp  joued luoyyseq uelay £868/ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068+01
£89EL2SY ‘61/TT/E

16°LE 610¢/62/b0 6102/62/¥0  610T/67/40 uado ‘sayddns jewiue 03394 ££4769 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
£89€/T5b '61/T2/E

(be'11) 610Z/62/¥0 610T/6T/H0  6102/6T/H0 uadp  ‘uimas 998y B uued 6£88£0 MNVE 1SIMAIN 1SYId - 068401
£89€£TSP ‘61/12/€

5407 6102/62/%0 610Z/62/40 610C/6T/40 uado  ‘denea ‘1984 g uuey T9SE09 SNvVE 1SIMAIIN 1SHI4 - 068401

sopddng Bunesad( - OUTYS 119D 1080
SUDUIYOLILE P DIUYy FRUBUY 007 44 ~ 80 judtupedeg ang
SAIDEDI 18I0 - T Jusunedaq

007 1GuE - TET DU

JUNDUIY S3I0AUT  S)B(] jusliAgd 9IB(] PoAIBIaY 3eq 15 Jie() en o318 SDI0Al]  U0SRIY PioH SMes UDRGOS3( 9010AU] *ON S2I0AUT AOPUSA

srouryyy KIunory puvys] YOy

61/0/H0 - 61/10/40 sbuey o ang 8o10AU Mwm.u.wﬁmm
108/ 1/10/40 = o Seg 3 230 I @»@M&w&km
1/9 . 15210,

Aq dV - 997310 DAIDSIId 159104:86300T N

028



E 40 £T abed Wd T1:90:20 6T02/€0/50 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

£89€LT5h

‘61/L/v SeIddns

61'6LT 6102/62/v0 610C/62/V0  6102/62/v0 uado [eunue ‘spieusw 8ECTTHHT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
L89ELTSY
'61/L/v ‘pooy ai6png

SH'509 610z/62/b0 610T/62/40  6102/6T/%0 uadQ  ‘pooj pag suosuieH 90/££891 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
[89€/TSb
‘61/9/% ‘soyddns

20'9¢ 610T/62/v0 610Z/62/V0 6102/6T/¥0 uado fewsue ‘uozewe 0999408 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
£89€LTSY
'61/5/v 'soyddns

66'ST 6102/62/b0 610T/62/V0 6102/62/¥0 uado jewyue ‘uozewe 998/16b MNvE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
[89ELTSY
'61/5/p ‘sayddns

S6°TH 6102/62/v0 6102/6T/0  6102/62/v0 uado [ewiue {uozewe 9Z0S¥TT JNVE LSIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068+0T
[B9E/TSH
!61/5/ ‘soyddns

66'6 610¢/62/b0 6102/6T/v0  6102/6T/40 uado lewiue ‘uozewy ST81T86 MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
[89ELTSY
'61/S/p ‘seyddns

rards 6102/62/b0 6102/6Z/0  6102/62/0 uado [ewue ‘uozewe 79059TH JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S9I4 - 068+0T
L89ELTSY
'61/5/p ‘soyddns

¥S'8p 6102/62/v0 6102/62/¥0  6102/62/¥0 uado lewue ‘uozewe L0T9ETH MNVE 1SIMAIW LSY1d - 068401
L89ELTSY
'61/¥/p ‘soyddns

6'8 610Z/62/v0 610C/62/V0  6102/62/¥0 uado [ewjue {uozewe £20TH8T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
[89E/TSY
!61/v/b ‘soyddns

96°€S 6102/6T/b0 6102/62/¥0 6102/62/¥0 uado [ewiue {uozewe 0T0Z6b1 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T
£89ELTSH
'61//v ‘sanddns

ST1°0SZ 610z/62/v0 610Z/6T/V0 6102/62/¥0 uado [ewjue !spieudiy €9/TTHHT MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068H0T
L89ELTSY
'61/c /v ‘senddns

£9°681 6102/62/v0 610Z/62/V0  6107/62/¥0 uado jewiue s,amo ovetdy ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYH - 068+0T
L89€
LTSY61/1E/E™eNSqNS
apadijiw

00'1€T 610Z/62/v0 610Z/62/¥0 6102/62/¥0 uado  ‘adeds JagAD uj sbng 61S1£0 NVE LSIMAIN 1SYH - 068H0T

sonddng Bunessd ~ GOIZTE 1EIRD 18RO
JUDUHPLAEE R DIED JRUNUY 007 ¢4 - 80 jusuueds ong
SAIRSSIL 168104 - TE 1By
BOF 1GMY ~ TET pundg

JUNOWY SDIOAL]  o1BQ JUSWABY 318(] poAlooay 318q 179 9]eg ong  o1e( S0loAl] | 10585y Plod SAIRIS UORGIDS3(] 9010AUT "ON S0I0AUT JOPUDA
STOTIYL "AIRO0y PUSE OOy
o PLISI(]
B1/0£/P0 - 6T/T0/60 9DuRY 230 ang 8dj0AU] JAJISAI]

15210,

1/9
>£ dV - @31 1UWIOD) DSAIDSD.ld }SO104:86300T N4

029



b€ Jo g1 8bed

Wd T1:90:20 6102/£0/50 uo Aue3 1oeis Aq uny

/89€ETSt ‘61/0E/E

88°/ST 610Z/62/v0 610C/6T/v0  610C/62/v0 uadp ‘solddns jewjue ‘o33d £50559 MNVE LSIMAIW LSUI4 - 068401
£89E£2SY ‘6T/VI /Y

69°95 6102/62/b0 6102/6T/H0  6102/62/40 uadp !6ns Jiny ‘uozewy SSHE090 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
[89ELTSY
!61/6/p !seyddns

(AN 2 610Z/62/v0 610C/62/v0  610Z/62/H0 uado [ewiue ‘uozewe 1505945 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068H0T
[89ELTSY ‘6T/VT/Y

o1'/S 610z/62/v0  610Z/62Z/¥0  610Z/62/¥0 uado !saiddns ‘uozewe 150/589 MNVE 1SAIMAIN LSUIS - 068401
{89ELTSY ‘61/C1/b

06'661 610z/62/v0  6102/62/0  610T/6T/¥0 usdo ‘sayddns ‘uozewe 9£7CT9C MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
£89E/TSY ‘61/21/Y

bL'60E 610Z/62/v0 610C/6Z/V0  610Z/62/¥0 uado !saijddns ‘uozewe S/EPOOE MNVE 1SIMAIN LSYUI4 - 06801
189ELTSY
61/21/p ‘soyddns

16401 6102/62/%0 6102/627/40  6102/6Z/b0 usdp  jewiue 3994 B uue S02ET9 MNVE 1SAIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
/89€/2SY
61/11/p ‘soddns

Sb'0z¢C 610z/62/v0  6102/6T/V0  610Z/62/¥0 uadp  fewiue !jRB} B ued PISEL6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068101
[89E/TSY
‘61/11/v ‘soyddns

£6'8th 610z/62/v0  6102/62/V0  6102/62/H0 uadp {ewjue ‘pewjem X4 24') YNV 1SIMAI 1SHI4 - 068401
189ELTSY
‘61/11/1 ‘pooy

08'01€ 610Z/62/v0 610C/62/V0  610C/62/¥0 usdp  a1bpnq ‘ysng Apnoy ¥89/11 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIH - 068+0T
L89ELTSY
'61/11/p ‘soyddns

€V 610z/62/v0 6102/62/0  610Z/62/¥0 uado [ewiue {uozewe 150S2Lb MNVE 1SIMAIN LSUId - 068401
[89ELTSY 6T/11/Y

o1'571 610z/62/v0  610Z/62/V0  6102/62/¥0 wadp  Hu |ewue susaiblem 1£080+061 MNVE LSIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068+0T
L89ELTSh
!61/6/p ‘sonddns

7081 6102/62/v0 610Z/62/V0  610Z/6T/b0 uado |elujue ‘uozewe 20TH8LE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
L89E/TSY
'61/6/v ‘sayddns

'S 610z/62/v0 610Z/62/V0  610Z/62/H0 uado |ewnue ‘uozewe £T09LTY MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHI4 - 068407
£89€LTSh
!61/6/¥ ‘soyddns

59'70T 610z/62/v0  610T/62/¥0  610Z/62/H0 uadp |ewue sojuebio odigly £T6TSE MNNVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 068H0T
[89€/2St61/8/p
!sayddns

00°6S 6102/62/v0 610Z/62/V0  610Z/62/H0 uado [ewiue {uozewe £18T06€ MNVE 1SIMAIN 1S¥I4 - 068H0T

sopddng Bupriady - BOCTE HEI8D 108
JUSURIURE] f B8 IBUNUY 002 44 - 80 Gwﬁﬁm%}m 6%
BAISSOI ISBI0S - 7L wounedsg

OOZ 1GRIN - TET DUy

JUNOWUIY 8JI0AU]  91B(] JUDWIAR] D3jR(] POAISISY 3ieq /9 2180 o] ol DI0AUT  u0SedY PISH SMes UDHALOS3(] SDI0AU] *ON S2i0AU] JODURA

egouyyy Ynmory puesy Yooy

wum.mwwmm
BT/0E/H0 ~ 61/T0/40 sbuey aje ang adeAu] @?mvw&.mnm
/9 15210,]

Aq dv

SO0 SAL

¥,

508 19940486 0 H T

\;

030



€ 40 6T abed Wd TT:90:20 610Z/£0/50 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny
LTS
‘6T/p1/E ‘slewiue aay
00'ST9 610Z/S2/b0  6102/ST/V0  610/ST/H0 uadp  ‘jeibojooz epwoge) faat2! NVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068+0T
S[eUINY 007 - BDURZS 918D 18I0
65'208% uR: ] BAU] S|R10L OO'TS sepun dinb3 B 5100 HUIUS - BOTPES HRIOD (G0
L89ELTSK '61/TT/Y
!dwnd sjgissawigns
S/'S0E 6102/62/b0 6102/62/V0 6102/62/¥0 uado nenbe sieuag T£88500Y MNVE 1SIMGIW 1SYId - 068H0T
£895/2Sb
61/p/p ‘x0q 2b6ei0ls
66'60T 6102/62/v0  6102/6T/40  6102/62/¥0 uado uojjeb ¢/ ‘uozewy 6792281 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068H0T
189€/T5¥ ‘61/vL/E
8v'sp 6102/62/Y0 610T/6T/W0  6102/62/40 uadQ 4UAAUl M O0F S,9N0T 89/5€9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
£89€/2Sb ‘61/S1/€E
9°CE 6102/62/¥0 610Z/62/v0  610T/62/40 uedo  ‘unb 9jdess ‘uozewe ££979€T MNVE 1SIMAIN SIS - 06801
DNI SWILSAS
SL'SOE 6102/ST/60  6102/ST/H0  6102/ST/H0 uado dwnd TH6T9EVI -0D3 JLLYNOV YIVIN3d - $E8ZOT
000°'1S aepun dinby g SIO0L RWE ~ BOPPTE 19D 1000
06°LL1% siEjo 1 sonddns souvumuper /auday - 00ELs 1
Yjnw
oLt 610T/62/v0  610T/62/40  610T/62/40 ‘aduay ooz mc_uun 61-1¥60€ ONI SQUYNAIW - 264201
pie
(99'161) 610C/€2/b0  610Z/ST/VO0  610T/€T/H0 [3uied uepjoeg-LIngal 6820€ DNI SQUVYNIW - 264201
00'¥81 610Z/51/b0  610Z/ST/V0  6102/ST/40 Nquyxa bop bubuis £888010 00 SSY19 INITOW 1SV - 784001
RwAed DNI SW31SAS
(61°281) 610Z/0T/¥0  6102/01/¥0  6102/01/40 wus__n_%.u_uw_u 7-866¢CTVI -003 JLLYNOV YIVINId - $£8L0T
Jdiedod
87801 610Z/0T/40 6102/01/v0  6102/01/40 3qyxa 6op bubuis 0568¢ ONI SQUYNIW - ¢6£20T
JeAndoe
S7'68 610Z/0T/40 6102/01/b0  6102/01/40 1y Axo paajossip 0ZE96ETT 00 HOWH - £Z810T
souddng asuvusunew /undsy - DOECS 29D oD
ST1'688'€e$ 24, 3M0AY] siere; senddng bunesedo - 00LLs
00°S/1 6102/62/v0 6107/62/40 6102/62/%0 uado Ppjnw £198891 JNI SNISIZHL - ST6L0T
11°€89 6102/62/v0  6102/62/40 6102/62/v0 uado 191p ewiue Lb1STL6ET VMOI OJSAS - +08£0T
Ppinw
08'+09 610Z/62/b0 610T/62/V0  6102/62/v0 uado 'adusy 0oz bumed 61-TH60€ ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
0,28 610Z/62/t0 610T/62/K0  6102/62/v0 uadp sayddns doys 88695 SYIINID IWOH m.m:som, - 766201
DONSANT
05°661 6102/62/¥0 610T/62/v0  6102/62/¥0 uado s,Buiaeys aud og 87€9 3 LN3X) STUDV OONSANTT - HOE90T
seyddng Buneisd - DOZZL 10D 18
OOF 121N ~ TET DUy
JUNOUIY 3JI0AU]  S1B( JUBWiARd 338( PoAlRISYy Neq 1/9 EERENVEE CRERPLT EE UcRduoss adoAU] ON S0I0ALT BLIVEETN
spouijj] YRmos purp] 100
o of PLOSI
BI/05/40 - 61/10/p0 obuey 8jeQ ang 8dioAu] JAIISIL ]

1/9

Aq dv - @911WW0) SAILSAId 159104:86300T N4

15910,]

031



AN
™
o

b€ Jo oz abed Wd TT:90:20 6102/£0/50 Lo Ape3 peis Aq uny
189€/TSh
‘61/ve/E oy
S0'8S 610Z/62/V0  610Z/62/40 6102/62/0 uadp  -13ysues) yeys !ses0y 1-610222€ MNVE 1SIMATW 1SHId - 068+0T
L89E/TSY
‘61/pT/< 1PNy
$59E 6102/62/b0 6102/62/¥0  6102/6T/v0 uadQ -soy5ue) Yleys seo dg $SES99 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89€/25F
s1/be/s oy
ot 6102/62/v0 610Z/62/b0  610T/62/0 uadp -sajsuen yleys !y dpaD Sb/589 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
. [89ELTSH
‘61/bT/€ ‘PPry-1a45uen
96'6€ 610Z/62/v0  6102/62/¥0 6102/62/b0 uado Heys ‘uoasyd PhLIE9 MNNVE L1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
[89€/TSb
‘61/bT/E Py
Virad (3 6102/62/0 6102/62/50 610Z/62/40 uadp  -18jsuel) YIRYS IS,2A07 610CZZE MNVE 1SIMAIN 1S4 - 068401
{BARLL - BO'EES 1RWp YN
78'9/1$ LB E00AUT SIEI0 1 SUGHE UL - BF2E0
wie 610Z/05/40 6T0Z/0E/V0  610Z/0E/H0 uado dJTEITLSTIO0 ZN 6TOZ-E0MIA  ANNH TWHIANTD SYIUL-1YIMI - S9EHOT
189E/7Sh
‘BT/T1/p fwingas
09'6b1 6102/62/v0  6102/62/¥0  6102/62/0 uado 2320 ybi4 JYA $ISE6S NVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
SUOIRSHMBRUOS ~ QP20 1eep DY
61259014 SEIIAISE JPUTISSBION - DUUTES
ONIYVIHS ALTYOTINI
00'592 610z/62/v0  6102/62/¥0 6102/62/0 uadp o9} ‘ewey) ‘sededje 6152y vaa NNVIWHOH NILYYIW - £68201
/89€/TSY ‘61/L/E
65°6bE 6102/62/v0 6102/62/¥0  610T/6T/0 uadp Auenem Aeix ‘punos £865HC MNVE LSIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
wLy
00'09€ 610Z/ST/b0  6102/ST/40  610T/ST/40 uadg  jooy Axxjuop ¢ “1eob 9 61021140 NILYVIN SITHVHD - £0££0T
05'92€ 6102/ST/b0  610C/ST/V0  6102/ST/10 uado Bunss) 301p Jewiue  £82/5000404  DNI JALLVYIJOOD INO AMIVA - £Z6£0T
‘ YALNTD AVD
OT'1SE'6 6102/01/¥0 6102/0T/%0 6102/0T/40 uado SODIAIRS 19A sew 18066% AUVNDIILIA ATIWYS IYWINY - 0£690T
STIIAIBE [BUOISSBI0L] - BO'TSY HEISP 108
1v°'80°2$ SHOAUL S[RI0 | SR 007 ~ P RZE URI0D D0
LIS
'61/T1/p ‘slewiue
85°6bC 6102/SZ/v0 610Z/52/b0  6102/ST/H0 usado an|| ‘aue Aend 8LEEHST YNVE 1SIMAIN 1SUI4 - 068501
T2LT9TSh
‘61/61/¢ sleunue
£8'612°1 6102/sz/v0 6102/Sz/v0  610Z/52/%0 uado any| ‘auuely Aend 6562€ST MNVE 1SIMAIIN 1SUI4 - 068H0T
SIPURUY ODZ - GOTRTS HEIRD 10900
JUDHIDLHIE W S4U IBUNUY 007 ¢4 ~ Qi Jusuied
SAIBEBIG JSBIOL - TE JuBUNLRQ
. OOZ 1GRIN - TET Pud
JUNOWY 3JI0AUT  oieQ JusiA8yd oje( poalcasy 318g 1/9 9jRQ o] oJe( olIOAU]  uOSedY PIoH SMEYS UORALDS3(] 90I0AL] ON SD10AU] JOPUBA
spooryy pmory PURET H>0Y
oy , e Gues ) wuwm.mwmwm
ET/0E/b0 - 61/10/40 abuey aje(] an( 8d10AUL @wm@@@h&

1/9

Aq dv - 990iWituC) dAISS3Id 359104:86300T W4




€ Jo 12 9bed Wd T1:90:20 610Z/£0/S0 10 Apre3 peig Aq uny
79°£b0'89% LET SIRI0; JUDUHPLILR B AV JRUIUY 00Z g ~ 80 1duedRg §ns
¥S'L1v'62$ L SIEI0L DOD'sH Jea0 Buapoway Buiping - 00°094 18P P3G
P3fo.d JoopIno
00'05€'9Z 6102/0E/b0  610Z/0E/40  6T0Z/0E/V0 uado - nqyx3 smetm 10 129¢ NOLLDNMYISNGD S31S3 - 00£H0T
SajewuLl
paxiw ‘adud) 00z
86'€1 610Z/62/v0 610T/6T/W0 610T/62/10 uado  Bumad wm__&smm doys 16£0€ ONI SQUVYNAW - 26201
Sbunooy
TLe0"1 610Z/6T/¥0 6102/62/40 610Z/6T/40 wd0  -Nqyxe jewud paxiw 1E€1£-61 DNI DRI1D3TA ¥ITHION "M'C - §S090T
AqIyxa >wv_:o=._ puno.e
8I1'€0L’1 610Z/S2/v0  6102/S7/V0  610Z/ST/V0 uado 3[RuIeIp 3)n0s 65502 QNNOYD NOWWOIONN - €69€0T
sjuejd juied ‘soyddns
ek 610Z/€T/V0  610C/€2/b0  6102/£C/H0 uwdo  quyxa dewud paxiwu LELPT MNVE 1SAIMGIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
sajewud paxiw
98'081 610Z/ST1/¥0  610T/ST/H0  610T/ST/H0 uado  ‘sued sedas jpsnosed S0b6C ONI SQYVYNIW - 76£201
Sswiys Jepad ‘sysod
8€'LY 6102/ST/b0  610Z/ST/H0  610T/ST/¥0 uadp -uquyxa Sjewud paxjw LLY6T ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
o00's% a0 Bugppowsy Buibing - 00°99Z 1EI9p 1
00°00€$ 51210}, SEIUBY ~ DI'GEY |
61/61/5-61/7C/Y |1B3UD: DNI IDIAY3S
00°0ST 610C/€T/b0  610T/€T/H0  610T/€2/H0 uado  JaulRju0d 3b6RIO)S ARy ¥88€8 JINVYED ANV IOVYO0LS T-V - 55801
61/6/S-61/21/v IEWUM ONI 3DIAY3S
00'0ST 610Z/ST/40  610Z/ST/H0  610T/ST/H0 uwado  sauiRUED 6eI0)S Aey L1668 JINVYED ANV JOVYHOLS T-Y - 66801
SIURY ~ GOYBED 8D 108
20°96b% $IR10L 1BAREY ~ OOEED 23D eign
£89E/TSb
61/52/€ ‘I10y-Rjsuen
6666 6102/62/%0 610Z/62/¥0 6102/62/¥0 uado Jeys ‘uug Ayend 79€0881+9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H01
£89ELT5b
61/52/¢€ ‘1910y-12y5ueq
66'66 6102/62/b0 610C/62/V0  6102/62/H0 uado yeys ‘uug Ayend £95088TH9 MNVE ISTMAIKW 1SHId - 068H0T
[89ELTSY
‘e1/5z/E PNy _
£6°€S 6102/62/v0 6102/62/K0  6102/62/40 uadp  -s9ysuesy dpeys fPnd L LLPT1T9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068+0T
L89ELTSY :
'61/ST/€ ‘pooy-s3suen
oz'zt 610Z/62/v0 610T/62/H0 6102/62/40 uado peys ‘|jog odel $T92E0 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068b0T
189ELTSY
‘61/¥T/€ 'poos-13jsuen
S9ET 610¢/6Z/v0 610T/6T/H0  610T/62/H0 uado Meys ‘sApuom 2E9€EE9
JUSRILDLING B BIRD IBUNUY 007 4 - 80 3
B0Z (GN - TET puny
JUNoURY S3I0AUT Sjeq JjusitAed 23eQ poAaRlY 1eq /5 2L ong vl SH0AUT UOosE3y PiIsH SMES UDHIGUOS3(] DI0AU] ‘N SDI0AL JOPRURA
syoufy Kisnoly puwsy Aoy
A , wumhwwmm
61/05/H0 - 61/10/40 obuey 23R onQ 8310AU] mw\?muww.m&...
1/ 15910

Aq dv - 9911WWO0D SAI9S3d 159104:86300T N

033



b€ 40 7Z obed Wd 1T:90:20 610Z/£0/50 uo Apeg pes Aq uny
LL8bSTSY
!61/9/p ‘uondudsqns
66°'v1 610Z/€2/v0  6102/€T/b0  610T/€T/b0 usdo 3ad aqopy 9/88S08101 JNVE 1SIMAIN 1SYId - 06801
6¥C0PCSh ©
‘61/61/ ‘yuuad
00°0ST 6102/€2/v0  610T/€2/v0  610T/ET/HO uado Imo aj6ea ‘yasn 56619692 NVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥HH - 068401
STOIAIDG RUMSSSINLE - DO TES 188D 138a0
00°S¢$ 1 LEULL) BOIOAU] sieio L uonenpy i Bupmiesl - BB'0EY 1eep peleo
TeLe9TsSy
‘61/b/y WA
00°5¢ 6102/S2/v0  6102/ST/v0  610T/ST/H0 uadp Jaquelp ‘Rqueyd DD £€H59C JNVE 1SIMAIN LSYIH - 068401
woeonpy g Bulwinil - 0008 118D 1081
SL811% 4 SEsuRi] 2K SIEI0L SESTYNInG POd ~ GUIRTE fEIRp YRlY0
00°0s 6102/€2/b0  610C/€C/v0  6T0T/ET/HO uado J21em uojjeb g EVPILTL ONLLNETI1SIA NOSNHOCL - £1£20T
S/°89 6102/01/b0  6T0Z/0T/V0  610Z/0T/10 uadp J31em uojeb g 6le1LeL DONLLNGNI1SIA NOSNHOC - £T€20T
SRSUYDING POO4 - BB'OTE §ASP DD
S8'obT'L$ 1L B0AY] 1 O0O/1S Jepun dinby P 5100, HUWS - DOPLE FUISD
ONI
00°050"2 6T0T/€2/v0  6102/52/b0  610T/E2/H0 uado sped uid 6 NI-9/£006T SW31SAS SNLLINDLL AYMILYD - 64LH0T
LL8YSTSY ‘61/8/
'ajgey suo|ssaduod
58°96 6102/ce/b0  610Z/£2/v0  610Z/ET/H0 - uadQ “jueineisgam E£STTOVEE JINYE 1SIMAIN ._mxm - 06801
000°1S sepun dinby g SO0 HOWE ~ 0MYZE 121D 1T
0.°622'1$ € SUDLIZSUZI] B0I0A si10 1 senddns ssipusyoiow dous 1% - §OTIS
00°¢ES 6102/S2/v0  6102/S2/v0  6T0T/ST/H0 :mno mm_ucm;EmE doys 16 8102/t SHILLVYIW VODidY - 826Z0T
057001 6107/€2/v0  610C/€T/v0  6T0T/ET/HO uadp  asipueydsew doys Yib 0/€£€00T ONI S1HOdWI N3 T4OM - 882£0T
118YSTSY ‘6T/PT/E
!syooq doys yib
0T°£68 6102/€2/v0  610T/€T/V0  610Z/ET/V0 uado  ‘aypiIM [euoneN JMN 87H00V JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHIH - 068H0T
soddng aspusiDIs JOUS 1D - §5° LS 1D NGO
»8'0ST$ ISUB ] BO0AU] siey ;. seiddng Buneisdp - 0otz 12ED Delon
LL8YSTSY ‘61/9T/¢
98°69 6102/€2/v0  610T/€2/v0  6T0T/ET/H0 uado ’sB63 tof sqny ‘pewlem 459189 ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068+0T
LL8YSTSY
‘61/51/¢ ‘sdwers
86°08 6102/€2/v0  6102/€T/v0  6T0T/EL/H0 uadQ puey uid ISIA ?vm<mmmwor>> ANVE 1SIMAIN LU - 068H01
sopdidng Bunessd( - 007278 1ERP 08GO
00°0SI$ 512301 Bungops funosiun - o0'y Ty pesep pelog
INI
00°0ST 6102/€2/v0  610T/€2/V0  610Z/€T/¥0 uadQ Suuojiun jeuoseas [¥0LE  SAO09 HNILYOS 3A01a3g - £T££01
BLiyein /uuoiun - 0UpIY 1BIHG
uonRnsuBupyY - o1 Jusuiedsg angs
BAIDSBE ISDI0S - TE JUDUILE
voz iqey ~ 1LY puny
JUNOWY 8310AU]  91e(] JusWABd 03B poAlosoy S1BQ 1/ je( ohg e ,IioAU]  U0SEdY PioH SMES UOHA1DS3( 90l0AU] "ON 9010AU] JOPUDA
spouly] KIWno)) puRsy Yooy
“ 1LISICY
6T/0E/40 - B1/T0/b0 2BURY 33 9n( 8210 QAIISIIJ

/5
ARG gy

SOWIOD) SAED

Sid J50404.86-400 i

18900 §



b€ Jo £2 abed Wd 11:90:Z0 610Z/£0/50 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

00°09Z$ 1 SHOAUY S[RIG L BILRUBIUIRK B SuRdeY - DUSLY pewwp PRigo
00°09¢ 6102/S2/v0  6102/ST/V0  6102/ST/0 uado saut suoyd joysa|qnos 111912 0D JRIIDI1T ALID ML - 909€0T
spuruLneY g sunded - GORED

+6'£25$ ZauURL {8310, sy Buusngng - DOPEo it
uonedyqgnd SNOYY
¥6°'LE 610Z/92/t0 6102/9Z/¥0 6102/9¢/%0 uado qig |ous4 IsjowiRid STIEC  -HDLIVISIA / STWLL ALDD aVND - LETE0T
6v20beSy ‘6T/p1/E
00°06t 610Z/€2/v0 610T/cT/H0  6102/€C/¥0 uado  ‘Buisnseape ‘yajedsig 81079 © INVE 1SIMAIW 1SH14 - 068H01
Bunsigng - 00'pES 1oRp DY
b1°0€6$ ¢ SURL{ B0I0AUT SIP10 L SUBIRIUNMUGIOY) ~ O 7SS 112D 1elan
99°'18 ' 610Z/0€/t0  610C/0E/0  6102/0E/¥0 uadop dDZE9TLSTI00 ZN 610Z-E0¥IA  ANNA TVYINIO SYYL-LIYIMI - S9£H0T
Buiddiys-sjeuiuuiay INI
£9°06 610z/c2/b0  6T0Z/€2/V0  610T/ET/H0 uado SUOJIIRA-Spe] Uid NI-026006T SW3I1SAS ONLIDIDLL AVMILYO - 66/H0T
66C0tSy 6T/11/p
‘Jowui/ouoyd
2¢8se 610Z/€Z/b0  610T/€2/v0  610T/€T/0 uado ‘wiodeipajy T¢ST199 JINVE LSIMAIW 151 - 068401
6vCobesSh ‘61/61/€
0S°€ 6107/€C/v0  610T/€T/¥0  610T/52/v0 uado  ‘Buiew yuuad !sdsn €£0089 JINVE 1SIMAINW L1SUId - 068+01
(3240, 4% 4
‘61/91/¢ “umu)
£1°99¢ 6102/€7/¥0 610T/€2/¥0  610Z/E2/V0 uado ‘auoyd ‘wooeipap SSOTHO JNVE kmm_>>o§ ._.mam - 068401
) SHORRBUMUINGD ~ U2 10D 18
wm.mdevm SUB | SCGALL 5230 BFRLIAIBE RUOISSS0L ~ G TED ERIED wuwmnu
abeubis nquyx3 srewrd
8EHL0'TT 610Z/92/%0 6102/92/0 6102/92/v0 uado MON - 8E00-UVINZN-6T 174748 SNOLLYJINNWIWOD JYIJANIW - €£/0T
Ud pue [eos yalep
0£°£069 6102/92/40 6102/92/¥0  6102/92/40 uado - SF00-UVINZN-61 06921 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FYIHANIW - vELZ0T
Ud pue [enos
peeetT's 6102/92/¥0 6102/92/¥0  6102/92/0 ) uado (udy - 6500-YVIWZN-6T ¢69¢1 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FUIHANIW - £££0T
NOIS3Q 81I9[SMaN
loquisiy ONIIIS
718051 6102/92/v0 6102/92/v0 6102/92/v0 uado - 0b00-UYWZN-6T £69¢1 SNOLLVOINNWWOD FUI4ANIW - bE£/0T
N9IS3A
pue yIa3W Hasu]
deyy yojedsig-150
£TT8L'E 6102/92/b0 6102/9T/H0  6102/9Z/10 uado - vvoo.méwz.mz b69¢T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FYIANIW - bELZOT
1 aseyd subis
00°005°€ 6102/9Z/b0  6102/92/b0  6102/9Z/10 uadO 610T - ZE00-UVIWZN-6T S69ZT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - bELZOT
SoueujuleW gom
00°00S 6102/92/v0 6107/92/v0 6102/92/10 uadQ 6107 - PEOD-YVIWZN-6T 969¢T SNOLLYIINNWIWOD YIJANIW - $E€£20T
SIDIAIOE IPUOISEBI0AS ~ DOFTED 1EIBD 180
UORRASHHPY - 0T wdupedss ong
BARIISBIG J5R404 - TE Jusupdsq
DOZ GBI - TET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AL] 9B JuUsWiAgd o8 poAoIdy 3Neq /9 218 oNg 81 SDI0AUT  UO0SESY PioH SMPIG UORAUOS3( SOI0AUT ON S2I0ALT JODUIA
SIOGII] ARTHOT} PURP] YOO
o b wuw.mwmmﬁm
BT/05/p0 - 61/10/40 obuey a1 ang 80j0AU] @?wmww.maw

15910,

1/9
Aq dV - @9R1WI0) dAIDSAId 152404:86300T N

035



¥£ 0 p7 obed Wd TT:90:Z0 6T0Z/£0/50 uo Ape3 pdels Aq uny
£10TveSh
‘61/81/¢ 'S\
06°£6 6102/c2/v0  610C/EC/0  6102/€T/v0 uadp  piny Ajipoq ‘uozewy SE0/149 MNVE 1SIMATIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
9£0/92Sb ‘61/02Z/€
0T w91 6102/c2/b0  610Z/€2/v0  6T0T/ET/VO uadQ !sbey !sioxen Gejd 0£2S ANI MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068H0T
42qqedb yseq ‘spavpelq
88'$91 610Z/S1/¥0  610Z/ST/V0  610Z/ST/b0 uado ﬁ;:.w__&qwa%mw 86£67 ONI SQUYNIW - Z6£Z0T
adid d
050t 610Z/ST/V0  6102/ST/V0  610Z/ST/H0 uadp ‘ssusyieq-sayddns doys 656 INI SQUVYNIW - Z6£20T
(1] 44 6102/ST/40  610Z/ST/V0  610T/ST/H0 uado sayddns doys  1/8H/TTOWTI 0D TYN3JLSY4 - 06001
0Lvl 6102/01/40 6102/01/b0  6102/0T/b0 usdo sayddns doys 668C ONI SAUVYNIW - Z6£20T
ST'0S1 610Z/01/40  6T0Z/OT/¥0  6102/01/b0 uadQ sayddns doys $1887 ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
86°STE 6102/01/¥0 610C/0T/V0  610Z/01/60 uado PumMs 1ol EHTTLLY606 YIONIVED - £09101
sapddng Bupssady - 00228
0T'1£6'1$ BAL seIc) sjyeusg Uiesy velopury ~ GUFE T 1Bp 290
1143IN39 HLV3H
0T'1L6'T 6102/92/%0 6102/9¢/V0  610Z/92/H0 uado aoueinsui 9ugal  ZN 6TE0 GHI JIA0dWT SYFUL-1HIMI - 8SEHOT
sjysuRg wesy sadoiduy - DOTETH RIep B0
POUBUGIUICH /SORHDEY ~ BT Judupedsg ong
19°0%5 54 CUDEEUTE L BHOAUY SITI0} BONROSNIIDY -~ 01 JUBMZ0ss gns
00'c$ | SOI0AU] sjpy0 ) serrueby 400 01 4BISURLL - ZTIES 1P POAD
61/1/v ZN6T/T/p
00'C 610Z/0T/40  610C/0T/b0  610Z/01/40 uadp ‘xe} sajes ydiel “Joa1 0/9T#2d 00Z IGVIN-HSYD ALL3d - 96£401
soinusly IBUID O IBISUBLE - TTULEE 1P 3
£0°0LE'€$ FOIOAE 1 FRAINRNN0S BPISIRG - BO'PPY HRWE 08I0
ZN
$S'E9T 610Z/0£/v0  6107/0E/b0  6102/0E/¥0 uado vvmom\uwo 610 YdV Sdi SdiN SYIUL-14IMIT - SEEL0T
oz/oc/y :
-61/1/s @dueusjueW , JNI
05'9v2'1 6102/€2/b0  6102/€2/V0  610T/ET/H0 uadQ alemyos/oiempiey NI-626006T SWILSAS ONLIINDLL AVMALYD - 6b/H0T
e10TheSh 61/t
159} J0je|nwis
00'C e10Z/cT/VO  6T0Z/E2/V0  610Z/ET/HO0 uado aueduiny {080 61Z1d MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
‘61/ct/c ‘uondudsgns
00'8£9°T 6T0Z/€2/v0  610Z/€T/V0  610Z/E2/0 uado 1pe3U0D Juejsuod 61€ZE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
1/8VSTSh ‘61/v1/E
ases| suydew
66'61C 6T0Z/c2/v0  6107/€T/b0  610Z/€T/0 uadp  aumpew abeysod 1ad  T-/ET198620TE MNVE L1SAMAIW 1SYH - 068401
FRITDRIIEOD SPSID - 0T PP (119D 1RG0
sopRasiuRunyY - o1 Jusuedes ong
BAIDEDIE 168104 - 7L JudULBdBG
U7 R - TET Puny
JUNOWIY SDI0AL] 1B juswiAed 238 PoAlSdaYy 3eq /9 2120 SN olB(] S0I0AU]  UOSEdY PieH SMels UOIALOS3(} SDIOALIT *ON S2i0AU] JOPUBA
spausyyy Yano( poupsy ooy
, 13118
BT/0E/P0 - 61/T0/40 sbuey 310 an( 8d10AUT Q,?uw%&hum.m
/9 35310,

Aq dv - 9811wwo) dAI9s3.d 152104:86300T N4

036



€ 40 GZ abed Wd TT:90:20 6102/£0/50 U0 Aj:E3 13035 Aq Uny
S1'98¢ 610Z/01/40 610Z/0T/Y0  6102/0T/0 uwadQ  sdjod jasnoses-siedal £00610 ONRINLIVANNYIL SIATY IONVHD - 8bEOOT
seyddng sdurusR /urdsy - GONED
zeeLe'o SEURS | SHIOAL sjo ) sayddng Sunesdn - DO'TZ6 ISP 190

—_— sajewud
paxiw ‘aouay 002

£9°'T1 6102/62/v0  6102/6T/40 6102/62/v0 uado  Bumad ‘sayddns doys 16£0€ ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
sisjjed Jouyos
J21em ‘uado Jspjoy

858/ 6102/67/v0  610Z/62/V0  610T/62/40 uado Jeg-sayiddns doys 1580€ ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T

09'b 6102/62/v0 6102/62/¥0  6107/6C/¥0 uado sayjddns doys 0SvES SYILN3D IWOH SAMOT - 265201

S3dVISANVT 34330

62'597 6102/92/¥0  6102/92/v0  6102/9T/¥0 uadp Pads  T00-64T/7£06 NHOL W4 3dYOSANVT INOILIS - $0SZ0T
sbeq abequeb ‘1auesp
sse|b ‘anolb ‘saded

0£'S.5"1 6102/S2/v0  6102/ST/H0  610T/ST/H0 usdo 39)103 ‘sjpmoy Joded £8PELT 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVTID - 9£910T

TIYMAUVH

00'9 610C/€2/b0  6102/€2/V0  6102/€2/¥0 uadp shay 059978 3NTVA INYUL YOARIL - /SEOT

S3dVISANYT 3y¥33a

SEEeT 610Z/€T/v0  6102/€T/V0  610Z/£T/v0 uadQ  x1w 99[3s 05/0S SW_ 100-65E4TS06  NHOL V)4 3dVISANVT INOILIS - 05201
Jiedos.

8Kzl 6102/€T/b0  6102/€C/v0  610T/€T/P0 uadp  ayeub smo__&sw. Q%ﬁ 08662 ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
xoe
'sdsey pams ._m%m;

G5'8E 610Z/sT/v0  6102/€2/v0  6102/€2/%0 usdo  Ayes-sayddns %% 7666¢ ONI SQHVYNIW - 26/20T

SYI0P ysi|
L8°0€ 6102/€2/v0  610Z/€2/b0  610Z/E2/¥0 uado ‘osAt-saijddns %:w £820¢ ONI SQUVYNIW - 26/20T
yaeajq anj

$0'vES 6102/€2/b0 610T/€2/¥0  610T/£2/¥0 uadg  ‘spy6y -sayddns doys STS0€ ONI SQUVNIW - 26/20T
yjed essaa ‘ouesp

SLTL 6102/€Z/v0  610C/€T/V0  610Z/€2/¥0 uadp ‘sauepeq-salddns doys £6882 DNI SQUVNIW - 26£20T

18692 6102/€T/V0  6T0T/ET/HO0  610T/€T/V0 uadQ sayddns doys  61/6/b 80861 DNI SQUVNIW - 26£70T

ov'st 6102/€2/b0  610Z/€2/v0  610Z/€C/V0 uado Joyue vE0TL8T6 0D A1ddNS WIVO-YAUISYWOW - ET/20T
SMa.0s

ST'¥ee 6102/€T/V0  610C/ST/VO  610C/EC/V0 uado ‘sjnu-sayiddns wﬂw 69099816 0D AlddNS YAVI-YALSYIWOW - £T/Z0T

sioydue “ady

Wit 6102/€2/v0  610T/EC/VO  6102/E2/0 uadp  ssesg-sanddns doys 8YIEYTT6 0D A1ddNS WAVD-UFISYWOW - £1£20T
1e9p xew penb ‘ade}

79'86 6102/€¢/v0  6102/€Z/v0  610T/€C/v0 uadp pnp-sayjddns doys ££9€S SYILNID INOH S.AMOT - Z6520T
£10TvTsSk '61/L1v
‘spieAue| ssouley

L6'€8 610Z/c2/v0 610Z/€2/v0 ° 6102/£2/0 uado Ajages {uozewy LbTHTST MNVE L1SIMAIW LSHId - 068+0T

seyding Buprindy - 00T s 19D 1080
BVUBULIHIR KW/ FBRUDR ~ 81
BAISDI 16840 - 7T 3

DOF 1GU - TET pung

JUNOWY 90I0AL]  9jeq JuawiAed 938 poaRIdy 318G 179 1B on] O3B oJI0AU]  UOSESY DisH EGEH UDRAIDS3( 2010ALT "ON S2I0AUT JOPUBA

arouyyy ‘o)) puvpy Y20y

6T/0E/H0 - 61/10/40 o6UeY Bl 2NQ BDJ0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991WWO0) 9AI19S3.d 359104:86300T W4

PLISIJ
3AIISAIJ

18310,

037



b€ Jo 9z abeq Wd TT:90:20 6T02/£0/50 U0 Ape3 peys Aq uny

Jlpaw . (dInD3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)

66'ST 610Z/62/v0  610Z/6T/H0  610T/62/40 usdp  ojow ‘ye3 pue dols  9OLZEDAUDS SNOLLNTOS HSINI{TY OLNY - 85200T

ONI SNLLYAYDX3

1€°66b°T 610Z/92/v0  6102/92/40  6102/92/40 uado 301 610Z£00 B ONDIDNYL NYWdOOD H - 9Z8T0T
TLLTITSY
61/L/y ‘D1empiey

Lz 6102/52/¥0 6102/S2/40  6107/ST/v0 uado Joop Mmacwz ZN-S8Z€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
tuosse
pnds 3asop uado

LL°0€ 6102/c2/v0  610Z/€2/40  6102/€2/10 uado iy wieunoy mc_v_m,“__._u L111£020-02S ONI YALSYWEWNTd - SZZE0T
dliedsy

L6°ST 610Z/c2/¥0  610T/€C/V0  6107/E2/0 uadp - ayeub ‘sayddns doys 08662 ONI SQUYNAW - 26201
uopepad ‘anib

ov'65 610Z/c2/v0  610C/€2/V0  6102/€T/10 usdp  ejuob-sayddns doys $600€ INI SQYVYNIW - 26201

(z6°€s) 610Z/€2/v0  6102/€2/b0  6102/€C/0 uado  sayddns sedas-uinyas 1820€ NI STUYNAW - 26£20T
UOISSa2uod

yoeq/sayenb _

T 610Z/c2/V0  610Z/€2/v0  610Z/€2/0 uado je yedas sopnb SHEOE ONI SQUVNAW - 26£20T
9£0.L9TSh
: 61/ /v ‘sued

66'vS 610Z/€2/b0  610Z/ET/b0  610Z/£2/0 uadp  Jojeuuojp ‘uozewy 9178996 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
9£0£9TSk
'61//p ‘sped

16'6C 6102/c2/¥0  610T/EC/0  610Z/EZ/V0 uadp  3JUdy ‘adu4 JOACOH SP6T/4H MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068+0T
9£0/92Sh
‘61/¢/p ‘adod pue

€£'95 6102/c2/¥0  6102/€2/0  610Z/S2/¥0 uadp  sAsjind !j93|4 B wuey 7648 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
9£0/9TSY
'61/z2/€ ‘seowi

L6°€ST 610Z/€2/V0  610Z/E2/0  610Z/E2/0 uadp 2)eb ‘ssnoysjen S5120S MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068H0T
sjjem

oL'6b 6102Z/ST/¥0  6102/S1/b0  610Z/ST/H0 usdo -juted yjooq :o_mm_aca__u@ 9-pSTh 0D SWVITIIM-NIMY3HS - £9/£0T
sojjaans

88'bb1 6102/ST/H0  610Z/ST/40  610Z/ST/10 uado Jiedas woonsas  6£1/9020-025 ONI HILSYWEWNd - S£ZEO0T
sajewud paxiw

96°6€ 6102/ST/b0  6102/ST/V0  610Z/ST/H0 uadp  ‘sped uiedas _wgemm SOv6C ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
ue

0£°2LE 6102/0T/¥0 6T0T/OT/0  6102/0T/b0 vadp  -Aoudl Eopﬁwm %9 8-9200 00 SWYITIM-NIMY3IHS - /9/£0T
sajjaans

98°56 610Z/01/b0  610Z/0T/40  610Z/0T/b0 uado Aoudi woonsal pal T19€S SY31INID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
saiddng spususunen Jueday - HOPETS 8D DRID
BIUPULIUIB YK fANNIDEY ~ 9T Jubugiedss ang

BAIDESIY 363104 ~ 7T udURdsg
BOZ GEN ~ 1L pund
WUNOUIY B3IGAL]  SIE(] JUDLUABY D1B(] poAiodsy SIEQ 19 2180 o] oje( SJI0AU]  U0SEDY DieH BoEH UoRAII0S3(} S0I0AUT “ON 9oI0AUT JOPUIA
S§0UIRY ANmos puEsy Yooy

._ | , PLOSI

TG/60 mwmwmmm 3B} ol IdicAUl @»ﬁk&wmwhﬁmm

 1S3I0,Y

4% - 99)HWWIOD SAITSDId 150404

038



€ 40 £z 3beg Wd TT:90:20 6102/£0/50 uo Ape3 peIs Aq uny

. 61/6z/€ - ADY3INT AVMVHLVH

8v'05b 6107/ST/v0  6102/ST/W0  6102/S2/%0 uwad0  61/8¢/7 ‘HOOET-TBE0L ZN 61E0 T8E0P FHIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIWN - §92£9T
. 61/ez/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH

16°'85C 610Z/S2/v0  6102/ST/H0  6102/52/%0 uwad0 61/82/Z ‘60068-0SLLE ZN 61€0 0SSLE FAIHSHUIE / NVORIFWVAIW - S92£0T
61/62/¢ - A9YINT AVMVHLVH

LE°8TT 6102/ST/v0  6102/S2/b0  6102/52/%0 udd0 61/8¢/Z ‘TO0VI-TE0LE ZN 61€0 TEOLE FUIHSNIE / NVOTUIWVAIN - 92201
61/62/¢ - ADYANT AVMVHLVH

98'8¢ 6102/ST/V0  610Z/ST/H0  6102/52/%0 wdO 61/8Z/¢ ‘bOOKS-TLTTE ZN 6T€0 TLTIE FUIHSHYIE / NVOIYIWVAIW - 92201
61/62/¢ - ADY3NT AVMVHLVH

9£°S9¢% 6102/ST/40 6102/ST/H0  6102/52/b0 uado 61/82/Z *H00S9-TEEHT ZN 61E0 TEEHT FUIHSHUIE / NVORISWVAIN - S92£0T
61/6z/t - ADYANT AVMVHLVH

8v'LS 610Z/ST/¥0  6102/S2/b0  6107/52/¥0 uado 61/8Z/T ‘8000S-05E1Z ZN 61€0 0EETT FUIHSHYAF / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9£/01
61/62/€ - ADYANT AVMVHLVH

1200 610Z/S2/¥0 610Z/ST/V0  610T/52/v0 usdQ  61/82/C ‘9T0LE-0LLVD ZN 6TE0 0LLH0 FUIHSNUIF / NVORIFWVAIW - 694201

SX(AISE AN dGNd - DD LES 1RISD T

SSUBE] BOI0ALT SIRI0 ) BUOIREMMUMBINGD ~ DD'ZEY 1eiep Bl
610Z/0€/40 6102/0€/b0  6102/0E/¥0 uado dJZE9T/STI00 ZN 6T0C-E0M3IA  ANNH TVYINIO SVRUL-LHIMI - S9EHOT
SUGREMUDUNLLY - OU77LY 8D 10

96'Lb$ I
96°LY

mm.oom\Nw p s 23UaL | 8oAU] SEI0 ] SVAUBY RUDISEVI0NG ~ ODVTED EimD MJmm@O
SYO1VYD0T ALNNOD
00°0S¥ 6102/€2/v0  610T/€T/40  610Z/€T/0 uado 2o1uss Bunedo; 191-61 -THL V9Q NVIWIYY3W 31Va - £S8£0T
6+20bTSY ‘61/2e/E
‘BuipAraifysen
££'898 6102/c2/v0  610Z/ET/H0  610T/5T/b0 uado 'ssomas ognday  ZS065T/S9Y NVE 1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068401
uonels
Y1} 10 Jeoy [2A3) ybiy
ST'8ST 6102/0T/b0  6102/0T/40  6102/0T/40 uadp 1583 pue 1adsu 03 Joge| £L6¥1T 0D JTY1D3 13 ALTD TdL - 909€0T
Jaysinbuinxa
adlj-uonediniadoL

S6'620'T 610Z/0T1/40 610T/0T/¥0  610T/0T/40 uado lenuue 610¢ TSEETT INO ANVAWOD #x+3SN LON OQxx - 6ESHOT
SOMAIDG FENDISSRI0E - DD IS 1EIFD 1RG0

(00°569%) 3ESULL) SHOAU] SIRICL GB0'1S Jopun dinbl B SI00L OWE - 0OPLS IR fa0
(00°569) 6107/€2/v0 610T/€T/b0  610T/E2/0 uadQ Wpen 96ETLIYEL6 YIONIVIO - £0910T
O0'TS spun dinb3 g S100L HEWIS - 0OTPLS 1RIB
9Z' TIPS 0C suonsesuRl] anoau 51230 sonddng eouvusuiey /HRd4BY ~ QO'ETS EROD DIBID
Iy Juswidejdas
43} proudjos
86 6102/6T/b0 610T/62/v0  6102/62/¥0 uado nid ewndo :mo_m 61/82020-025 ONI Y31SVWEWN1d - SZZE0T
sajewu
paxiw ‘aau3) 00z
8669 6107/62/v0 6102/62/V0  6102/62/¥0 uwadp  Bumad ‘sayddns doys 16£0€ ONI SQYVN3IW - 26£201
sopddng soususiep/aedoy ~ BUUETS HIED Py
DOUBUDILIRY /SBINIDRY ~ BT Jusueden oo
BAIDEOIG 168404 - TE U
. SOZ Uy ~ TET punyg
JUNOWY S3IGAL] | 938Q JUSLWIAB] 338() ponsIay EERRTS) dBG ong  91e S0I0AU]  UGS85Y DieH SMeis UDRUIDS3(] S010AUT "ON SOI0AU] JOPUSA
spouy Aol puRpy 1oy
.y PLOSI(]
61/0£/40 - 61/10/40 o6uLY 33eQ 3NQ BDI0AU] daIasag

15310,

1/9
Aq dv - 991WWO0) 2A19501d 159404:86300T W4

039



040

bt Jo 8z abed Wd T1:90:20 6102/£0/60 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny
CET6S'ES Q SUGIIOBSURI] BMOAL] SIE10 1, SIUBUBINIE B SHEODY ~ DITELS FOWBL PN
Sb'6E 6102/62/v0 6102/62/¥0  6107/62/V0 uado Jiedas a1y Jopeq 61616 0D AYLLvd 2 JULL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
asnoydan 0}
00'S2E 6102/92/v0  6102/97/¥0  610Z/9¢/¥0 uadp ajoyuew woyy auy sesp 8S/bTT ONI HD31 NIVya 988 - 01001
10035
pajind ybnoay ajged
00°641 6102/92/v0 6102/92/60  6102/9¢/¥0 usdp  uni 0} paL}-aul| USZoL PLLYTT ONI HO3L NIViQ 989 - +0T00T
wue joo3s ybnoiyy
00°6¢1 6102/92/40 6102/92/v0  610Z/9T/¥0 uadp  9jged ues-sul uszoy £18HTT ONI HD3L NIvda 983 - +0T00T
05'L€€ 610z/cZ/vD  610Z/SZ/V0  610Z/ET/V0 uedo sdieda. ojpel £6ETHTEd NOLLYYOJYOD WODVY - SZTE0T
9£0/9Z5h
‘61/z1/¢ ‘neday
Uie]->oMm aunpews
00'00% 6102/c2/v0  6102/€2/b0  6T0Z/ET/HO uadp  ‘Buyew YmyInos WS-1890T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 06801
01°6£9 6102/01/¥0 6102/0T/40  610Z/01/40 uado sitedai olped Seeepisd NOLLYYOJYO0D WODVY - SLTE0T
adid punosbispun
177551 6102/01/¥0 610Z/0T/40  6102/01/40 uadgo uoeqqib-aedal 08.8b 0D AQVYE L - 90£Z0T
ouBuRNT B stedey - OUPRED 1ARD D
89'156'0%
61/6z/c - ADU3INT AVMVHLVH
4% 144 6102/5Z/v0 6102/ST/V0  6102/ST/H0 uad0  61/8Z/¢ 'T10£9-0S¥S. ZN 61£0 0SHSL FUIHSHU3E / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9LL0T
et/6z/c - ADdINT AVMVHLVH
1€°292 6102/S2/vV0  6102/ST/V0  610T/S2/b0 uado 61/82/7 ‘0T0£9-0b2SL ZN 61£0 0bZSL JUIHSHYIE / NYOIIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/6z/t - ADHINT AVMVHLVH
9/°'6/T 6102/S2/v0  6102/ST/V0  610Z/ST/H0 uado 61/8¢/ ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN 610 0£0S. FUIHSHYIE / NVOIIIWVAIWN - S9£Z0T
61/6z/c - ADU3INT AVMVHLYH
2E€06'T 6102/Se/v0  610Z/ST/¥0  6102/ST/H0 uadp 61/82/¢ ‘0T0£9-019%L 2ZN 6T1£0 0T9bL JHIHSHUIE / NYOTIIWYAIW - $92/01
61/62/€ - : ADYINT AVMYHLYH
88°86€ 6102/s2/v0  610Z/S2/b0  610T/5Z/H0 uad0  61/82/C '610£9-00¥bL ZN 6IE0 00¥bL FUIHSHUAG / NVOIIIWYAIW - S92£01
6t/ez/c - ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
00°0vT 6102/S2/v0  610T/ST/V0  6102/5T/H0 uadO  61/82/C '£10£9-06ThL ZN 61£0 06TH.L FAUIHSHYIE / NYOTUINVAIW - §92/0T
61/6z/c - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
v0'88. 6102/S2/v0  6102/SZT/V0  6102/52/b0 uadp  61/8Z/Z '8T0£9-0/LEL ZN 61E0 0LLEL FUIHSHYIG / NVORIIWVYAIW - S9//0T
el/etic - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£4'101 6102/52/v0  610T/S2/W0  6102/52/v0 uadp  61/82/Z */10£9-09S€/ ZN 61£0 095EL FUTHSHY3G / NYOTIIWYAIW - S9££0T
61/62/t - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
81°665 6102/S2/b0  610Z/S2/¥0  6102/ST/K0 uado  61/82/T '/10£9-0£62. ZN 61€0 0£62L JUIHSHY3G / NYODUIWYAIW - S9££0T
61/6z/c - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9968 6102/5¢/v0  610Z/ST/¥0  6102/52/0 uodo  61/8Z/¢ '9T0£9-0ZL2L ZN 61£0 0ZLTL FUIHSHUIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
61/6C/€ - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
TH'€9 6102/s2/v0  610Z/ST/W0  6102/52/v0 uado 61/82/7 ‘80089-0£8TH ZN 61£0 0£8TH TUIHSHYIE / NVORIFWVAIW - §9/£0T
SBOIRIBE AN 2144 - GOTLEY 9D 18I0
BIUDUSTUIB R /SORINGR ~ QT Juswedeg ong
DAIRED AL ISVI0L - L Jusunedaq
007 1GBIN - TET PUD4
JUNOUY 8J10ALY e JuduiARY 218 PoAIBISY e /5 @jed sNg oied soicAu] uosesy pioH sNyEIS UOITLOS3(] S010AUT 'ON S0H0AUT Jopusp

61/0E/H0 - 61/10/60 25uey 818 3nQ 8d10AUL

1/9
Aq dv

WHIUWOD) DAIDSB.Y 159104:-86300TIN

stougyy Yeunosy pueisy Yooy

PLOSI(]
2AIISIIJ

15310




€ Jo 6 9bed

Wd T1:90:Z0 6102/£0/56 uo Ape3 pe3s Aq uny

0£°111$ 25URLY 80AU] L SRSRIRING DOOJ - §U'STS BRep Plgo
eelLesy
'61/2/v ‘younj sxeads
00°€9 6102/ST/t0  6102/ST/W0  6102/52/%0 usdo  suod ‘syoe( eurjuop L191€18 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
wTeLeSy
61/1/p ‘youn
19xeads *suod ‘aoin1eg
11°€T 6102/52/v0  6102/SC/H0  6102/ST/0 uadp Buuig eueasnbny €0£559 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYH - 068401
TWTTLeSy6T/T/y
Yyoun|
J9yeads 'suod ‘aoiniag
01°01 6107/S2/v0  610T/S2/v0  610T/ST/H0 uado Buiuig eueysnbny 19£69 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHH - 068H0T
weeLesy
‘61/¢/y "yaun|
19yeads uogeAIasuod
6v°'ST 6102/5Z/v0  6102/SC/40  6102/ST/b0 uadQ 'sa0( Addey LEYYT9 JINve ._.mm>>c§ 1S¥Id - 068H0T
BoSDIn pond - DO'9TS | :
UDIBAIRSUOD 3} YDIEBEIY 0O - oY jusunedag
LL'€8€'ST 52101 BIUBUSIUIRH/ SBNIINRY - BT udued
00'ST/$ § SRS 20I0AUT SIIG L {RIIDRAIIGY SPISING ~ BOPPS FRIp Welug
00°SZ€ 6107/€2/b0  610T/ET/V0  610T/ET/H0 usdp  joAuod 3s3d Ajyuow LLVYS SNOLLNIOS 1S3d A3ONVAQY - 840001
00°59 610Z/€2/¥0  6I0T/ET/VO  6T0T/ET/VO uadg lonuod 3sad Apjpam p08HS SNOLLMTOS 1S3d A3ONVAQY - 840001
00'S9 610Z/ST/b0  610Z/ST/0  6102/S1/¥0 uado jonuod 3sad Apjpam 1595 SNOLLMIOS 1S3d Q3ONVAQV - 8+000T
00°S9 610Z/01/b0 610Z/0T/40  6102/0T/v0 uado 10.3u03 353d ApjRaMm T2€S SNOLLNMIOS 1S3d d3DNVAQY - 80001
00°S9 610Z/0T/¥0  6T0T/OT/H0  6102/0T/v0 uedo 10.3u00 353d ApjRam 086£S SNOLLNIOS 1S3d G3ONVAQY - 8+000T
0059 6102/01/¢0 610Z/0T/40  6102/01/b0 uado jo3u0 352d ApjRam LETHS SNOILNTOS 1S3d G3ONVAQY - 8000T
00°59 6102/0T/40 6T0C/OT/Y0  610Z/0T/40 uado 1053u00 353d Apeam 916 SNOLLMI0S ._mm_m omuz<>n_< - 840001
FENIIRHRU0D 2PISIRG ~ VPP |
07'119% H SEN0L SPUSY - QUIEED 1P 30
17474 6102/92/v0 6102/9Z/v0  6102/92/v0 uado Mes Jjoynd mmamvﬁ 1000-S/bSE088 ONI STVIN3IY L7139NNS - $S6E0T
Jsiw ‘sbey
00°'s8t 6102/€T/v0 610Z/€T/VO0  6T02/ET/H0 uadQ 30} Buppred-y mwmm_unm S6201S-T SAND VINIY IHL - 992£0T
10] Buppe
Jodady ul _h>m._m 10y
00°0S 6102/01/40 6102/0T/b0  6102/01/b0 uadp  Jopeduwiod ajeid-jeruss 2e2015-1 SAND ..E.Ez JHL -994L01
SRGVTY - GOSED
DRULULIMIS K /SBrunded - 8T Jusutueden ans
BAIRESIE 38804 - TE 1 €150
. GOY RN - TET puny
JINOWY 2DI0ALT  31B( JUBWIARY 3318() poArledayg S18q 1/9 21eg 9ng  o3eq 90ICAU]  U0SEDY DPIoH SMels UOAIDS3( SHOALT *ON S2I0AUT JGPUDA
syoulyy Lsmoly puwEy yooy
‘ PLISIT
61/0E/b0 - 61/10/b0 oBuey 330 2nQ 2dI0AU] 9AIISITJ

1/9
Aq dV - 2930 SAIDSDId 159404:86300T W4

) 1S2I0,]

041



b£ Jo 0g 9beg Wd T1:90:70 610Z/£0/50 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

0£'+0L'SST$ H
08'TZb'6b1$ SUZi{ 2010 }
6°CELS SIZIC 1 MORBAIBSUOD W UDIBESDY 00 - OY WawLedsg ang
12°Sh$ SIEICL BARLL - GOEES jesep wuelag
[4 g4dX4" 4
6T/ /b ‘]ony 1oxeads
1Z°sy 6102/52/%0  6107/ST/v0  610Z/ST/¥0 usdp su0d !21035 UAD sAase) 758069 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068F01
jaarty - BOTEED RIS DBGD
10°9/5% BIGAUE SR L SHOIEMUMIIUGD - 80280 18D i
£10Chesy
‘61/5/ son Jo .
10'94S 6102/c2/v0  610Z/€7/0  610Z/€2/10 uadg  Buiddiys ‘bR Sdn 19v60£SLb JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SUGRESIUBRIN0D - GO ZEY HERp RlN0
LISKIRAIBEUOD ¥ IARDSOY 007 ~ Y Juduneds ang
BAIBEI ISBIOL ~ TE JLBUY
Lo7 ey - TEY puny
JUNOWIY 8JI0AL]  3\B(] JUSIIAGY  D38(] poAiassy S8q /5 UOSESY pjod SMels UOIGHOS3(] S0I0AL "ON SOI0ALT T IOpUBA
sgouyyyy dnnoy puep; yooy
6T/0E/P0 - 61710714 sbueY 8yeq ang & oﬁwuwwwmwm

) 15930,

042



pe Je 1¢ wbeg Wd T1:90:20 6T02/€0/50 to A2z 215 Aq umy

9v°80C% [4 SEI0E BACKRUY BSINO) HOO ' - IEED
9y°80Z$ 4 51210 1 DALRSRIG IFVI0Y - ZE usuniedsn
9$"802$ Z SEI0L JUBIOACIGIT BSIOD 10D & - §8 JUMESG O
9b'80Z$ 4 Se10: 8894604 Ut UONIRASUCD ~ 06°§5/ §9ep Palop
S6°C0T 6102/08/¥0  6102/0E/10 uadp pafoid sayRYs Jayjeam TEVOE ONI SQUVYNIW - 764701
16°G0T 610Z/0E/b0  610Z/0E/Y0  610Z/0E/H0 uadp sfoud 123jRys Jayjeam 81£6¢ ONI SAYVYN3IW - 264201
ssoibolg U HORDNIISUED ~ BIFGYZ IED Walgo
uswvaodiug 95RO 30N ¢4 ~ 6 wsunieden ang
BAIFSDEG IGDI0L - T JuBURBADG
A 284N07Y 0D ¥4 ~ TEE PuUnyg
JURAOUWIY 9JIOAU] | S)e(] JUSWIABG  o318() poAleaay BEREIS) 918 ong ©3e( S0I0AU]  UOSESY PioH SAE}S UORAIDS3(] 90I0AL] "ON 2010AU] JOPUSA
srouiyy) Upme pors Yooy
, . J1LI381
6T/0E/%0 - 6T/10/40 obuey =eq ang soj0Au] 3 @wwmwwm.ﬁ

1/9
Aq dv - @91HWwWo) aAIRSId 159104:86300T W4

15330,

043



e Jo zg obed Wd T1:90:20 6T02/£0/50 uo Ape3 peIs Ag uny

1/°666'8$ 101 adusy IILISU0T  $15040.4-0010A2Q - §EL D
1/'666'8$ SIBIC RAKISDI 159104 ~ 7§ usuwnzdag
1.°666'8% SOPSUZIE B S0 666°01E-000/2$ daSRASELUY - BUTEY2 219D el

1/.°666'8 6102/€2/0 610Z/€2/b0  6102/€Z/10 uado  san peodjes pasjedas §SST INI 0D avOdTIVY NOL4VED - +€£00T
666 PIS-000TS BANPRLRYUY - O°E9L 1RIep DRUG

BAIDESIG JSBIOL - wm

stiuy PoRsus W 515810 d0BARE - GEL DUNY

JUNOUIY 3310AU]  SiB(] JUotiiey B38() poAleIsy BRG] 3jeQ o] o3 S0I0AU] U585y DISH SMes UONdIDS3(] So10AL] "ON S0ItAUL TOPUBA,
STOULHE “LIwnoly pressy 1oey

2¢ ¥
6T/CE/0 - 61/T0/50 8buey e an(] adicAU] “.ﬁ ,Wi {41

1/5
A g¥ - 99NN TA19SDId 3591005200 T NS

044



E Jo g£ abed

Wd T1:90:20 6T02/£0/50 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

71°£08'G$ SRR sigye ) Buduie g Anmgpds appuny) pnot - eog sung
{rL08'ss 25U2 1] £10 1 BAIDSRI 350404 - TE umuudes
2r°L0E'1$ 3B5URLL 9DI0AU] S0 L QOU'STS 4940 SINPRNSRHU] - DD'Z9Z 19190 POlD
13fo.d Aemyds 14! (NVWSSIW
TrLoE’T 610Z/0E/¥0  6T0Z/0E/0  6T0T/0E/H0 uado Uo uoReAlssIeqo  -00°6/110081 A4IWYO4) dHOD HIWI - +88£0T
OBO'STS AL BITDROSLUT ~ 0004 109D Delao
00°00S'v$ SN $581001d 1 UDRORDBUOY - GO'SHS IIED D
saonas Buippiq
007005t 610T/0E/b0  610Z/0£/b0  6102/0E/b0 pue ubisap uiges 6810 ONI S31VIDOSSY ANVYLS - 958/0T
86936044 11 UORDNHSUOD - BO°E0Z 18P0 Deln
BAIBEDIG ISDI0Y - TT Bl
Buihwes g Aesiidg sepunyy poot - 9EC pung
JUNDUNY JI0AU] 938 JUstliAB 938 poAleIay BERRIE) 2jRQ onQ ole( S0AUT  U0SEsY PISH SAIBIS UORAIDSS( S010AUT “ON 9010AU] IGPUSA
SIOUI Unmoy pURE] Yooy
.y PLOSIC]
61/0£/0 - 61/10/p0 bury 3300 °nQ 30j0AU] OAIISIIJ
1/9 15210,

Aq dv - 993IWW0) BAI19S3.d 159404:86300T W4

045



b€ Jo b€ abed

Wd T1:90:20 6102/€0/50 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

£9'0bF'607% JOBSURE] BHOAUT SIRIG L PURIS AIADY 183\ [BISK 10U =
¥6'055'6% SUEL] 20I0AUT SIPI0 L PRI 0L BIAIRK - 806 D
$6°055'6$ .:, DHOAY SIRI0 1 BAISSRIL IIBL0 ~ ZE nioume u
+6'055'S$ SIF10L BOD'S TS 1ISAD BangIaEeuY - mm £94 pEp pelag
09°tre mSN\om\vo 6102/0/v0  610Z/0£/0 uado Pafoid jeyuaijeoq  00-TSZEETIET  S1DNAOYUd ONIATING NOSLALS - $T60T
00°00S 6102/0/b0  6T0T/0E/¥0  6T0Z/0E/H0 uado pafoud jejuasjeoq 00-SSZSEIET  S1ONAOYUd ONIATING NOSLALS - bT6£0T
66°669 610Z/06/40 610Z/0E/40  610T/0E/H0 uado Palosd jeyuaijeoq  DO-£/T66IET  S1DNAOYd ONIAIING NOS13LS - +16/01
99°196'T 6102/0/b0 610Z/0£/40  610Z/0E/H0 uadp pafoud sabpuq pen 9£78¢ ONI SQYVYNIW - 264201
£6°869 610Z/0E/v0 6T0Z/OE/H0  610Z/0E/H0 uadQ Pefoud jeyuas jeoq 9/58¢ ONI SQUVNAW - 264201
60°v6C 610Z/0£/¥0 6102/05/40  6T0T/0E/H0 uado Pafoud jejuai Jeoq 0£60€ ONI SQYVYNIW - 264201
26°0S€E 610Z/0€/b0 6T0C/0E/40  610Z/0E/H0 uado pafoud sabpuq jlen $001€ ONI SQYVNIW - 264701
G/'T08 610Z/0E/b0  610Z/0E/¥0  610Z/0E/H0 uado Pafosd [eyuas Jeoq 6449b¢E XIW AQY3d NHVH - 828101
GOH°GTS JOAD BHVDBASRUT « 06" L0 120D DRG0
BAIRSOS] JEBICL - T UDUY

Py MR WAIRE - 8OO PUNY

JUROUTY 831I0AU]  91B(] JUSLLIASY  318( parieIay 3184 1/ 3] ohQ  Sie(] 90I0AU]  U0SEDY PPN SMes GOd11558(] 9010AU] "ON S0I0ALT JOPUBA
spourfyy Loy povps ooy
IPLISI

BT/0E/K0 ~ 61/10/60 obury aje] ong 810AUT &»w.mum&unw
1/9 1$3104

Aq dV - eopnuwo) aAles

: £52404:8640¢

046



* S8
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

10 CUUNL I DUARLD D/ 14/4U1Y

SESSION

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON  FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6003, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
____VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 92 873.00 | 4/2119 | AWD 291.62
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 90 873.00 | 4/2119 | AWD 24.00
Mercury Payment Systems 130 | 32 91 873.00 | 4/8/19 | ACH 315.85
RI County Health Department 130 | 32 91 631.00 | 4/18/19 | 705581 125.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 526.00 | 4/26/19 | 705582 5,211.07
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 991.12 | 4/26/19 | 705582 582.00
Petty Cash - Indian Buff 130 | 32 92 631.00 | 4/26/19 | 705582 300.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 | 32 10 873.00 | 4/219 | AWD 77.18
Total 6,926.72

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

047




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised

$ 3,830.00 from 130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies $ 62,695.00
$ 600.00 to 130-32-92 632 Communications $ 6,727.00
$ 1,000.00 to 130-32-92 631 Professional Services $ 13,885.00
$ 2,230.00 to 130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $ 2,230.00
$ 2,000.00 from 130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment $ 7,700.00
$ 5,094.00 from 130-32-91411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $ 48,985.00
$ 45.00 to  130-32-91 527 Books & Periodicals $ 45.00
$ 1,000.00 to  130-32-91 632 Communications $ 8,330.00
$ 58.00 to 130-32-91 633 Travel $ 1,023.00
$ 5,700.00 to  130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance $ 14,261.00
$ 291.00 to  130-32-91 639 Rentals $ 1,017.00
$ 6,666.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $ 21,111.00
$ 2,500.00 to 130-32-10 631 Professional Services $ 18,975.00
$ 150.00 to 130-32-10 632 Communications $ 2,380.00
$ 16.00 to  130-32-10991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies $ 112,516.00
$ 4,000.00 to 130-32-90 631 Professional Services $ 16,000.00
$ 1,140.00 from 130-32-90 635 Printing & Duplicating $ 460.00
$ 1,140.00 to  130-32-90 523 Repairs & Maintenance Supplies $ 13,140.00
$ 500.00 from 130-32-90 522 Operating Supplies $ 23,765.00
$ 500.00 to  130-32-90 632 Communications $ 4,905.00
$ 574.00 from 131-32-RC 522 Operating Supplies $ 1,551.00
$ 574.00 to  131-32-RC 632 Communications $ 574.00
$ 46.00 from 131-32-RC 522 Operating Supplies $ 1,505.00
$ 46.00 to  131-32-RC 632 Communications $ 620.00
$ 15,000.00 from 131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000 $ 51,553.00
$ 10,986.00 from 131-32-18 763 Infrastructure $2000-14999 $ 4,014.00
$ 5,369.00 from 131-32-18 767 Infrastructure over $15,000 $ (9.76)
$ 15,000.00 from 131-32-18 522 Operating Supplies $ 32,500.00
$ 10,000.00 from 131-32-18 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $ 27,138.00
$ 13,138.36 from 131-32-10991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies $ 209,611.64
$ 69,493.36 to  131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000 $ 344,743.36
$ 2,291.25 from 131-32-08 762 Buildings $2000-$4999 $ 2,055.75
$ 548.05 from 131-32-10991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies $ 209,063.59
$ 2,839.30 to 131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling over $5000 $ 347,582.66
$ 17,000.00 from 131-32-10991.12 Transfer to Other Agencies }892,063.59
$ 20,000.00 from 131-32-08 631 Professional Services 137,250.00



$ 10,000.00 from 131-32-18 637 Utilities $108,900.00
$ 603.00 to 131-32-RC 631 Professional Services $683.00
$ 46,397.00 to 131-32-10 631 Professional Services $154,356.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of May, 2019.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

049



Corporate Authorization Resolution

BLACKHAWK BANK & TRUST By:ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
19406 LOUD THUNDER ROAD
ILLINOIS CITY, ILLINOIS 61259

301 4TH ST. WEST

MILAN, IL 61264-1100

Referred to in this document as "Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as ['Corporation”

1, KAREN KINNEY » certify that I am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corporation
organized under the laws of iLLINOIS , Federal Employer L.D. Number
46-3206576 , engaged in business under the trade name of ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST ERVE DISTRICT

, and that the resolutions on this document are a correct copy of the resolutions adopted at a
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation duly and properly called and held on 5/21/2019
(date). These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modified.

Agents. Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted as
indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature
(if used)
A.LOUISA EWERT- TREASURER X X
B. JEFF CRAVER- DIRECTOR ; X X
C. KAl SWANSON-pres of forest pre. comm. X X
D X X
E X X
F X X
s e N R S o
Woiters Kluwer Financial Services © 2015 Fage 1 of 4
050




Powers Granted. (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the

area before each power. Following each power indicate the number of Agent signatures required tg exercise the
power.) :

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number
D, E and/or F of signatures
required
ABC (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution,
(2) Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the Corporation. 2
(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise 2
withdraw or transfer funds on deposit with this Financial Institution.
(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Corporation, sign, 2
execute and deliver promissory notes or other evidences of
indebtedness.
(5) Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, 2

warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other
property now owned or hereafter owned or acquired by the Corporation
as security for sums borrowed, and to discount the same,
unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills received, negotiated or
discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest
and notice of non-payment,

(6) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, 2
accessing and terminating a Safe Deposit Box in this Financial
Institution.

(7) Other: ASSIGN ELECTRONIC BANKING ACCESS FOR THE ABOVE NAMED 1

COMPANY BY MEANS OF ADDITIONAL E-CHIEF APPLICATION OR ECORP

Limitations on Powers. The following are the Corporation's express limitations on the powers granted under this
resolution.

Resolutions
The Corporation named on this resolution resolves that,

(1) The Financial Institution is designated as a depository for the funds of the Corporation and to provide other
financial accommodations indicated in this resolution.

(2) This resolution shall continue to have effect until express written notice of its rescission or modification has been
received and recorded by the Financial Institution. Any and all prior resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Corporation and certified to the Financial Institution as governing the operation of this corporation's
account(s), are in full force and effect, until the Financial Institution receives and acknowledges an express written
notice of its revocation, modification or replacement. Any revocation, modification or replacement of a resolution
must be accompanied by documentation, satisfactory to the Financial Institution, establishing th authority for the
changes.

(3) The signature of an Agent on this resolution is conclusive evidence of their authority to act on behalf of the
Corporation. Any Agent, so long as they act in a representative capacity as an Agent of the Corporation, is
authorized to make any and all other contracts, agreements, stipulations and orders which they ay deem
advisable for the effective exercise of the powers indicated on page one, from time to time with the Financial
Institution, subject to any restrictions on this resolution or otherwise agreed to in writing.

Corporation: Authorization VMPC158 (06123
Bznkers Systems T VAP® CA-1 3M/204
Wouers Kivwer Financial Services © 2016 Pego2 ot 4

051



(4) All transactions, if any, with respect to any deposits, withdrawals, rediscounts and borrowin%)s by or on behalf of
the Corporation with the Financial Institution prior to the adoption of this resolution are hereby ratified, approved
and confirmed. |

- |
(5) The Corporation agrees to the terms and conditions of any account agreement, properly opened by any Agent of
the Corporation. The Corporation authorizes the Financial Institution, at any time, to charge the Corporation for
all checks, drafts, or other orders, for the payment of money, that are drawn on the Financial Institution, so long
as they contain the required number of signatures for this purpose.

(6) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may furnish at its discretion automated
access devices to Agents of the Corporation to facilitate those powers authorized by this resolution or other
resolutions in effect at the time of issuance, The term "automated access device" includes, but is not limited to,
credit cards, automated teller machines (ATM), and debit cards. ‘

(7) The Corporation acknowledges and agrees that the Financial Institution may rely on alternative signature and
verification codes issued to or obtained from the Agent named on this resolution. The term "alternative signature
and verification codes" includes, but is not limited to, facsimile signatures on file with the Financial Institution,
personal identification numbers (PIN), and digital signatures. If a facsimile signature specimen has been provided
on this resolution, (or that are filed separately by the Corporation with the Financial Institution from time to time)
the Financial Institution is authorized to treat the facsimile signature as the signature of the Agent(s) regardless of
by whom or by what means the facsimile signature may have been affixed so long as it resembles the facsimile
signature specimen on file. The Corporation authorizes each Agent to have custody of the Corporation's private
key used to create a digital signature and to request issuance of a certificate listing the corres nding public key.
The Financial Institution shall have no responsibility or liability for unauthorized use of alternative signature and
verification codes unless otherwise agreed in writing.

Pennsylvania. The designation of an Agent does not create a power of attorney; therefore, Agents are not subject to
the provisions of 20 Pa.C.S.A. Section 5601 et seq. (Chapter 56; Decedents, Estates and Fiduciaries Code) unless the
agency was created by a separate power of attorney. Any provision that assigns Financial Institution rights to act on
behalf of any person or entity is not subject to the provisions of 20 Pa.C.S.A. Section 5601 et seq. (Chapter 56;
Decedents, Estates and Fiduciaries Code).

Corporation Authorization VMPC188 (0612
Bonkers Systems TM VMP® CA-1 3/1/201
Woliers Kiuwer Financial Services ® 2016 Page3 of 4

052



+
Effect on Previous Resolutions. This resolution supersedes resolution dated 5/21/2019
completed, all resolutions remain in effect.

Certification of Authority

. If not

I further certify that the Board of Directors of the Corporation has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had,
full power and lawful authority to adopt the resolutions stated above and to confer the powers granted above to the
persons named who have full power and lawful authority to exercise the same. (Apply seal below where appropriate. )

U If checked, the Corporation is a non-profit corporation.

In Witness Whereof, I have subscribed my name to this document and affixed the seal of the Corpo
05/15/2018 (date).

Secretary Attest by One Other Officer

KAREN KINNEY KAl S SWANSON

ration on

For Financial Institution Use Only

Acknowledged and received on (date) by (initials)
O This resolution is superseded by resolution dated : .

Comments:

lon Authorization
Bankers Systems M VMP®
VWoiters or Financial Services © 2016

M

PC158 (0612
CA-1 3/11201
Paged of 4

053



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

BID TABULATION

FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING

May 14, 2019 - 3:30 P.M. (bid opening 4/23/2019)

Niabi Zoo Perimeter Fence Project - Niabi Zoo — Bid ID#:2019-001
Requested by — Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director

Bidders Lump Sum Warranty
& Special Provisions

Lovewell Fencing, INC
21060 Holden Drive $82,000.00 1 year installation warranty
Davenport, IA 52806

Note: All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — May 21%, 2019- 5:30 PM
Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director

054



€1 jo T abeq Wd VE:ET:H0 6T0Z/€0/S0 U0 Jones) Yar Aq uny

68'256°02 09 TL6SE'ET 82°0b9'61 00 STLET'T 00°000°€E 00 00°000°cE $994 doys oig 80'/bE
00°'S6'TL 101 (00's29) 00°5£0°02 00 00'S/T'0b 00°05+'69 00 00°0S+°69 sassed uoseas ynig ueipu] Y0 LvE
T5'8585°24T 19 S8'PST'P/T S1°S6+'892 00 ¥E'799°67 00°0592Hb 00 00°0S9'Zb 5394 Jjob ynig ueipur £0°48e
Hnig uelpuy - Ze u:mEEmamO gng °©
6TvLL(8% %65 82'400'75$ LSY1'9L$ 00°0$ 55'926'9% 00°051'8Z1$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'821$ S{e101 Jopunyy pnot - 16 juswiedag gns
00’ +++ (ooo1) 00°01 00 0001 00 00 00’ Syesse [eyded Jo sajes 01°26€
06°L11°S S 85'928°c WELYY 00 00°LbE 00°00S°8 00 00°005'8 sajes Jaquu 1026€
0002 +++ (00°089) 00°089 00 00 00 00 00 S30.Nn0s 3eAud 4 suonnqLIuo) 01°v9€
SH'688'S Vis S6°60€°9 50069’ 00 50002 00°000°01 00 00°000°01 SUOISSIUOD JuJ 380q puny| pnot §6°79¢€
05°$S9'1€ €5 00°58112 00°ST8'ET 00 00" 00°000'St 00 00°000'S¥ Slejual Jeoq Japuny | pno ¥5'29€
00°0S€'T o 00'¥6€'T 00°909 00 009/ 00°0007 00 00°000'Z UOQBAIISD JAY3YS Japuny ] pno £5'29¢
00’ 0 00°00Z 00’ 00 00 00007 00 00002 $994 weibold SAIISAL 159104 LOLbE
00°€0b'y 121! (00°£09) 00458y 00 00" 00°0S2' 00’ 00052y $93) ywuad Asaydse sapuny) pno S0'LYE
¥b'6£9'8E 59 S£'S8E'0z STHI8'LE 00 05°€60°9 00°00Z'8S 00 00°002'8S $39) Japunyj pno 20'LvE
1Bpunyy pnot - 16 ucwEtmamO ang
£8'b10°pT1$ %ZL 16°v09'vb$ 60°00+'F11$ 00°0$ 00°96£'¢1$ 00°S¥0'651$ 00'000°91$ 00'SkO’Er1$ S[eI0L ¥AMIULIT - 06 Juawiiiedag ans
00°S££’S 19 00'bL€'E 00°92€°S 00 00085 000528 00 00'05.‘8 Sajes Jaquu| 10°26€
00'SSP +++ (00°sS¥) 00°SSk 00 00°0S 00 00 00° ANUBADI JBLRO - SNOBUR)IRISHA $6°69€
00°008°1 L08 (€9'€TH'T) £9°€T9'T 00 00°£06 00°00¢ 00 00°002 $32.n0s 8)eAud 1y suonngLIuC) 01'b9E
04292 S 9Lt 85'L€2°E 00 00'€S 00°000"9 00 000009 SUOISS30U0D oMUl T5°79¢
00°012°S 0L 00°026 00°081°Z 00 00°85¢ 00°001°c 00 00°001°E SUORRAISSD J3YBYS YomIuNf 15°29¢€
00 ++4+ (o0°08) 0008 00 00’ 00' 00 00’ S|eIual I YomiuyT 6+'29¢
00°L1E 0 00'SZ 00’ 00 00’ 00°sZ 00 00°'sZ 934 UINY3J ou A3 yemiuljiT 10°L¥€
£4'081°86 (44 TreIs’es 88°/S'101T 00’ 00°'1S6°01 00'0£6°0bT 00°000°91 00°046'v21 S39) Yomiulr 00°£¥E
dOMIUIHT - 06 Juswiiedag gns
TL0v0'T$ %/9 00°005$ 00°000'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005'1$ 00°005'T$ 00°0% 5|e01 syuesn - g€ Juawpedaq gng
00’ L9 00°00S 00°000'T 00’ 00 00°00S'T 00°00S'T 00’ uoneasdagRIMNd-s)uelb 2307 0L LE€
T<Lovo't +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 oneasagaImn-sjuesd jesapay 0L1€E
sjueis - g¢ ucwﬁtmnwo ang
62°9£5°069% Y%bb EC'ObY'TVL$ £9°'8(¥'(85$ 00'0$ Yb LY bt 00'526°67€'1$ (00°005°8%) 00°'SZH'8EE'T$ S|eJ0L uoneRSIWPY - 0T uswedag qng
£5'164 +++ (99°¢co01) 99°€0T 00 00’ 00 00’ 00° anjea abeajes 10 yun[ Jo sajes 11°26€
0S'610°L 0 00°00S’, 00’ 00’ 00’ 000052 00°005°£ 00’ S90uN0s ajeAld 4y suonnquIue) 01°$9¢
H'62E €43 (09°€€£) 09°'€8p 00 00 00°0ST 00 00051 06, 152133 S,40103(j0D 0€'19¢
90'+9£'01 €91 (z8°088°¢) 78'08¢°07 00 S Ip8'T 00°00S°2T 00°00S° 00°000'S sbuiuted Jusunsaaug 01'19€
78°090°S0T 79 06'680°£9 01°016'80T 00 10°SE9°CY 00°000°9/1 (00°000°9€) 00°000'21¢ BNUBA3I JuswRdR|daY SI'SEE
£5°'829 891 (10°981) 10°T9% 00 00 00'5/2 00 00'5£2Z JUNOJDE UOIONE SI01284{0D) UIIE
SE'THE'99S ot 75°09€'9/9 8b'6ET'LSP 00° 00’ 00°00S'€ET’T 00°00S2T 00°000°121'1 soxe) Auadoud 01°11€

uonedsiuwpy - 01 Juswiiedsg gns
DAI9SDId 159404 - TE  usleda(g

INNIATY
SAI3SId JS3104 - OET puny
Q1A 183, Joud poay suonoesuel | suoiesues | S9IURIGWINDLT suopoesues] 19b6png SjuBWPUBWY Jobpng uondudsag Juncaoy JUNO2Y

/PN % QiA - 396png QA QLA YIUOW JuaLIn) papuaiuy 196png paidopy

sougy “Kuno) puepsy yoor

PLYSI

[ (]
Junoddy dnjjoy apnpxg 9AIISIId

61/0€/+0 S38Q 01 e |edSly }S9I10

HodaYy aduew.oiadd 1o6png




€T J0 7 abeg

Wd Y€:€2:40 6102/€0/50 UO JaAR1) Y[ Ag uny

96'2€7'591 z8 SL'810°0b ST'S66'9LT 00 £5'816'91 00°v10°L12 $5°£90'T 9'96'STZ sabem pue souejes 00'TTH
ASMIUIIIE - 06  Juauniedad gns
0Z'019's$ %001 00°0% 05'S79'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 05'529'1$ 05°'S29'1$ 00°0$ S|E101 SjueIn - §¢  Jusuiedaq gns m
00°S¥T ++4+ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 siequay 00°6€9
0S'79¢'c +++ 00 00" <00 00’ 00 00' 00’ S3DIAIBS |RUOISSJ0I 00'1€9
0472012 001 00' 05'529'T 00" 00 05'529'1 05°S29'1 00 sa1iddng bugessdo 00°Zes
sjueln - 6 Juswiiedaq gng
T8'SLL'YEES %8L LEbH1'68% £2'997'T1E$ 00°0$ 80°Z61°v1$ ¥901+'T0b$ 0S°2+0'6$ v1°89€'265$ S{ei0} uopesSuUpY - 9T Juswiiedad gns
00 0 ¥9'€56°92 00 00’ 00 $9'€56'92 $9°€56°92 00’ 007 IeIN 03 19j5ues| vL7166
00'912°¢11 001 00 00°915°2TT 00’ 00 00'91§21T 0091 00°00S°2TT sapuaby 3y10 03 Jajsuel) 21166
08'568'2Z €5 05'598°6 0S°SbZ'TT 00' 256 0011112 (00°18¢"+7) 00°Z6%'St [en3oenuo) apIsINg 00'++9
TP 001 89'/1 €918LT 00 00’ 00'v£8'(T 00 00'p£821 sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00°2H9
00 (14 ¥Z'0LL 9/'62L 00 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T DueuURK B Sieday 008€9
62°9%9 o €0'T91°1 L6'88¢L 00’ 0€'1L 00°056'T 00’ 00°0S6'T Bunedydng g unuig 00°S€9
98'€0Z’1 9 €1°921°E £8'860'T 00 00'¥6 00'SZZy (00"000°¢) 00'szT’L buiysiqnd 00'vE9
LLYSh 29 L0'81L £6°9S1T 00’ 00 00°528'1 00’ 00°528'T EULITE 00°€€9
PBH61°T zo1 (66°2£) 66°L14°C 00 £9'SET 00°08€°Z 00°0ST 00°0£Z'e suoneaunWWe) 00'2£9
£8°€T2'6T 96 LL°68b €T°S8Y'ET 00 00 00°SL6°ET 00°005°2T 00°SLb'T S3JIAIIS [RUOISSD0.d 00°T€9
00°09€'T oot 00 00°046 00° 00 00°0£6 (00°565'c) 00°595‘t uoneonp3 g buues | 00°0€9
S0°LLTT 9 L1°€8T €8°9T 00 00" 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 000'T$ J3pun dinb3 g sj00] jjews 00425
S8'14T S 9€°056 $9'6b 00 00 0070007 00’ 000001 sajiddng adueusjuen/seday 00'€zs
SS'p61 z1- €6'0£9 (€6'v2) 00 00 00°009 00 00°009 salddns Bugesado 00'Zzs
09'115 b £b°0b2 (5'60T 00 60'v 00°0S¥ 00 00°0St sayddng a0 00°1Z8
00°65 S6 S8 ST'8L€ 00 00 00°00¢ 0000+ 00 Suipop/wuoyun 00T+
05°090°2€ 9 TEHE9'01 89'bSECE 00 01°905°€ 00°686'ct (€09 £0'686'cH Siyauag Y3jeaH avAojduig 00°€Td
95°€/ +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ . AWIHAND 00'2Td
96°022'211 8L ¥T'SLT'es 9/°901'911 00 S9'/82'01 00°28¢'6b1 arn TT°€8€'6p1 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
:O_uﬂuum_=_5v< - 01 ucmrﬁ\_mamc ang
SAIDSDid }S3104 - rd o u:mEmewQ
3SN3dX3
91'0H0'6vE'T$ %ES 1£°619°080'T$ 62°001'v12'1$ 00°0% 8E°0K0'vbI$ 00°022'v62'e 00°000°6$ 00'02£'s82'2$ STVLOL INNIATY
91°0+0'6vE'T$ %ES 1£°619°080'1$ 62°001°b12'1$ 00°0% 8E'0V0'bb1$ 00°02£'¥62°e$ 00°000'6%$ 00°072's82'z$ SIRI0L BAL9SALd 359404 - ZE  Juswipedag
€0'b£9'SSH$ %49 61'420'1b2$ 18°S/0'SES 00°0$ 6E 148°6/$ 00°001'9/9% 0003 00°001°9/9% SIEI0L Jnjg uelpul - Z6  jusuniedeq gng
00°SS2'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 BNUIABI L0 - SNOBURIRISIN ¥6'69€
00°5€9 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00’ $321n0s ajeAud 4y suoingLIuo) 0T'v9¢
29'LL€'T8 65 9'pS8'ES 8E'SHT'9L 00 08'99L'L 00°000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T SUOISSDU0D YNjg pup £5'C9€
00702t (44 00°08¢ 00°02 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'% SUOReAIISD J33j9YS YNig pul 95°29¢
Hnig uelpuy - 6 Juswiedsq gng
SAIBSRId 359404 - TE Juswpedag
INNIATS
SAIDSDid }SAI04 - Q€T pung
QLA 1894 Joud pooy suogoesuel | suoiesues Ssduelquwindug suogoesuel} 196png SjuaWpUBLY 19bpng uondudsag Junoddy unodY
/PN % QLA - 326png atAa alA LAUOj JuaLInD papuatuy 126png paydopy
sougyy Xyumo)) puepsy yooy

JUnoddYy dnjjoy apnpPxg
61/0€/+0 ®1eQ 03 Jes, [easiy

Hoday aduew.0413d 306png

PLOSIQ
IAIISII]

1S90




€7 Jo € abeq

Wd b€:€2:%0 610Z/€0/50 UO Jaaes) yar Aq uny

S6'6/8'S 11 ¥8'6049 91°06L 00’ wia 00°005°Z 00 00°00S2 saliddns 6unesado jeyuas Jeog ¥a'zes
8S°11E'p1 16 Tr'0osL'T 85'6£9°81 00’ 69°068'T 00°06€°0C 00 00°06£'0Z sayiddns bunessdo 00'2zs
00 € 64°SEV 1Z7v1 00" 00’ 00°0S¥ 00 00°0S% sayddng o0 00°§3s
00'101'1 8z 0L'SH'T 0E'¥SS 00" 00 00°000'2 00°000'7 00 Guiaop/wiogun 005t
89°79L'zy 6L £0'9402T L6'9ET'SY 00" 0b'SE9'Y 00'€81°4S 09 0b'Z81'LS Slyauag yj|esH svkojdw3 00'ETH
8EHES 16 (4% 88"k 00" 00’ 00°00S 00005 00" SWNIBAO euosess or'zIy
$1°991 1 1£°286°T 6T°L1 00’ 00 007000°C 000002 00° 3WIHBAQ 00214
18'9b69Z Y23 89'1509Z TeeL6'er 00 €1°1€8 005868t (00°t65'S) 00°645'vS sabem 1 soeles jeuoseas oT'1TH
€b°£08°9L1 18 8T'E9E'vh TL°806'88T 00’ 86°0Z€'8T 00TTE'cET 07'666'T 08'Z1€'1€2 sabem pue saliejes 00'T1H
..UV:-,E._. pnot - 16 u:mEﬁQOQ ang

£6°SEE'16E$ %18 ££°985'58% 6b'CZ8'1/54 00°0% 0E'€8T'0c$ 98'801°/5¢$ 9/4'921'L1$ 01°286'65$ SIEI0L FBMIUIHT - 06 Jusuniedaq gns
00’ 001 00 00°006'Z 00’ 00’ 00°006'Z 00°006'Z 00’ Spund a0 03 Jaysued) 11166
68°£2C'1 €5 SSELT'T ST92€1 00’ 00'+C 00°00S°C 00 00°00SC 994 IS pied Ipan 00'c/8
S9°190'65 001 00 9€°9pS"LT 00’ 00' 9€'9pS"LT 9€'9bs’s 00°0002C 000'S$ 490 Juawdinbl B yoew 00'89Z
LTt +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00’ (00°005°€) 00°00S’E 666'0$-000'1$ uswdinb3 g yoey 00'v9,
18'869'€ +++ 00" 00° 00" 00’ 00’ (00°000'9) 00°0009 666'41$-000'2$ 21nnaseyu] 00'€9Z
6£'996'E 86 69'S9 1€°921°E 00 e 00'261° 00°005'T 00'269'T [enjoenuo) apisiNo 00'++9
00 00r1 00 00°562 00° 00’ 00°S62 00052 00°St sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00°Z+9
£5°419°C €6 19161 6£'826'1 00’ 66'CL 000£0°C 00 00°0£0C sjeay 00'6£9
€£°€61°9 €01 (zz'£81) TTLEe'L 00 96°66% 0070512 00’ 00°0ST'2 NueuuIel B sieday 00'8€9
£5°€06CT 18 £9'9/1'E LEETE'ET 00 50°2S0°T 00°005°91 00’ 00°005°97 S30IAIRS AN diand 00°££9
00'1€L SE 88°00€ TSt 00 00’ 00°09% (00°0p1°1) 00°009'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
[4%3:74 0 00°681 00° 00" 00 005871 00 00°S8T Buysigng 00'v€9
T¥°€0S 011 ((1877)] ST'/8b 00’ 65'vb 00 00°EHh 00" 1oARIY 00°€€9
v1°S8L"'Y 66 91'(S 848’ 00 69°L61 00°S06'% 00008 00°S0v'y SUONEDILINWIWOY) 00'Z€9
85'519°02 001 (24044 9/°246'ST 00’ 00°1S§ 00°000°91 00'000'6 0070002 SIDINITS [RUOISSDJOId 00'1£9
61°L€S 44 £5°7€0°C b'195 00 00’ 007009 00 00°009°C uoneonp3 g buures). 00'0€9
8'£48°T €L VAN A48 £€8'0/6'C 00 08°'185 00001 00 00°001'p saseydund pooy 00'9Z5
L0°P19% 09 90'98¢"7 $6°£95°€ 00 66'CT 00°056'S 00°00S°E 00°05$'2 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 3 sj001 Jews 00425
19°166°0T zo1 (60°v62) 60"VEY'ET 00’ 08'¥6C 00°0pT'ET 00°0vT'y 00°0006 sai|ddns adueuajuien/sedoy 00°c2S
$1°891'91 08 9L°€L9'y ¥2'160°61 00 8b'6v5'C 00'592°c2 (00°005) 00°S9Z'vC sayddns Bugesado 00'22s
00’ VA 04'6€ 0€°SE 00 0€'s¢e 00°SL 00’ 00°'SZ sajddng a0 00'12S
[441141 65 61°05L 18'660°T 00" 00’ 00'0S8'T 00°0$8'T 00 buipop/wuogiun 00'+1H
0Z'+SE'8S 1:74 Z1°8E5°9t 88°£60'8S 00 08'+01'9 00'9€9'vL (¥9) ¥9°9€9'bL Syousg y3(eaH avkojdwz 00°ETH
05'8¢ LE (8'T9 3 d 00 00 00001 00001 00’ SWQIBAO [euOseas (11474 7
00 |14 62'88S'T 118 00 00° 00°0002 00°000°2 00 aWIAAD 00°ZTY
6 THR'ET 8S €€ TLL'TT LT'196'ST 00’ 10T1L'T 0s'TeL'LT (0S°625') 00'292'z¢ sabem 1 sauejes jeuoseas or'TIH

HBMIUNT - 06 Juswieda] GNS
DAIISVId 153104 - rd s Mcwrctmamﬂ
JSNIdX3
SAIDSAId 1S9404 - 0EY pung
QLA Je34 Joud pooy suorpesuel | suonoesuesf S3dURIqUINDUT suogoesuet) 19b6png SjuBIPpUBWY 186png uondinsag unody N0y
/P3N % QLA - 196png QlA ata U3UOW JuaLIND papuswy 196png paidopy

sougy ‘Aunoy) puepsy oy

Junod2y dnjjoy apnjoxg
61/0€/+0 23eQ 03 Je3A |eOSIY

Hoday aduewopdd 196png

ST
vﬁwumvz.wm.ﬁ

1S910




€1 Jo  abeg

Wd bE:€2:10 6T0Z/E0/S0 UO Jane1D o[ Aq uny

01°961'S 66 1206 62°959'9 00 00°'1€2 002249 00°009 004219 SUOREDIUNWIWOD 00'2€9
09°'662'p1 501 (sz'6£9) STYes'pl 00 60°/8( 00'588'€T 000002 00°588°9 SBDIAIIS [RUOISSDY0.] 00°1€9
69'LL 4% SP'E9E’T §6°9¢9 00 s8'sT 00°000'Z 00 00'000'7 uonesnp3 g butues) o0®o
96°192'SE 95 8b°£01'1E 7526101 00 18°00€S 00°00€'1Z 00 00°00€'1Z Saseyding poo4 00'5%s
£€8°€92°1 8S 68'€79 98 00 66°9 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'1 000'7$ Jopun dinb3 g sjo0 fews 00'b2S
10°596°2¢ /8 ¥9'169'Z 9£°80€’LT 00 eS8t 0000007 00 00°000°02 saljddng dueusjuiep/ieday 00'€2S
$9'622'61 62 20'850'61 86'T¥6'L 00 L9651 0000042 00 00°000'22 salddns asipueydsap doys oud Sd4'2ZS
98'881°SH 85 $0°129'9Z 96°€£0"9€ 00 96°£65'9 0056929 (00°0£8'€) 0052599 sayjddng Bugesadg 00°zes
1$'89 8 §9°/ST e 00 00 00°08¢7 00 00082 saijddns 200 00'12S
00°889 12 09°££5"T (At 00 00’ 00°056'T 00°056'T 00" Buipop/uiiogiun 00'bTH
$Z'0ST'69 (8 89126 9T'v6E29 00 06’2’9 00'T11°2L (1$°000°ST) ' 111°26 S)youSg Y3jedH ashoidw3 00°ETH
06°08 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° SWRIAAO |euoseas o1’z
9T'ZET'Y 16 06'£8¢ 01'+88°C 00 LL9Th 00'21E 00'21'€ 00° AWIHBAD 00'Z1d
9L°0Z¥'bS 0s 89°262°¢S 2€°€T9'es 00’ L6'EP6'D 00916901 (05'000°01) 05°916'011 sabem g ssuejes feuoseas oT'1TH
6b°SSY°LTZ 8 66'S8.‘vS 10°6¥8'0€2 00 (9°1S2'TT 00°S£9'58¢7 6+'698' 16°§9.'08¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'T1H
Hnig ueipul - z6  Jusuedag gng

16°9€1'86£$ %9/ YSEPEETTS 96'96£'19¢€$ 00°0% 26'665'1£$ 0S°0bE'SLbS (1% 144 ] 0T'611'SLh$ SIEI0L J9punyl pno - 16 uswiiedsg gng
00 [o]0)s 00 00°006'2 00 00’ 00°006C 00'006c 00’ Spund JaylQ 03 Jaysuesy 11166
L£7289'C 8L €0°088 L66ITE 00 S8'S1E 00°000'y 00’ 00000y 994 B0IAIBS pIeD JPaN) 00'€/8
66'€65°ZS +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00 (00°000°2) 00°000°2 000'G$ 490 Juswdinb3z B yoep 00892
00'00L'y oot 00’ 05'¥06'c 00 00° 05°v06'E 0S'+06'E 00° 666'v$-000T$ Jwawdinb3 g yoey 00'%9Z
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 (00°002'9) 00°00£'9 666'v1$-000'2$ S:npnaseyu] 00°€92
10°8££°9 06 1L°€58 €T, 00 €9'TLp 00°00€'8 (00"001) 000058 fenjoenuo) spIsIno 00'+9
00°Sk 81 00°00Z 00°Sh 00 00'St 00°Spe 00 00°'sb2 sdiys1aquisw 3 seng 00°Z¥9
0T°(8E €01 (zs'v5) 751501 00 TL°062 00°£10°1 00°218 00°002 sjeuay 00°6€9
(8'€7S'TT L0T (11°100°7) 11°292's1 00 65°€T0T 00°192°%1 00°19.°9 000052 8dueUUIRK B Seday 00°8£9
1£7242°01 ¥9 20°9TH'S 86'€85’6 00° PEEPB 00'000°ST 00 00°000'ST Sa0IMBS AN qnd 00°££9
159221 74 9£99¢ YTETT 00’ 00’ 00°08p 00 00°08% Buneddng g bunuud 00°S£9
16'vbt S 00'505°c 00081 00 00 00°589°€ 00' 00°589'c Gumysiigng 00'+€9
9L (b9 oot (4% 8b°220'T 00 00’ 00°€20'1 00'€/L 00'0S¢ EUIT 00°€€9
SE'PES9 L6 89542 E'¥50'8 00’ 18°982 00°0£€’8 00°000'T 00°0€€’L suonedjUNUILOD 00°2€9
65'826C1 8 8£'685°C sty 00 00°'sZT 00°5994T 00 00°599'p1 SBJIAIDS |BUOISSBI0.d 00'1£9
00'+19'T oot 00 00°ST0°T 00 00 00°ST0°1 (00°s80'1) 00°001°C uonednp3 g Butuel) 00°0£9
00" 001 00 00°SY 00 00" 00°SH 00°'S 00 S|edipoLIad g $y00g 00°£¢S
'6LL'T €8 £9°605 €€°06b'C 00 €8°0£L'T 00°000°€ 00 00°000E $35RY2ING P00 00°92S
10°66€'% 34 €9°20v" LE°L67'E 00 06°CL1 00°00’2 (00°000°2) 00°00£'6 000°1$ 48pun dinb3 g sjooy jlews 00'+2S
616116 16 bL8L1'T 7 Yraras 00 €€'408 00°0SH'€1 00 00°0SHET saliddns soueusjuiew/seday 00°€7S

Japunyy pnoi - 16 H:wEtmawO ang
SAIBSD1d 353104 - € u:wEEman
ISNIdX3
O?-me._n_ 353104 - 0ET puny
QLA 1e3) Iold P9y suooesuei} suofjoesuel | S@ouelquinouy suogoesues | uwm_u:m Sjuswpuawy uwm_uzm co_ua_‘_umwo UNOdY junody
/P3SN % Q1A - 39bpng («I7N ata YIuow uauin) papuswy 396png pajdopy

soug[l ‘A3no)) pues) oy

UnoddYy dnjjoy apnpxg
61/0€/+0 218Q 03 JedA |BeISly

Hoday souew.04dd 196png

pLgst
IAIISDIG

1S9I0,]




€1 4o G abed Wd YEI£T:H0 610Z/€0/S0 UO JanRI) Ja[ Aq uny

PI'E9 €T (9+°96) % 1TH 00 00 00'STE 00’ 00°STE JUNOJD. UOIONE S10193}10) (AR ALY
1£°962°LTH T €b°€66'T6S £5°900'80% 00" 00’ 00°000°000°T 00 00°000°000°T saxey Auadosd or1IE
DAIDSVId IS9404 - € Juswiiedag mw
NNIARP
©0Z 1qeIN - TET  pung
(¥8'60£'£15$) 8t'812'9p5$ (86°81£'915$) 00°0$ 60°156'01% (05°0$) (#9'1E4'S$) b1 1Eb'S$ 5{€10) BAIDSDId ISBI04 - OET  pung
00"0S£'998°T %LL €2°106€€S LT618'09L'T 00 6C°680°EET 0S°02L'v62'T PO TELYT 98'882'082°7 SV.LOL ISNIdX3
91" 0V0'6E T %ES 1£619'080T 6C°001°512'1 00’ 8E°0K0'bT 00°02L'v62°T 00°000'6 00°02£'s82°T STY.LOL 3INNIATY
S{2J0} SAIDSBid }S0104 - 0ET pung
00°06£'998'1$ %LL £2°106°c£5$ L2°618°092'T$ 00°0$ 62°680°c£1$ 05°02L'v62'2$ Y9'TIEK' b1 98'882'082°¢$ SIV.LOL ISNIX3
00°052'998'1$ %Ll £2°106'6€S$ LT618'09/1$ 00'0$ 62°680°CE1$ 0S'022'v62'2$ P9 IEP VIS 98'882'08¢'z$ S|E}0} BAIISI ISDI04 - 7E  Juswiedad
85°€89'$ %22 IP'p16'4$ 65'S£2'T$ 000$ 60°£1% 00°0S1°01$ (00°00£°2$) 00°0Sb'2T$ S{ejol died souesioq - £6 juswyedsq Gng
00 0 00°00£°S 00 00 00 00°00£'s (00°00¢°2) 00°000'8 000'ST$ 18A0 dINPRASEsU] 00°£9¢
00 0 00°00¢ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ dueudjuieK B sieday 00°8€9
0Z'z6% 99 L0be 87651 00 60°L1 00°00Z 00 00°00£ Sa0IMBS AMnN dlignd 00°£€9
8C'1617 LS 89'806 61T 00 00" 00'001'z 00 00°001°2 SIINIBS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°'1€9
00 9€ 00°0£9 00°08¢ 00 00 00°0S0°T 00 00°0S0'T saliddns adueusyuien/sedsy 00°€25
00 89 10'S6 66'£07 00 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ sayddns bunessdo 00'2zs
Nied sjueniog - £6 ungﬁQOD qns
TS°L0T'VELS %S/ yS'ZIE (e 9°2LL'TILS 00°0$ 06'960°/5% 00'S80'6b6$ (2r'482'11$) Tb'69£'096% SIEI0) 441G UBIPUT - Z6  Jusuniedaq (ns
00'vbL'L 6L 96'8£6'T Y0128, 00° 00785 00'005'6 00 000056 S3DUbY 4930 03 J9ysuelt 166
05°000°€T #9 SL'€66°TT ST'SL11T 00 00’ 00'69T°cE 00°008‘s 00°69€°£2 SPung 43RO 03 Jajsues) 11°166
95°605°S 09 90°€29'E ¥6°9L£'S 00 79162 000006 00 00°0006 934 IS pied JIpa) 00°€48
ST'185'8 19 00'SZT'y 00°05+'9 00" 00" 00'S£S°01 00 00°545'01 159.90u1 00248
00°000'SST 001 00 00°000°SST 00 00° 00°000'sST 00 00°000'SST fedpund 00'148
00°988'b1 00t 00’ 005262 00 00° 00'526'2 (00°5£0'8) 00°000'9T 000°S$ a0 Juawdinby @ yoew 00892
ST'E/8'TT 001 00 00°0€2'C 00 00°0€2°C 00°0€2°C 00°0€2C 00 666'>$-000'1$ Juswdinb3 B yoey 00'9L
68409 (8 6£'8L2 199487 00 €1°€S 00°S21? 00 00°S21’T lenoenuo) apisno 00'¥+9
00°08€ b 00°019'1 0059 00 00 00'5£9'T 00 00°529'1 sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00'Z+9
T8t | V4 00°S80°T 00°559'Z 00 0S¥t 00°0vL'E 00 00°0L'S sjeuay 00'6€9
84692 09 YE'9H0'y 99°€56°S 00 99°678'1 00°000'01 00 00°000°0T soueuduIRK B SHeday 00°8£9
85°GH£'ST 89 v1I°€92’9 98'9€Z'p1 00 64°8b0'1 00°000'12 00 00'000°12 S0IMBS AN dland 00°£€9
00°0ST +++ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 soueinsug 00°9€9
95° /b5 44 00°0€€ 0056 00 00" 00°SeH 00 00°SZh buneoydng g bunuig 00'S€9
TE'S61°T 1 ¥4 1L°€0E 629, 00 00 00°0S0°T 00 00°0S0'T Buystgnd 00'v€9
00 74 SS'6LE SH0T1'T 00 00’ 00°00S'1 00 000051 ELITN 00°€€9
4nig ueipuy - Z6  Juawpedsq ang
BAI3SAId 153104 - ZE uswpedaq
ISN3dX3
SAIISAid I$0404 - OET pun4
QLA 1ed, Joud po3y suomoesuel | suoiesues} SaJuelqwinoul suooesues 19bpng SjuBWpUBWY 196png uondisaq unoxy N0y
/P3N % QLA - 396png alA ata YIUOW JuaLInD) papuawy 13bpng paydopy
sjouyy ‘Aanoy) puepsy Yoy
psia
JUNO2DY Ay 2pnPXg 9AJ3SaId

1910

6T/0E /b0 3101 03 1E3A |ROSHY

Hoday eouewloliad 196png




€1 Jo 9 abeq

Wd $E:ET:40 610Z/€0/50 U0 JaARI) Yar Aq uny

0’8 +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00' 00 00' sjeaIpouad g syoog 00°£25
€0°60€'T /8 60'60b 16544 00’ 89'2/2 00°S81°E (00°050°1) 00'SET'y seseydund poog 00°92S
°UYSL'T o1 90'1£6 $6°201 00 00 004£0"1 (00°92£'0) 00°05+'8 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo) jews 0062S
0T +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00" 00 00 s3jddns sdueusjuiew/iedsy 00'€2s
PI0E0'y 61 2TL98's 8/°€88 00 96°501 00'1SL'y (00'z11's) 00'€98'6 sajjddng bugesado 00°2zs
SC'98 0 00001 00° 00’ 00 00°00T (0000%) 00°00S sanddns a3y0 00°12S
S9'9ET'T 91 00612'T 00° 1€ 00 00°2S 00°05t°1 00°0SH'T 00" BuipopD /uuogiun 00 b1
E'¥96' €8 87°980'T wese's 00 06°2bS 00'S££°9 (0b'€92) 0b'8£9°9 Siyauag yiesH sahojdwz 00°ETh
4 5144 6 9T'16 88 00 00’ 00°00T 00007 00 BWRIAAO [RUOSESS orzIy
0£°€00's2 44 so'zeL'ey S6°761°2¢ 00 1€°105°S 00°ST6'b S/'668°9 ST'S10°8E sabem g sauejes euoseas (1) 8427
€9°8ST'TH 18 €£°L62'01 [T'509'th 00’ 02T’y 00'€06'2S 00 00°006'ZS sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH
SIUIAF [eads B wesboid 007 d4 - £0 Wweawipedaq gng
JAleSAId Isaiod - Z€ u:wEﬁman
ISNIdX3
10°598°1/8'1$ %ES LLYST'T69'T$ £0°186'9/8'1$ 00°0$ 0S'8v2'v61$ 00°9£2'895'c$ 00000258 00°9€7'11E'c$ SIVIOL INNIATY
10°598'1/8'1$ %ES LLYST'169'T$ €T186'9/8'1$ 00°0% 0S'8rZ'v61$ 00'9€2°895°c$ 00°000°252$ 00'9€T’11E'c$ S|PI0J DAIBSAI 158404 - TE  JudWRdRQ
0S°€ET +++ (00'€s) 00'€L 00 00 00 00’ 00* anjea abeajes 1o yunf jo sajes 11°26€
06°205'91¢ Sz 0b'T9L'vL 09°/£2'022 00 SE'TH9ZS 00°000"56C 00* 00°000'562 XE) 330U {3304 WOy J3jsuel) 29°'16€
00 +++ (15'42) [{%74 00 00 00° 00 00’ BNUBA3J JALI0 - SNOBULISISIA $6'69€
S6'929°2€1 (dd PL9p5'91Z $5°0£2°£91 00 8¥°S5.2S 82°£18'¢8¢ 87°/18's8¢ 00 $304N0s a3eAud 4 suonngLIu0) 01°¥9€
00°000"% +++ (00°000'p) 00°000"% 00" 00°00% 00’ 00° 00 S3Ua1 3SNOY PAUMO 007 09'29¢
81°196'6 98 [74:74: 44 STLTLT 00 00 00°000°0Z 00 00°0000Z SUOISS3IUC) 007 65'29¢
SL°THT 437 (€9'1€€) £€9'1EY 00 00 00001 00 00°00T 06, 3S2433U1 5,1010310) 0£'T9€
1€°S€02T 86¢ (¥6°661'p1) $6'669°61 00 62°00b'T 00°005°S 00’ 00°005‘S sbujulea Juaunssau] 01°19¢
00°S6T°T 8 00'291 00°8€8 00 00’ 00°000°T 00" 00°000'1 39y Jajuted adey 007 € LE
00°£82'v9 95 00°L1LEh 00°€82°95 00 00'680° 00°000°001 00 00000001 s39) Supped 0oz 1€ LbE
S9°£66'p1 (174 S8°SE0°8T ST'+96'9 00 ST°90% 00°000°sE 00 00°000'sE 89) UORBAIISUOD B YDIBISTY 007 0€LbE
88°06¥69 vE S6°L+0'96 S0'Z81'6h 00 00°269°01 00°0£2'SH1 00 00°0€2'S¥T $39) diyssaquisw 007 6Z°LYE
¥9'bze'08t 1§ 80°7ZZ'LST #9°096'097 00 €1°€65'ST (70418143 (82'£18'9) 00'0005Z€ doys Y6 ooz 8T LYE
8b'854°08 ¥9 TL9EL Y 87'€97'8L 00’ SS'STh'p 00°000°€Z1 00 00°000'€ZT S99 UOHEIS P33y jeuNue 007 [TLYE
00'588°2€ PET (65'612°21) 65°69b'8H 00 00 00°052'9¢ 00 00°0S2°9€ $39) SJU3A3 |eads 007 9T’ LbE
08'618°S 1S 00'121°S 00°61€’S 00 00°09%°1 00°0b+°01 00 0070401 $39 yoealino/moys jeusjue 007 YT LVE
8T'E19'8T 59 €b°9LL'TT (5'626'TT 00 00'+€6'C 00'90°€€ 00 00°90£°€€ 593 weiboid uogesnps 0oz £TLYE
0S'¥62'cLT 19 0S°€59'611 05°9¥£'S8T 00 00°50S"¥1 00°000'S0€ (00°000°0%) 00°000°SbE S39) ulen 00z TLE
00'62+°6€ 9 00°010'9Z 00°066'Sh 00° 0S'¥Ie’s 00°000'2/ 00 00°000'22 {95n01eD-5394 A12120S |2160j007 1TLHE
TT°1+6°S6€ 95 95'129'10€ PhEER'8LE 00 S0'2€9'62 00°S5'089 (00°000°08) 00°S5+°09L $99) suoissiupe 007 0T L¥E
00°szE 1€ 00°069 00°01E 00" 00’ 0070001 00 000007 $33J {eLowaW 007 6T°LE
€TIPS'T £ WSvLTT 8b°696 00 00 000v2'2 00 00°0v2'T $33 uondope 007 81°/¥E
BAI3S31d 159104 - TE uswedag
INNIATY
00Z 1IN - TET  puny
QLA B34 Joug pooy suooesues | suomoesuel ssouelquindug suopoesues | ummvzm Sjuswipusy uwuusm :o_ua_humwo Junody Junoddy
/PN % QLA - 196png ala ala YIUOW JuaLn) papuawy 19bpng paydopy
souyy] ‘uno)) pueysy Yooy

UNoMY dnjjoy apnjpoxg
61/0£/40 31eQ 0 Jeay |edsiy

Hodoay aduew.i043d 106png

pLgsIq
JAIISIIJ

1S3I0]




€T 40 £ 3bed

Wd $E:ET:40 6T0Z/€0/50 U Janes) Yot Aq uny

8€° 125011 001 00 99°ZEY'TTT 00°0S1'9€2 ¥5'L14'6C 99'785'L¥E 99'785°L¥E 00’ 000°S$ 1aA0 Buyapowsy Buipjing 00'99/
0966, ++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ 666'v$-000"1$ wawdinb3 g ey 00°+9£
0761067 001 6€1 19°€44"C 00’ 00" 00'S44°2 00°S4L'T 00" 666'v1$-000'2$ 2inpnaseyu] 8.®N
00 001 00 S£°S50°C 00 00 S£°550'C G£'SS0'T 00’ 666+$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00792
0008 001 00 00591 00° 00' 00591 (00°05) 00°561 sdiyssaquiaus g senq 00°29
W HOb'e €6 85°02¢ W6L6'E 00 00°00¢ 00°00€'y 00°002'v 007001 sjeuay 00'6£9
L8701 66 S1°88 S8'116°2 00’ 00’ 00°000'8 (00°000°21) 00°000°02 ueujuiel g sedsy 00'8€9
66'427'S 00t 00 00'8 00* 00’ 008 008 00’ Gugeadng g Bunuug 00°S€9
00'S2 +++ 00" 00" 00 00 00 00’ 00’ Buiysiignd 00'%€9
£9°£0S'L o011 (1€°%0S) 1€°1€E’s 00" 20°96% 00°£28'y (00'€£9'D) 000052 (Al 00°€€9
20°968'1 43 TH'0€E’T 65°€£9 00 78'9L1 00'%96'1 00 00'$96'T SUOREIUNWWOD 00°2€9
6877806 z8 ££°001"vC LTBYTETT 00’ 6125901 00'0SZLET 00'052°02 00°00S°911 SBIAIS [eUOISSDJ0Id 00°7€9
000152 00t [4y 8v'£0¢ 00 00 00°80€ (00'908"¥) 00'¥1T'S uoneonp3 B bunnelt 00°0£9
60°166'£ 00t (ev021) £v°0zT'0g 00 1'$80°C 00°000°0¢ 00'000°ST 00°000'ST S|ewiuy 007 00'825
116 66 £9°9 1£°€62'1 00’ . 00 00°00€'1 00°00€ 00°000'1 S|e21POLIad 1B S)00g 00°£2S
50681 oot 0 96991 00 00’ 00°£91 (00°ce8) 000001 saseyping pooy 00°92S
92°9¢£8'91 6b1 (82°099'+) 82°SL0'p1 00° 65°208 00°STH'6 00°000'S 00°'STH'Y 000T$ 42pun dinb3 g sj00) jlews 00'¥2S
£€8°86H'Z1 89 €L1LY'S [T'80'11 00’ 06°2L1 00°0S£°91T (00°000'8) 00°0SE'v2 salddns adueusiuiep/nedsy 00°€2S
09'18£°081 68 01°925'se 06°9£9°£6T 00 ST'688'cT 00'€91'c22 00'6b1"9€ 00'+1£'981 sayddns ugesado 00'2zs
9L €T pII (1z18) 1Tsey 00" 00" 00'bL€ 00'¥Z€ 000§ saddng 230 00'128
91°€6S'E 08 9£°068 ¥9'655°€ 00’ 00'1S 0005ty 0005ty 00 Suipop/wiogun 00°vTH
91'858°18 z8 8b'S6EET 25°780°9071 00 09°0v6°0T 00'8/t'671 (ov'ov'11) 0b'816'0vT Siyauag yyesH aakoidw3 00'ETh
1€°509'T €€1 1z vev) 174661 00 00 00°005°1 00°00S'T 00 SWNIAAO |euosess (1144
75°8£1°91 8t 715921 9/'8v8'11 00 00°0¥0'1 00°005vC 00°005'vC 00° AWRIAAO 0021
PUEET' Ly 69 69'689'0Z €19 00’ $L'789'E 00°2€8°99 00°000'vE 00°ze8'ee sabem g saie|es [euoseas oTITH
€£'6£0'8LE 18 80°2+9°86 76°010'60% 00 £€°9/¥'6€ 00'859°£0S (9£°206°92) 9/°595'vES sabiem pue sauejes 00114
JusBulYPOLIUG 1B B4.) jRUUY 007 dd - 80 Juswiiedag gns
Sje104

26°06L'(21% %EL ¥6'88¢°1E$ 90°'19+°'98% 00°0% EC'1E6°0T$ 00°0S8°£11$ (59'92£'82%) 69'9/5'9¥1$ SjuaAg je1ads g weshold 007 d4 - L0 Juswpedsq gng
007012 oot 00 0008 00 00 00°08 (00'sT1) 00°S6T sdiyssaquiaw g sanq 00°Zk9
00'S2 +++ (00°092) 00092 00 00’ 00° 00" 00 sieuay 00°6£9
26°050°2¢€ +++ (00°s) 00'S 00 00 00 00 00" Buneoydng g bunuid 00°S€9
L1°00b'C +++ (z6°91€) 76'91€ 00’ 00 00 (00°000'2) 0070002 ELTR 00°€€9
8T'v8b S8 SL6vT ST'SZ8 00" 95°95 00526 00561 00°08£ suoReuNWWo) 00°2€9
LL6¥b'6 w 75'£50°T syl 00° 89'6/¢ 00'2€8'1 (00°899°91) 00°005'81 S3DIAIIS [RUOISSDY0.d 00°1€9
00'9€1°C 001 00 00011 00’ 00 00011 (0006£'2) 00°005°C uoneonp3 B buluiesj 00°0£9
00 +++ 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00° (00°0002) 00°000'C sjewiuy 007 00828

SJUDBAZ [e1RdS 1B Wesbold 007 di - L0 Juslupedsg gng
3AI9SVid 359404 - TE ucwEﬁmava
3SNadX3
00Z 1GeIN - TET  pung
Q1A 1e3 Joud p.o3Y suoiesuel suondesuelj SaJuRIGINOUT suodesuel | 196png SjuUBWIpUBWY 39bpng uondudssg Junody UNONY
/Pasn % Q1A -196png QLA ata YIUOK JUBLIND papuaty 196png paidopy

noay] K1mo) puepsy oy

Junoddy dnjjoy apnpPx3
61/0€/40 31Q 03 4B3A [BISI]

Hoday sduew.oudd 196png

pLgsiq
IAIISIIJ

1910,




€T Jo g abed Wd b€:€2:%0 6T0Z/€0/S0 UO Janei) yar AQ uny

60°656'T€ 99 Lb'69L'81 £5°981°9€ 00" 20001’ 00'956vS (00"001°01) 00'950'59 sabem g saliejes [euoseas Tty
21°260'SbT 8 89°788'¢€E 2€°661'SST 00’ 91°S0L ‘T 00280681 66°££6'T T0°vH1'£81 sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
JdURUILRE /SOINjDRY - 8T  Juswuedag gng &
£6'9/0'901°1$ %S8 Tb'bEC'E61$ $6'226'680°1$ 00'0$ Z0'v8'08% GE'LS1'E87'1$ ST°/81°1$ 02°046°'18T'1$ S|eJ0 L UoRBIISHIWPY - 0T Judwiiedsg gns c
S8'ZYb 61 26 61°9v/'ST Ob 41941 00’ 00T 65°€90'267 65'€18’S 00052981 SAPUBBY 49RO 03 Jaysuely 21166
£0°02S°01 18 LEYTLTT £9°89¢°21 00" 8T'/L 00°€60'¥T 00°€60'v 00°000°0Z 934 30IMIIS pJeD HPRLD 00°€48
00'595¥S 13 0S'SLb'vb 0S'25L'61 00' 00" 00'822'v6 00°0¥8'y 0088’68 1sa090u] 00'2£8
00°000°SH2 001 00 00°000's5¢2 00" 00’ 00°000'552 (00°0¥8'%) 00°0¥865¢2 [edidung 00'1£8
09'+21 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 o0’ asuadxa xe3 Apadold 00669
99'260°91 243 (88'c07’c) ¥9'192°91 00’ £0°0L£°E 9£°£5S8E1 ((Zal s a )] 0010055 {en3oeRuo) IpISINO 00'++9
$9'915'8 ¥6 89°VES 4N t4 ] 00 00 00°0S4'8 (00°000°2) 00°0S£'ST sdiyssaquaus 3 sang 00'7¥9
YL EP8'E 0ot 00 00°9SE'y 00 00’ 00'95¢"y 00°9S6'€ 00°00% s|ejuay 00'6£9
00°L1F (433 (00°89) 00°85S 00’ 00°092 00005 00 00°00S DdURLUIRK B Sieday 00'8€9
SS'/EL'L 18 Tr9eL’s 88'£98'S 00 00° 00°009'TT (00°000'02) 00°009°1€ Bunedydng g Bunuud 00°S€9
06°££2'9 zo1 (Vi%7) LEPIT'E 00* ¥6'£28 00°060E (00°0008) 00°060'T1 Buysiand 00'¥€9
€1°/¥6'T oot ed 95'$£0'1 00’ 00’ 00'S20'T (00°085°c) 00559’y LT 00°€€9
96°€18'S 69 LT898°C £LPTH'9 00 64726 00'€82'6 00 00°€82°6 SUONEJIUNWILIOD 00°Z€9
TL095°6%T 66 0E'LL1'T 0/'8£1'251 00’ 9£°629'0k 00'9SEbST 00'815°€€T 00°8€8°0Z S9DIAIDG [BUOISSD}0.d 00°'1€9
00°525 +++ (00'0892) 00°089°C 00 00°SC 00 (00°248'F) 00°248'% uonednp3a g Sujuier) 00°0£9
00 +++ 00 00 00° 00" 00 (00°000°1) 00°000'T SjeaIpoLIad g sy00g 00°£2S
92'298°01 zot (00°€52) 00°60£°€T 00 (7:11 00'9SH€1 00°956‘TT 00°005°T SaseydIng pooy 00'92S
20°88€’'E €L £EPER'T £9'569°2 00’ S8'9p1'L 00°0£5°01 00 00°0€5'01 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjo0} fjews 00'+2S
01 +++ 00° 00 00 00’ 00 (00°002) 007002 saliddng adueusjuiepy/yeday 00'€ZS
18°/68°201 <8 06'40€’ST 01°569'p8 00’ 0L'672't 00°000001 (00°0000€) 00°0000£T sa)iddns asipueypiaws doys Yo $9°2es
2€°60S9 89 00212t 00'8EL'y 00’ #8°05T 000569 00 000569 sayddng bugessdo 00°22S
61°156 911 (zg'zin) 78718 00 00 00°00Z 00 00°00Z sayddng 240 00'12S
05°698 SE 0S'60€'T 05024 00 00°0ST 00'0€0'2 00°0£0°C 00 Bunpop/usioyun 00'b1t
99'SkL'LE €8 $T'LST'8 9L TEL'6E 00 05'8£0"v 00°688'LP (08'£51°€) 08'940'1S Syyausg yilesH askoiduw3 00'ETH
9'S 89 8€'Ce 79°49 oo 00’ 00°001 00007 00° SWIRISA0 |eU0Seas oretdy
69'THT'T ST 0S'€E6 05°991 00’ 00’ 00°00T'1 00°0011 00’ SWHAAD 00'Z1P
(881824 29 90'156'9% $6°6¢8'9L 00’ LE18L'S 00'108°€2T (00°8£2°02) 00°6£0"v¥T sabem 13 saue|es jeuoseas (1188 87
08'696°€ST 18 0£'819'8E 0€°0€0°991 00' 1£°€10°91 00'6¥9'¥02 (0b'€88'12) ob'zes'9ze sabem pue sauejes 00°'TTH
uonelsSIUILpY - 0T  Jusuiedad gns
sjejo

Zy'0ZE'910'1$ %L8 69'680°202$ ZLSEL'TET'TS 00°051°957$ 62°(81°€21$ 10°626'6£5'1$ SZ'62r'8bES 91'9bS'L27’1$ JuLWIYdLIUT B AueD jeuuy 007 dd - 80  juswisedsg gng

00’ +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00° 00' (00°000"0%) 00°000°0% 000°S$ 18A0 Juswdinb3 B Yoew 0089£
00" 00T 00 00°€55°1S 00 00" 00°€SS1S (00°S22'sp) 0082’56 000°S1$ 4aA0 anpngsesyu] 0029

JUBWIYOLIUT B 348D jeuNUY 00Z dd - 80 Juswiedag qns
BAIDSIId 159404 - TE  Juswpedaq

ISNIAX3
00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
GLA JeaA Jotid po3y  suomoesues| suopesuel | SsouURIqUINDUT suonoesues 196png SJUSWPUIWY 196png uondudsaq Junoddy Junoy
/Pesn % QLA - 396png atA QLA YIUOW Jua.LIn) papuawy 19bpng pajdopy
sjougy] ‘Iuno) puersy oy
PLST
JuNoddYy dnyjjoy apnPx3 9AJISII]

1S9I0]

61/0€/40 91eQ 03 4es4 |edsid

Hoday 2o3uew.i04id3d 326png




€7 Jo 6 abed Wd PE:€2:H0 6T0T/€0/50 U0 J1aAeLD Hor Aq unmy
00°909°2b£'2$ %S8 SE'699'165% S9'9TH'08/'C$ 00°051°9€7$ 18°£28°292% 00'9£2'895°c$ 69°858’657$ 1€°24£'21E°€$ S|ej01 BAIBS3Id ISR404 - ZE  Jusuedsq
S1e301
61'520'8% %68 81'629'1$ 78'68L'21$ 00°0$ [ X474 00'STH'v1$ (00°58507$) 00°000°5$ UOHBALIBSUO] B Yo1easay 007 - DY Jurwiiedaq gng 2
61°506°2 001 [ §9°012'6 00° 00’ 00'T1L's (00°682°2) 00'005°£T Sapuaby JaYI0 03 Jagsues) z1'fé6
00°021T +++ 00" 00" 00 00° 00 00° 00’ buneoydnq g Bunuig 00°5€9
00 9% 88°/SS Uy 00 1S 00°0£0'T (00'0£9'2) 00002 19ARLL 00'€€9
00 €6 66'ch 10°9£8 00 10°945 00029 00029 00’ suoResunNwWo) 00'2€9
00 001 00* 00°€89 00 00° 00°€89 (00°z65°€) 00°S£2'p S3DIAISS {RUOISSB0Id 00°1€9
00 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00°000'2) 00°000° Slewiuy 007 00825
00 99 $2°962 9.°695 00" 0L 111 00'998 (00'¥£S°T) 00°00%C seseydind pooy 00925
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 000°T$ sopun dinb3 g sj00] jlews 00'b2S
00 15 TL0EL 8T'vLL 00 00 00°S05'T (00°029) 00°521°z sayjddns bugesadp 002z
UORBAISSUO) 7§ YD12350Y 007 - oY} H:mﬁb‘_mawa ang

05°75+'68v$ %6/ €1°£2¢'811$ 11°115'85+$ 00°0$ ST'T6Y LbS HT'8E8'9/S$ (90°9b+'vb$) 0€'¥8Z'179% S|€101 SoueuIIUIR /SBINDEY - 8T  Jusuniedag gng
00'258CT +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00 000°S$ 4an0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 0089/
00'52S2 0 (92°6) 00" 00’ 00 (9£°6) (9£6) 00" 000'G1$ JoA0 aanpnnseljuy 00292
1088941 +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 (00"000’sT) 00°000'ST 000°S$ 43n0 Buyepowsay Buipjing 00'99
YUESY'Y 66 9/'9€ $2°906°€ 00’ 00’ 00°EP6'E 00°€Y6'E 00" 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoey 0092
00° 001 14 6L°€10' 00" o0’ 00’410y 00°¥10'y 00° 666'y1$-000'2$ S4mpnaseYU] 00°€9Z
£1°88€'9 (3% £6'092°6 €0°6£48 00 00'STL 00°000°81 00 00°000'81 {en3penuo)d ApISINO 00't+9
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 (o0vo1) 00'+0T sdiysiaquiswl B sang 00'29
04'625'1 91 0S'vZ€’9 08°SL1°T 00 0Z'119 00°005°Z 00° 00°00S"Z sjeuay 00°6£9
L6'6V1°LE 66 91612 ¥8'0€2°vE 00’ 2€T68'E 00°0Sb'vE 00 00°05+'bE dueuNuIeE B sieday 00'8€9
€9°412'(8 43 1£'625°61 62°0L£'68 00’ 89°156°9 00°006801 (00°000°01) 00'006'8T1T Ssaoas AN Jand 00°££9
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 (00°000'2) 000002 [ELLIT 00'€E9
8b'cEL 114 £5'LT6 £V'269 00 96'Lb 0009’1 00’ 00°095°1 suogeduNWWoe) 00°2€9
0b'945'se 341 (69°8¥8'T) 69°062°91 00 £€8'905'C 00°2Hb'vT 00'264'C 00°0S9'TT S3DIAISS [RUOISSJ0Id 00'1£9
00 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00°000'1) 000001 uoneonp3 g buuies) 00'0€9
00 +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 (00°002) 00002 saseydind poo4 00925
96'880° (44 bTITH'T 9/'€£6'1 00’ (00°569) 00°0SE'y 00’ 00°0S€"y 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00} jlews 00v2S
0b°0SZ'61 SL LTEL8'9 €L'v92'0Z 00 9T ITH'E 00'8€1'22 (00°29¢'y) 00'00S’1E saiddns soueusjuien/Jieday 00°€2S
08'¥66'6Z 6 SO'ETL'T 5698262 00 U9 00°00S'2€ (00°000°ST) 000052t sayiddng bugesado 00°zZzs
98°88 €1 15°€p 6v°9 00 00’ 000§ 00° 00°0S sajiddns a0 00°12S
Ob'e8T’T 124 91'8/€ ¥8'1£0T 00 00 00°05H°T 00°0S¥'T 00 Buipop/wuogun 00vIy
82°0£L'8S SL [A%:1{:A¢ 88'6Y'pS 00 0S'vLT'S 00 €TV’ (62°2067) 62°02€'S¢L Ssiausg YIedH aaAojdw3 00'ETd
00’ o€ 0£'0L 0L'62 00 00’ 00001 00°001 00’ BWIIAO [eUOSEDS orzy
86'568 6S 06'128 0181’1 00 00’ 00°000°C 007000 00’ BWIHAAO 00'Z1H

WUCNCOu:_QE\wU_#__UNm - 8T u:m:btmamo ang

3AI3S3ld 159104 - TE ucwEtmamD
3SN3dX3
00Z IGRIN - TET pun4
Q1A desA 1old P33y suoipesues} stiolgoesues | SsaVuRIqUINDUY suonoesuel] uwmvam Sjustupugily umausm :o_untumwo JunoddyY Junoddy
/P50 % QLA - 196png aiA aiA YIUOW JuBLND papuauwy 19bpng paydopy
souy; ‘Auno)) prepy ooy

Junoddy dnjjoy 2pnjdx3
61/0£/40 21eQ 03 4BBA |RISIH

Hoday aduew.o)iad 196png

PLSIA
JAIISAIJ

1S9104




€1 Jo o1 abed Wd PE:£Z:40 6T0T/€0/S0 U0 JaARI) Yar Ag uny

8E' Tvb'bi1$ %6/ 10°058°6£$ 66'6b1'ESTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°c61$ 00°0$ 00°000c61$ STIVLOL ISNIdX3I
BETHb'vL1$ %6L __10°058'6£$ 666v1°€ST$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000°¢61$ 00°0% 00°00061$ S|EI0] dAIBSId 359404 - TE  Juauiniedag 3
8ETHH'bLT 6L 10°058'6€ 66'641°€ST 00 00" 00°000°€6T 00 00°000€61 oueinsug 00'§29
DAIOS3ld S04 - TE ucmEtmme
3ISNadX3
TE128'0b1$ %Ch 09'b/S'EL1$ 0b£5'921% 00°0$ 06'£8¢€$ 00°Z£€'00¢$ 00°0$ 00°2€£°00€$ SIV.LOL 3INNIAY
CE' 128'0b1% %Cb 09'vLS'€L1$ Ob'£54'921% 00°0$ 06'£8£$ 00°ZEE’00E$ 00°0$ 00°Z€€°00£$ 5|E10| DAISSAId 353404 - TE  juawpedsg
L£718 LEY (80°101) 80'T€T 00 00" 00'0¢ 00 00°0€ 06, 3531331 5,10193]|0D 0€'19¢
ETH1L 001 (s8'6v£°7) §8'665'C 00 06'£8€ 00°0SZ 00 00°052 sButues JuBUNSAAUT OT'19€
¥z'ss1 ove (s6'20) S6'vCT 00 00 00'2S 00 00'2S Junodde UOIPNE SI0P3Y0D (49413
85'0/8'6€ET 187 8+'860'9/7 TS 106'€2T 00 00 00°000°00€ 00 00°000'00€ saxe} Auadoig o1T'11E
SAIRSAId I59104 - TC ucw:b._@awa
INNIATY
SUY gery aAlasaid 159404 - £€1 pung
(2£%9£'06%) 90'695°96$ (90'695'96$) 00°0% (9v°081°02%) 00°0$ £8'992% (£8'99¢%) S|eI0) SJIAIY SAIISAU ISBI04 - TET  pung
08°998'8¢¢ %IL 09'186'56 0b'£58'28T 00 8E'7€90C 00°6£8'cEE (£8'992) £8'S0T'bEE SIVIOL ISNIdX3
80°Z01°851 %2k 99°055'261 PE'88T'IHE 00 T6' 1S 00'6£8'€EE 00 00°6£8°c€€ STVIOL INNIATY

S|EI0| 84119} SAIIS3Id I1SAU04 - TET  pund

08°998'8v2$ %TL 09'186'S6$ 0b'£S8'(ET$ 00°0% 8E'2€9°0Z$ 00°6£8°CEES (£8'992$) £8'SO1'bEES STV.LO0L ISNIdX3
08998'8v¢$ %I1L 09'186'56$ 0b'£58°2£T 00°0$ 8£°7£9'02$ 00'6£8'c£E$ (£8'997$) £8'S0T'vEES S|EJ0] BAIBSI 352404 - TE  Juswedag
08'998°8¢ ¥4 09'186'S6 0b'£S8'2ET 00° 8£'2€9°07 00°6£8'cEE (£8'992) £8'S0T'pEE SUIWI 0z
SAI3SD 1 S840 - TE ucwEﬁman
35N3dX3
80'201'851$ Y%lh 99°055'261$ bE'88T TP 00°0$ 26'15b$ 00°6£8°cEE$ 00°0$ 00'6£8°cEE$ STV.LOL INNIATY
80°201°851$ %k 99'055261% YE88T'THTS 00°0$ 26'15v$ 00'6£8°cEE$ 00'0$ 00°6£8°c£€$ SIR)01 BAIDS3Ad 153404 - TE  juawpedag
04706 74 w9ver) $9'vb1 00° 00 00'02 00 00°0Z 06, 32193U1 5,10329410D 0£'19€
¥'816'T 19 (€4°985°€) £6°987°p 00° 615k 00002 00 00°00Z sbujuses Jusunsaau] 01°19€
SO€LT +++ (88°£€T) 88'/€T 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ JUNOOR UOIINE SI01934|0D 4153
68'616'GST 3% 19°'66£'961 6E'6TL'9ET 00° 00’ 00'611°cEE 00 00°6TT'cEE saxey Auadoug orTIE
BAIISALd JS8I04 - ZE u:mEtmawD
3NN3ATY
Di1J3Y BA1953.id 359404 - ZET pund
(66°0b/'5/8%) 2b'S85'6ET'1$ (2b'Seb'c06$) (00°0S1°9€2%) (1£°6£5'89%) 00'0% 1€ TH1'1$ (1€ T41'1$) S|ej0] 00Z 1IN - TET punyg
00'909°LbL'T %S8 SE'699'15S S9°9TH"08L°C 00°0ST'9€2 18°£28'29¢ 00'9£2895°€ 69°858'55¢ 1€ L8'TEE STV.LOL ISNIdX3
10°598°1/8°1 %ES LLYST'169'T £2°186'9/8'1 00 0S°8¥Z'b61 00'9€2°895€ 00°000°£52 00°9€Z'11€’E SIVLOL INNIAFY

SIZI01 00Z IGRIN - TET pund

00909°¢vL't$ %S8 SE'699'165$ S9'91+'08L'T$ 00°0S1’9¢c2$ 18°£78'79¢$ 00°9€2'895°c$ 69'858'552$ 1€ 2L6'T1E'e$ SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
007 \GeIN - €T pund
Q1A tesp Joud p,o9Y suonoesuesj suofpesuel S9duRIqWINIU] suogoesuel} 19bpng SjuBWIPUIWY 1obpng uoRduIsag L0y JunoY
/Pasn % Q1A - 396png atA aLA UIUOW Juauiny papusuy 19bpng paidopy
sioug(y ‘suno) puepy poy
o?ﬁwwv._ 7d
Junoday dnjjoy apnoxg d

1S9104

61/0€/40 @1eQ 0] JBDA [BISIY
}10day adueulioiad 326png




€7 4o 17 abey

Wd PE:€Z:40 6102/€0/S0 U JoneID [ Aq uny

00°0% %1S 09'bbL'L1€$ Ov'sse'eees 00°0% 1£°666'8% 00°000°059% 00°000'5/$ 00°000'541$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT
00°0$ %]TS 09'vbL'L1€% 0b'SS22EE$ 00°0% 1£°666'8$ 00°000°059% 00°000’S.¥$ 00°000'S21$ S[e30] DAIISRId 1S90 - TE  Juswipedaq 10
00 59 0T'6EE¥9T 06°099°01€ 00 00" 00°000°S.p 00°000'SLb 00 000S$ 49A0 Juawidinb3 8 yoew 00'83/
00 L 12°50b'291 6L'p6S'TT 00 00’ 00°000'S41 00’ 00000541 000°ST$ 49A0 a1mpnAselu] 00°29¢L
00 +++ (1£°666'8) 1£°6668 00 1£'666'8 00 00 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ a4npnnseyuy 00'€9/
OAIDSIId ISR104 - ZE  Juswedag
ISN3dX3
ST'ES/'cs$ %CS 75'952'6£1% 8h'8/6'051% 00°0% 85'/19% 00°5£7°062 00°0$ 00's€T'06¢3 SIVLOL INNIAY
ST'€52'e/$ %75 75'9S7'6E1$ 8h°'8L6'0S1$ 00°0$ 85°/19% 00'S£2°067$ 00°0$ 00°5£2°062$ S|PI0) DAIDSDLd 155104 - TE  uswiedaq
00 +++ (00°000'52) 00°000°SZ 00 00 00 00 00 $32IN0S d)eAd 4y SUORNGLIUCD 0T'H9€
9E'TH 905 (ss'101) §5'921 00 00" 00'sZ 00 00°SZ 06, 3S3433U1 S,10399}0D 0€'19¢
6T°LbS'T 4147 (S£°196'S) S£'901'9 00 85419 00°'Sb1 00 00°SHT sBujused JuBUASAAU] 01°19¢
06'8L 981 (+9's5) $9°021 00 00° 0059 00 00'59 JUN00e UORINE SI03D3)(0D f4R 153
0£'S80T¢ 8% 9b'SLE0LT ¥SH29'6TT 00 00" 00°000°062 00 00°000°062 saxe} Apadosyg OrT'11E
SNBSSV 353404 - TE u:wEtman
INNIATY
adwil PNIIsSuo) B $353104-dojRA3(Q - GEE  pung
(90°185'pt$) 0S'S1/'76$ (05°51£'25%) 00°0$ (18°6£6'11$) 00'0$ ZI'Sv$ (z1'sv$) S|EI01 VSSId DAIDS3id 352404 - 9ET  pung
69°91€vZT %EL 1€°285'61 69'F11°1€T 00 6529€'TT 00°£99°081 (ersy) zrers'ost STV.LOL ISN3dX3
£9°SEL'64 %EY 18°£92'201 61°66£'8L 00 81'78¢ 00°£99°08T1 00 00299081 STV.LOL INN3ATY
S|EI0L VSSId OAIDSIId 359104 - 9ET  puny
69°91E'vZ1$ %EL 1£°255'6v% 69°PIT'TETS 00'0% 65°29€'21$ 00°£99081$ (21°5v$) Z1°21£'081$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT
69'91Ev21$ %EL 1£°255'6v$ 6911 IETS 00°0% 65'29€'21$ 00°£99'081$ ((4512)) 21°71£'0813$ S|EJ0| PAIBSBId 352104 - ZE  Judwpedag
69'91€'vZT £ 1£°285'6b 69°VTT'TET 00 65°29€TT 00299081 (ers) vziL'ost 2JedIpa DI OT'ETH
SAIDSDId IS0I04 - ¢ ucwEtmnwO
ESERNE]
£9°56/'64$ Y%tb 18°492'201$ 61°66£'84$ 00°0$ 8L'28¢$ 00°£99'0814 00°0$ 00'£99'081$ SIVLOL INN3ATY
£9'SEL'643 %Eh 18°£92'201$ 61°66€'8/8 00°0$ __sceses 00°£99081$ 00'0$ 00°/99'081$ S|BI0L BAISSDL 159104 - TE  usuieda(
9g'Sh 91¢ (60'vS) 606 00 00’ 00°S¢ 00 00'SZ 06, 3533}l 5,10193)|0D 0£'19¢
08°€¥9'T €9 (£0'92£'?) L0°9Lb'E 00 8/'28¢ 00°0SZ 00 00'0SZ sBuIuIRD JUBURSIAUL 01°19¢
£5'98 181 (0b's2) (274 00 00 0008 00 00°0S JUN0d. UOMINE SI0PBYI0D TrTIE
$6'656£L W LE°€L0S0T €9°892'vL 00 00° 00°Zv8'641 00 00'2¥8'641 soxe) Auadold or'TIE
DAIISL 159404 - €  Jusuwpedsq
3INN3ATY
YSSId 9A9sSdid IS9U04 - QET  pung
(90°029°c£$) 65'H2L'EET$ (65°26£'92$) 00°0%$ 06'£8€$ 00°ZE€'L01$ 00°0$ 00'ZEE'201$ S|EI0} SU] qer] BAJ3Sdld 3104 - £€T  puny
8ETvP'bLT %6/ 10°0S8°6€ 66'611°€ST 00 00 00°000°€6T 00 00°000°€61 STVLOL ISNIdX3
TE1C80bT %l 09'v/S'ELT 0b'£52'9T1 00 06°L8€ 00°Z€£'00€ 00’ 00°ZE€'00€ SIVLOL INN3ATY
S{2J04 SUJ qer] JAI9SDId 159404 - EET  puny
QLA J8oA Joud p.ooy suoipesuerj suooesuel | Saouelquinoug suoRoesues} uwm._uzm Sjusuwipuswy uwm_u:m :Qun._‘_umwn_ Junody Junodoy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png atA QA UIUOW Juauin) papuawy 196png pajdopy
souyyy Kiuno) pueysy ooy

JUNOJJY dnjjoy apnjox3
61/0£/40 918Q 03 4BBA |BDSH

Hoday asuew.o)iad 196png

pLgsIq
dAIISIIJ

LEIGN




€1 Jo Z1 abeq

Wd PE:ET:H0 6T02/€0/50 UO JaARID Har Aq uny

00 +++ (00'v6€'01) 00'¥6€£'91 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 666'p1$-000'2$ a:npnaseyuy 00°€92
00 ++4+ (00°8£0°S) 00'80'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ puet 0019
86'987'¢ +++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00’ 00° 00’ SVIAIBS [RUOISSDY0Id 005895
00 +++ (1€°290°€) 1£°£90°€ 00’ 00 00 00 00 sanddng aoueuajuie/seday 0025
DAIDSBId 159404 - TE Juswiedag
3ISNIdX3
£19'SL1'24$ +++ (9zsev'sL$) 9T ETh'LLS 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIATY
L9°SL1'US +++ (9z°€zv'LL$) 9T ETY'LL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S[E101 DAIDSBU 3153404 - TE  Juawipedaq
00°000'2£ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 1SN0 uely ey 0T'$9¢
00 +++ (008£1'2L) 00'841°4L 00’ 00 00" 00 00" S30.Nn0S 33eALd 43 SUOANGLIUG) 01'p9¢
L9'SLT +++ (9z'sve) 92'ST 00" 00 00" 00° 00’ sbuiues Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
BAIBSBUG 59404 - € Jusunpedsq
3INNIAY
pund uipew uineW - 809 pund
0£'921'¢82'v$ 65°TSY'VES'T$ (6S°ZsH'pES'1$)  00°0% (9£°09¢%) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sie30) Busdwe) g Aemipds sopunyy pnot- 9gg  pund
8v°119'sST +++ (59°69v"b65'T)  S9°69'b6S'T 00’ T1°L08'S 00 00’ 00 STV.LOL ISNIdX3
8/'/£L'8eb'y +++ (90°210°09) 90'£10°09 0o 9E°9b¥'S 00’ 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIATY
sjeio} Burdwe) B Aemypdg topunyy pnoy - 9 punyg
8Y°'119°551$ +++ (59'69¢'+65'1$)  S9'69v'465'T$ 00°0$ 21°£08°S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% STVLOL ISN3dX3
8b'119'51$ +++ (59°'69V'v65'1$)  S9'69v'H65'1$ 00°'0$ T1°£08'S$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% S|2101 9AIDSANG JSDI04 - ZE  Jusuniedag
00 +++ (sz'10€'22) STT0E/L 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 159433u] 00248
8b'b16'ETT +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 S1s0) souenss] puog 00°048
00' +++ (95'810'525) 95°810'52S 00’ T L0ET 00 00 00’ 000°ST$ J9A0 anpnaseyu] 00292
00°£69'TH +++ (86'9£8686) 86'9£8'686 00’ 00°005'p 00 00’ 00 5316044 ul uoRONASU) 0059/
00 +++ (98'£81) 98'/81 00 00’ 00 00 00’ Buwysiang 00'+€9
00 +++ (00°521'7) 00°ST1'C 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 SBDINIBS {RUOISSJ0I 00'1€9
BAI9SUd }59104 - TE  Juauedag
3SN3dx3
8L'LEL'SEY'YS +4++ (90°210°09$) 90°£10°09% 00°0$ 9€°9bb'S$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% STVLOL INNIATY
8L LEL'BEY'YS +++ (90°£10°09%) 90°£10°09% 00°0$ 9E"9bt'S$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|E10] BAIBSBId ISR40] - 7€  Juswiedag
00°000'082'% +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00" Spaa001d puog 04°€6€
01°992'1H1 +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 aduenss] puog wniwsid puog 09°€6€
89°'T/¥LT +++ (90°£10°09) 90°£10°09 00’ 9E"9bb'S 00 00 00 sBuuIed JUBUASAAU] 01'19¢
BAI9S3Id 15404 - TE  Jusuniedag
INNIATY
buidwe) 3 Aemjjids 1opuntyy pnoy - 9€¢  pung
ST'ESL'sL$ (80'88¥'841%) (26'942'181%) 00°0$ (€1°78¢'8%) (00°592°65£$) (00°0005/$) 00'SET'STIS Sje30 L JdW] 1oNIISU0) 1§ S350404-d0jOASQ - SEE  puny
00 %]IS 09'bbL'L1E 0b'SSTTEE 00’ 1£°666'8 00°000°059 00°000'S.¥ 00°000'S/T SIV.LOL ISN3dX3
ST€SL'sL %25 75°9S7'6€T 8+'8£6'0ST 00 85°£19 00°S£2'067 00 00'S£206¢ SIVLOL INNIATY
S|e30) Jdwif 30n13su0) B $3sa104-dojaAlQ - SEE  puny
Q1A 103, Joud P29y suonoesues suoioesuel | saduelquIndug suonoesues | 196png SJUBWpUBWY 10b6png uondudsag Junody UNONY
/Pasn % QLA - 19bpng ala alA YIUOW Juaun) papudwiy 18bpng paydopy
stouyqy] X1umo)) puersy oy

PLIST

ATISIIG
JS910,]

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnpx3
61/0€/F0 S3eQ 03 Je3A |ROSI]

Hod3ay 2duewoLdd j39b6png




€T Jo €1 abed Wd $€:€2:%0 6T0Z/€0/S0 U0 JaAes) yar Aq uny
N~
8
18°2+9'8v8'7$ 0L ETE'WE'ES (00°051°9€2$) (2v'v69'£01$) (05'££b'252%) (£'826'8/1$) ¥8'v5'9ze$ sjejo L pueis
66°£85'SEE’S %101 (S6°62Z'v0T) SH'THS880°L 00°0S1°9£Z ¥8'697 601 0§'29%'02’L YE'8L6' VL 9T"¥8H'S/b'9 STV.LOL 3ISNIIX3
08'0£7'¥81°8 %ES S/'€80°THT'S ST'SY6'STL'E 00" T SLS'SKE 00°620'896'9 00°000°992 00°620'20£'9 STIVLOL INNAATY
Sjej0t puesn
£0°081°'pS$ $1°9€0'12$ (¥1°9£0'12$) 00'0$ (¥6°055°S$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|EI0} pund uipew uiAep - 809  pund
$9'566°(1 +++ (ob'651'86) 0b'654'86 00 ¥6°055°S 00" 00 00" STV.AO0L ISNIdX3
L9SLTVU ++4+ (9zcev'sL) 9TETY'LL 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 STVLOL INNIATY
S|RI0f pung uipe uiAely - §09  pund
$9°566'£1% +++ (0b'65°863) 0b'65t'86% 00°0% $6°055'S$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIX3
$9°566'£1$ +++ (0b"651'86%) 0b'65b'86% 00°0$ $6°055'S$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|eJ0L dAIDSDId ISB404 - TE  Juswedaq
00" +++ (¥1°050'99) #1°050'99 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 000’G$ J9n0 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892
01°5€S'L +++ (0z°£50°2) 02L50°L 00 ¥6'0S5’S 00 00 00’ 000’ST$ JaA0 aunpnaseyu] 00492
9S'ELTL +++ 00 oo’ 00’ 00' 00’ 00 00 0005$ 4an0 Buyapoway buipjing 00994
00 +++ ((Yaras:)] (Farat:] 00 00’ 00' 00 00’ $521601d Ul LOADNIISUOD 00°592
BAIISDId 359104 - ZE  justupedag
ISNIdXT
pung urleW UIARKW - 809  pun4
QLA 1e5A iCLid POy suoioesuesf suonodesuel | S9dueIGWNdUY suopoesues} 196png SJUBWPUBWY 196png uondunsag unoxny JUNOddY
/D251 % QLA - 319bpng ata aLA YIUOW Ju2LIn) papuaty 196png paidopy
srougr Kiuno) pueysy Yoog
pPLISIq
Jurenen PP AT .
6! L0 258 0] Jea ) (oS “—QQHQ"H

t m@m aouewloudd 196png




Contains 30%
recycled post-consumer fiber

Rock
Island
County

May 3rd, 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
April 30", 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of April, 2019, as the tenth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year
follows:

Current year interest for April, 2019 $11,920.00
Prior year interest for April, 2018 $ 8,827.00
Current year accrual ending April 30", 2019 $123,005.00
Prior year accrual ending April 30", 2018 $ 50,170.00

Monthly interest is still 2.46%, which is no change from last month

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER

SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockistandcounty.org

068



8102 'Z ke ‘Aepsinyy

1 40 | sabey

vewdeyo Adseyy Jesn

09'892'890'¢$ 6Y'£69'6pZ'GY spund g} :|eloL pueis
28'9Zv'5¢8 28'9.6'563$ pun4 uiew uinew 809 pung uep uinew 809
99'€06°629'2$ 6EEP0'LPL'TS Buidweo @ Aemjiidg sepunyy pno gee  Buidwen ¢ Aemjids Jepunyy pno 9€€
SLeTv'Lies 21°908'91L€8 Jdwy JonIsuoD 9 siseio4-dojeAsq Gee  Jdwi pnnsuo) ¢ sjsalod-dosasg e
vL5v6'L028 899'i¥L0618 anciduw} 88in03 0O “d'd iee saoidw 8SIN0D JOO “d'd 1€€
66'81v'6$ 1 A ied ayig ‘foud ded g’ 0ge jed axig ‘fosd 1ded "d'd 12
60°890'6/1$ 06°2v0'L81S VSSid Sasesaid 1saio g€t VSSid onesald 1sauog 14
62°6.6'661L8 89'2v6'661$ Su} qel] saJaseld 158104 [2%3 SU| e saesald 188404 eel
€L'61£'66L$ 61°005'G128 a8y aAesald 188404 e .19y BAI8sald 159104 eel
Sr6LZ'vers Py PER LOYS 007 IqeIN 1342 007 1qeIN 1313
8T'EIB'PLLS 8y'GoL'e8.L$ BMIBSAI 159404 (1151 BAJOSAld 159104 0ti
souejeg Buipuzy @osuejeg Bujuuibeg uopdussaq pung Bujhey pung Bujkey uondaseq pung

SHONVIVH UNI1J HATASHad ISAq04

uno99Yy - pung Ag podey ‘Bunsry Liewwng
610Z/0¢/v :83eQ Of - 6102/1/¥ :8)eQg Wold
Moday pung ssol)

191181(] 8AIBSBId 159104 OIY

069



6102 'z Aeiy ‘Aepsinyy | JO | sebed uewdeyy Aasepy esn
RARRR - EX T
$9'580°1 18 spung o} |10 pueisy
0008 pun uiew uinepw 809 pun upep aiuew 808
9e'ot'cS Buidwes » Kemjidg Japunyy pno 9ee  Budwe) » Aemjjids Jepunyy pnoi oce
8572198 Jdwy Jonasuog @ sisal04-dojeaaq Gee  adwy pnasuo) ¢ sisesog-dojeasg See
$6°2LE8 anoidw; 8sIN0g 0O g 4 1€8 anosdu] 8800 3109 "d'4 LE€
yryeLs ied axig "foud ded 'd'd 0ee ied aqig “fosd 1ded ‘o' oce
8.°28¢€$ VSSid sAasald J88s04 g€l VSSid4 anesaud jsasog get
06°.8¢% SU} QeI 9AI9S8Id 153104 €cl SuUj qel sAIssald 158104 341
Z68°LS5v$ 3JhaY aAIeSAId 159404 FAX A 29y dAIBSaId 15804 FAAN
62°00¥'1$ 007 |qeiN 1243 00Z IqeIN 233
£V LpeLs anasald 158104 0cl aMIeSRI 153104 (114}
$31pai) peoy uonduaseq pung Bujled pung Bujkeyq uopduraseq pung

8T0Z "ITHdV NI CINEVE LSAUALNT
HAGISHEd LSTI04

JuUnoddY - pund Ag wodey ‘Bupnsi Aewuwng
610Z/0¢/y :93eQ o) - 610Z/1/p :83e(Qq WOI4
Moddy pung ssol)

LR8I 8AlsSald 188404 OIY

070



071

|

|%EP 12 | 1E°265'6Y | 66z9e’e | - - - - - - - 06'¥16°'L9 VSSId d4 i3
1%59°02 10°068'6€ - - - - - - - - 10'058°6€ qer] d4 £el
|%S.°82 09°'186'G6 6€2€9'02 - - (€0°0) - - - 86'€L9'9L1 asy d4 gl
05°2€2'9 %9991 GE'699°165 81°98Z°CLlL | 08'LLP'6VL | 8LLL Ge'.L 00°051'9e2 - - 91°2$9'050°L 00z LEL
%9€'€2 €2°106'cES 59690°'c6 0L'0LL'ee $5°648°'0 - - - , - 26°066'999 |eJouss) 0otlL
s8u|j 1says 196png aouejeg lloheq I swien atL t=ie] $,0d $,0d Yluop ! SIry sabueyd Nuejeg sweN # pung
aodueleg 10 snuaaay | leiuibiQ jo palequnousun W ; f Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy paJaqunouaun pun4
40 Ino swie|n i puads 0} Yo % ! i _ [ juaungd
| W | m ; Pengng

%L

S99y aouejeg |el]

ag pinoys

Spung aAlasaid }s9404

Ajunoy puejsj o0y

610Z/0€/v




072

%SE L2 LL'E6L'9Y S8'PE6'LL - - - - - - - 20'82.°8S | vSSId dd o€l
%1292 29'856°¢9 - 0009 - - - - - - 29'819°c9 qer d4 eel
[ %€E LS 9 ¥65'C6 06°088°ce - - ()] - - - - £9°€8P'LLL ey d4 44}
| 1%9€°02 19'629°€1L9 ¥9202°2LL | 26'96¥°L2ZL | 81'8LL - - - 00'€SG°LS LP'66£°96L 00z LEL
b¥9'LL 08'66E VLY £€9°22¢°.8 1G'€08'69 | ¥8'980°C - 00°096°€2 8¥'zze've  1(92°889) - $6'995°€LS |eJauag) o€l
saulf Jodys 196png soueleg lioJAed swield aL ¥0 $.0d $.0d Yiuoiy Sy sabuey) aouejeq aweN # pung
douejeg Jo anusnsy | [euBIO jo palaquwnauaun | Buipueisino | Joud ppy panoiddy paJsqunousun puny
10 N0 swie|n i puadsg o) ya % f juaung i
| | “ pejqng | 7 7
%L1 S)¥99Y9 aduejeg el
ag pjnoys Spun4 aAl9saud )}salo4
AQuno) puejsi yoo0y
810Z/0E/> * 1 _ ] ﬁ ﬁ _ ‘




073

G9'/68'6 88°5/8'6Y - - 88'G/8'6¥ 0¥’ 651'86 9ceey'LL 20'Ci6'0L pung uiep uinep 809
28'Ll1'gel | #9°969°€29°C - - $5°969°€79'2 GO'69Y'v6S‘L 90°210'09 €L6VL'8SL Y dwephemids |7 9ee

-  96'SE6'6CT 09¥¥L'LLE 25'9G2'6EL ¥0'¥er'80¢e 0'66e'zee 8V°'8.6'0G1 96'00.'68% JsuoDgsisalo "AsQ gee
oLzrl's 8CLEL'TOT - oo 82°.€.'102 S9'0vsClL 19061 '0¢ 2e°/80'v8l dwj 88109 jj09 LEE
08'vv0'v 66'81V'V6 - L. 66'8L¥'v6 - $0'18S°L G6°L€8°C6 yied ayig oee
S0°€50°/9 | 6S°€8L°LTT L€255 61 18°29Z'201 60'890°GLL 69vLLLEL 61°66£'8. 65'€8.°/2¢2 VSSIid dd o€l
16719822 | 88'€0L°€8C 10'098'6€ 09'v.G'€lL 626,661 66'6¥1 €Sl ov'.G.'921 88°'1/€'9/1 qer d4 el
0c'6€L'821 | 6£°888T6C 09'186'G6 99'055°Z61 €L'61£'G61 0'2G8°.€T y£°88Z LYl 6.'888'162 ai8y d4 el
LO'6LS 'L 8V°C56'8EP'T GE'699'LGS LLPGE169'L | 90°29¢'66C G9'9L¥'08.'2 €2°'186'0/8'1L 8¥'208'20C'L 007 Lel
81°20.'9/6 TL'96ETTET €2°106°cES LL'619°080°) | £€2'8/9'v9L L2618°09.°L 62°00L'¥LT'L FAVL: S A Tl [eJausg o€l

anosay aouejeg ETITREYY (EVVELENREYY aouejeg ajeq o} aeq o} 81/0€/9 jo awep pung # pung

YIUow ¢ pung psjeudosddeun  jON sasuadxy | | ON SONUBASY |  pundjuaund sasuadx3] g|/L//L| onusARY gL/L/. |se aouejeg puny

pslebpng | pajebpng

saouejeg pun4

spun4 aAIasald }s9104

6L0Z/0S/v

Auno9 puejsj yooy
|




074

01'8€5'€C | EL'0TE'9L - e | EL°0LE'QL ¥9'666'L1 L9612, 0L°0€L'2Z pund ulen uine| 809
- | 0E°92T°€8C'Y - |- 0€'9ZL'€82'y | 00'269'LY 0£'€28'YZE'Y - dweowphemiids 17 9ge
- SS'897°€98 0066462 | g8'Lpp'oL 0.120'2LE | - SL'esL'eL 5§5'892'8€C JsuoD®sisalogd Aed,  Gee
S€'8GL'L | ¥9'TOETUT - - ¥9°L0E2LL 00°182°€} ZSPL9'Yl zL8ov'LLL dwjssiod o Lgg
§6°'9G1 | 0S'0TY'T6 - |- [ osoiv'ze 8¥'20.'6 0.°188 82'9¢2'101 | Yedaygl  oeg
§5'052'29 | TLSYT'86T LL'€6L'9p | LEVLE'V6 | LGhIG'EGL B9'9LEYTL €9'G€2'6L LG°SvL'86) vSSldddl  9gl
G0'686'G6 26'L0Y°00T | zo'8sg'e9 | 89°€EZ'6SL | 98'ZEL'Y | SELPPYLL zeles'ovl | zezee'se qendd el
§6912'/0L | 2L'992'6ET | 9E'¥65'6 Z6'65E'¥8L | 91'10G'8vL | 08'998'8¥T 80°Z01'8G1 88'692'6€T ameydd|  zel
00'6LE'ZEE'L | 90°958'ThT'T L9'60L'EL9 99'/68'LEV'L | L0'899'8LY 00'909'2vL'T | 10°G98'LL8'L | 90°'60¥' V6T | 00z 1€l
S9'G6¥'L96 S6'v8Y'262'T | 08'66E'VLY | ¥8'GLO'6S6 | 16'89Z'LbL 00'052'998°L  9L'0VO'6FE'L | G2'8/6'¥92'L [ejouss  ogl
CYVELTHY] aouejeg ‘ apEN 19A PaAISDaY 1A souejeg ajeq o0 aleq o) 21/0€/9 jo aweN pun4 # pung

YIUON G | pun4 Umzm_._ao‘_aach 1ON wwwcmaxm 1ON sanuanay pungjuaun) wwwcwaxm LL/VIL | @nueAsy LL/L/] Tm aoueleg pun4 ;

‘ ‘ pajebpng pajebpng | |

|
saouejeg pun4

sSpung aAlasald )90

funo9 puejs| yo0y

8L0Z/0E/Y

w
|

|




075

W | |
88'G/8'6¥ ¥6'055'S - 00°000'GS . 28'92¥ pung uuew uinepy  gog
¥5'969'€29'C 1 2L'L08'S - _00000'629'C | 99°€0S dwepghemids 17 oee
v0'¥2r'80¢ L.es6'8 | - 00°000°21€ SLezy jsuodwmIsalog-AeQ.  Gee
82°2£.'102 9¥'802 - . 00°000°10Z v.'Gv6 | dwjssiogyon|  eg
66'8LY'v6 e - 00°000'6 66'8L¥ m wedaxig|  oge
60'890'G/1 | - - 00°000'G.} 60'89 VSSIdddl  ogl
62'6.6'661 |- | - 00°000'661 62626 | qendd ¢l
€L'61£'S6L - - 00°000'G61 €L6LE W amey dd|  zgl
S1'515'89¢2 0€'v0.'GS L - 00°000'96¢ sv'6Lz'eg | 00z 1l
8L'E€6L L¥. 0L0L'ee - 00°000'8€/ 82'€96'0¢ [BJoUsD|  0gl

aduejeg ysen x swie|n SJUSWISBAU| | SJUBWISAAU| ysen SWwieN pun4 # pung
i wJs F.mco._

saouejeg ysen
sSpung aAlIasald }S9104
Auno) puejsj yooy
610Z/0E/Y | ;a [ W [




| |
€2°0L€'9. Zr'1€9'e - 00°000'62  GL'8Y6 pung uidepy uiaepN 809
0e9zL'e8z'y 00'Z£8'61 - 00°000'20€'y | 0£'8S6 dweggAemds 17 oce
0.'120'2L€ E - 00°000°ZLE 012 jsuodwpIsaiog-Aeg  Geg
¥9°L0E'CLL - - 00000221 ¥9'1L0€ dw|ssioD oo  Leg
0S'0L1'Z6 - - 00°000'Z6 0S0LP Ued ayig,  oee
LG ¥9G'EGL - - 00'000'€G1 LG'P9S VSSId dd ocl
98'2€.'v01L 0009 - 00°000'¥0L 98'26/ "QelTdd, €€l
91’105 '8pL - - 00°000'8¥L oL'L0S al9y d4 Zel
16'961'L0¥ 26'96v'L2L - 00°000°€0S 68'€69'GZ 007 el
ZE'¥90'2/9 15'€08'69 - 00°000'60. £8'/98'2¢ [elus  og|
aouejeg ysed 7 swie|n wucmE#w®>c_ wucwcbw0>c_ ysed aWweN pun4 # pun4
| w1 -buoy

soouejeg yseo

sSpung aAIasaid }S9404

Auno9 puejsj yo0y

810¢/0c/y

|

076



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Indian Bluff

For the Month of April Forest
Preserve

District

Rock Island County, Hinois

The month of April can be summed up in one word..... RAIN! The crew and I stayed busy nonetheless
completing several necessary spring time tasks.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Reactivated and serviced our irrigation system

Continual mowing of the entire facility

Sprayed greens, fairways, and approaches for seedhead suppression
Sliced all fairways and approaches

Raked and edged bunkers

Rolled and mowed greens daily

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Continual cleanup of tree debris as necessary

Daily course setup and preparation

Verti-Drained and airway spiked all putting surfaces

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e New blades on Lastec mower
® Fixed hydraulic leak on our skid steer
Course/General facility conditions- Course looks great despite the adverse weather conditions
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Rainy and Cool!!!
Park/Capital Improvement Projects- We are putting the finishing touches on a few new tee complexes
we built and are looking forward to opening them soon.
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— Hoping for a much drier May so we can make the most of our

2019 golf season

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 5/8/19

077



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — May 2019

April Sales Numbers: 2019 2018 2017

Total 2019 season passes sold: 109 112 113

2019 season passes sold in April: 50 56 38

Rounds played: 1,623 1,602 2,068

Golf Revenue’s: $27,853.60 $24,726.37 $31,913.67
Concession’s: $7,607.65 $6,700.10 $9,604.75
Season pass revenue: $33,990.00 $36,600.00 $23,625.00
ProShop: $2,099.81 $4,160.28 $4,697.46
Improvement Fund: $1816.25 $1728.00 $2325.25
Total Revenue for April: $71,551.06 $72,186.75 $72,077.88
Avg Spent/Player $23.14 $22.21 $23.43

April overall in many ways mirrored April of 2018, not a very good month overall. Temperatures for the month
were below average, and above precipitation. One of the big differences is rain this season came late in the month,
last season it was early in the month. Overall for most of the month numbers ran higher than the same early
month numbers from 2018. However, being closed 3 of the last 4 days of April and losing all the league business for
those days, brought the overall numbers down to comparable to 2018. Looking closely at the numbers, golf
revenues were up, concession sales were up, rounds played were up ever so slightly (pretty similar), overall total
sales down just slightly from 2018. Average money spent per player was back up to near 2017 levels. This tells us
we had a few more paying customers play in April, and a few less season pass players play.

Season pass sales have remained fairly steady for the last few years. As we enter May, we still will likely sell a few
more passes, but the sales will be much less. We appear to be on track to have similar season pass sales to 2018.

League play began in full by the end of April, with most all of the leagues losing one week of play due to inclement
weather at the end of the month. Most of the leagues will make up that lost day later in the season. Most leagues
are bringing a similar number of players as they brought in 2018, we added one very small league on Thursday
afternoons this season. Thursdays continue to be our biggest league night with 124 league players every Thursday
afternoon.

Outing season is off to an early start this year, with Indian Bluff Golf Course hosting the Illinois Court and Probation
Services Association Golf Outing on April 23. The association tells me this was the biggest event they have ever
hosted with 17 teams coming out to play Indian Bluff. This event was held in conjunction with their annual

078



convention which was held in Rock Island County this season. The event went extremely well, everyone seemed
very happy. Unfortunately, with the convention changing locations every year, they will not be a normal returning
outing.

The new Yamaha Quiet-tech golf carts arrived the third week of April. The old carts have been sent to Harris Golf
Cars as part of the trade in price. Customers really seem to like the new carts, as they are quieter, run more
smooth, feel more stable, and have USB ports for charging their personal electronics.

Clubhouse staff has remained busy with the general upkeep of the facility inside, and getting re-acclimated to the
golf course as we prepare for the busy season that is quickly approaching. Some of the duties staff has been busy
with include:

¢ General upkeep of the Clubhouse

® Stocking and organizing Proshop as product arrives

¢ Cleaning and preparing Outside concession stand

e Stock up and open outside concession stand for season

* Working to keep golf carts clean (never ending process with the weather right now)
* Began regular fuel schedule for golf carts

Looking ahead to May, the leagues have all started and staff will be busy taking care of their needs along with
increasing daily play as the weather warms up. Outing season is set to begin this month, with three golf outings on
tap:

¢ |IBEW Apprentice Outing May 10
® John Deere Outing May 17
® Habitat for Humanity on May 19

We also held our Membership Appreciation Day for the Spring on Saturday May 4. Turn out was only ok, not as big
as in past years.

079



SO'v9€$

601
6l

cSeeL'L$
aoueLep

00'8v1L$
661
a8

00°LEL‘E$
aoueLIRA

00°62c$ G0'€69% G0'v9€e$

19 9Lt 60}

€L1 Gog 6l

0S'90S'v$ 20°0¥2'9% cseeL' LS
8102AlA 6102 ALA aoueLeA

9AIasald 1S8104 Japuny] pnoT

00'¥85$ 002ceL$ 00'8Y1L$

8av 1S9 661

8G. £v8 a8

00'9¢.'8¢ 00°€98°L1$ 00LEL'ES
810C AlA 610C AlA SdueleA

aAIasald 1Sa104 yomiuljl

judy Hoday Huidwen

00°62€$

.9
eL1

05°'905'v$
gL-idy

¥85$
8SY
8G/

92.‘8%
gL-idy

G0°'c69%

91
S9¢€

20'0v2‘'9$
61-idy

FAA)
1G9
£v8

€08°‘L 1S
61-1dy

SUOISS82U0YD
B [E}JUSY jeog

sHun
siadwen

soo4

(osIN ‘@9 ‘poomaili)

SUOISSa0U0Y)
shun
siadwen

so04

080



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek

Forest
For the Month of April 2019 Preserve

District

Rock Island County, Ilinois
Grounds Maintenance — The Mississippi river continues to be above major flood stage so the river primitive sites remain

closed. The amount of rain we have received has created ponding on the hill primitive sites so they are closed as well. Staff

has started mowing weekly at Illiniwek and Dorrance. Staff has also weed eated a few times.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and the campground host began cleaning the restroom and shower
buildings on a daily basis. Small plumbing fixes have been necessary throughout the month but nothing major.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails were closed often in April due to wet conditions. FORC has some small
maintenance items to accomplish on the Illiniwek trail system like berm repair. The trails were in great shape for the
Abermination race on the 5. The GRT through Illiniwek has been closed at the boat ramp parking lot because of very high
flooding and the trail is under water.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Temps slightly below normal.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities in April. The beginning of May has been busy with the garlic mustard
pull on May 4%, Tails on the Trails May 5™, and the Abermination mountain bike race. The garlic mustard pull had 7
volunteers pull enough mustard to fill the bed of a pick up truck. Tails on the Trails had 159 people attend at Dorrance. The
Abermination had 180 racers register for the race.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Illiniwek will receive a trade-in value from Holland and Sons as well for the WAM and
quotes for the purchase of two new pieces of equipment. One for Illiniwek and the other for Indian Bluff.

Upcoming Activities — Coming up in June Illiniwek will have a local National Trails Day event at Illiniwek. We are planning
to have a food truck and local trail groups like FORC will have booths set up to educate about trails and teach beginner bike
riding skills. On May 18 Illiniwek is sponsoring a honeysuckle removal event from 10am —noon. Pizza will be served to
volunteers at noon.

Misc. — The wet weather has prevented staff from finishing needed work at Dorrance like tree removal, installing drainage tile,

and fencing on diamond 1 and 2.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__5-5-2019

081



Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Report for April 2019

During the month of April Loud Thunder has been extremely busy preparing for another camping season
here on the park. It should not come as news to anyone reading this but we have experienced record
rains and cool temperatures here at Loud Thunder which have made work much more challenging.
Route 92 or Andalusia road has been closed due to waters being over the road for the majority of the
month. These closures have discouraged a lot of our patrons who would normally be patronizing Loud
Thunder this time of year.

We began the month with turning on all water here. This typically takes approximately one week to get
four shelters, two shower buildings, a dozen hydrants, and the boat rental ready to operate. Staff was
able to accomplish the task in only four days. | did choose to wait until the second week of July to turn
water on because overnight temps were still in the high 20’s late in March early April and my shower
buildings and shelters are not equipped with heat.

Staff have been working on constructing two bridges on the Sac Fox trail as weather permits. In order
to build both bridges, staff have battled poor footing and several rainy days while building these bridges
in a remote area of trail here on the park. The bridges are both rated to support up to 9,000 Ibs. so our
equestrian friends and our maintenance equipment can both safely utilize them.

While the bridge construction has been going on | have had to pull staff off that project to support the
Blackhawk College students who are working down at our boat rental. We had to perform all the
excavation for the students to begin forming up the seawall that they are currently poring. This new
seawall will stop the shoreline erosion and make the overall aesthetics of the boat rental more
appealing to patrons. Blackhawk students will also be pouring a small boat launch to assist staff with
putting our fleet in and out of the water every spring and fall, installing a hydrant at the shoreline for
cleaning our boats, and pouring sidewalk to assist people with disabilities while boarding our boats. The
students are making great progress on this project, and are also having to work around the large
amounts of precipitation we have been receiving.

Revenues have been lower that | had hoped for the month of April. | was hoping after that long winter
we all endured folks would be lining up to get out here and enjoy the preserve. Lake George remaining
drawn down, poor weather conditions, road closures, and cooler weather conditions have created too
many reasons for folks to find other ways to spend their free time. With the river levels lowering and a
break from the rains we should be seeing much more patronage in the near future.

I have received another request (attached) from Jeremy Duffy to hold an off road trail running race here
at Loud Thunder in September again this fall. He has no problem providing me with proof of insurance
for his event and will be working directly with me for route approval as we did last fall. | would
recommend that this committee approve this request as this group held a fun event that actually ended
up donating around $350 back to Loud Thunder when they were done last year.

Ben Mills Head Ranger Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/Martin Conservation Area

Date: 5/7/19

082



4st3 Hike - 2019

This trail run will take place within the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, showcasing the trails and
challenging terrain that it offers. This event is tentatively scheduled to take place on Saturday, 28Sep19.
The start time has yet to be determined but would likely begin around 8am. The race organization
(Gated Management) will again secure insurance for this event.

This will be a timed event (4 hours), allowing participants to run as much or as little as they would like.
The current course would be a 1 mile loop that participants would repeat over and over again. Not only
will it be mentally taxing running the same loop for 4 hours, but this course boasts over 300’ of elevation
gain and 300’ of elevation loss per loop. After the 2018 event, the participants raved about this being
the toughest course in the Quad City area!

Besides allowing participants an opportunity to experience what the Loud Thunder trail systems offer,
we again, plan to take the majority of the proceeds and donate them back to the park. Last year with
race funds and a donation from one of our sponsors, we gave back $350! This was with a small turnout
and a ton of great support from some amazing sponsors. The 2019 event looks to be even bigger based
on the feedback we’ve received since the race last year.

After a successful first year event and great dealings with Ben, we would love an opportunity to come
back and host the event again this year!

Jeramy Duffee, owner of Gated Management, is an RRCA Certified Running Coach and ACE Certified
Personal Trainer. He brings an extensive event background over from the entertainment and
professional sports industries. He’s been consistently running for over a decade and has spent the last 6
years running ultramarathons. While an ultra is defined as a race 31 miles or greater, he's covered all of
the standard distances up to and including multiple 100 mile finishes.

083



Report to Forest Preserve Committee
Name of Park: Loud Thunder
For the Month of:  April 2019
Building & Grounds Maintenance performed—

Staff changed trash as needed

Staff mowed when conditions would support the mowers
Staff picked up litter on park as needed

Staff turned water on

Staff removed hazard trees as needed

Staff reinstalled solar powered light at public boat launch
Staff prepped area for boat rental renovation

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation checks on all
equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

e Staff washed all equipment
® Staff performed pre and post operational inspections on all equipment utilized daily

General facility conditions— The preserve is in good shape however, we are having difficulty mowing all the grass as the
grounds have been saturated and mowers would do more damage than good.

Weather conditions—We have experienced large amounts of precipitation and cooler temps for the majority of the
month of April.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Our recent inclement weather during the month of April led to a park patronage
decline. However, when the temps rose to tolerable rates | witnessed higher than normal visitation. Our temperatures
are starting to normalize now so | anticipate patronage to normalize as well.

Park Improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is working on currently, and
will continue working on moving forward.

* Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan- Ongoing
® Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or January of 2018- We will be mowing and spraying this
field in the month of July to complete planting preparation for the winter planting.
¢ We will be constructing two new bridges on our Sac Fox Trail as soon as the weather permits/ one is done and the
other just needs the decking to be installed
® Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral
o Trail signage installation- July 2018
o Trail mapping- Complete
o Finish trail crossings- Ongoing
o Create a new accurate trail map which will include interpretive signage- Ongoing

This report was prepared by Ben Mills Date: May 7, 2019

084



Forest preserve committee report for April 2019
5/8/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

e |Instillation of graphics for mixed primate exhibit completed. Ribbon cutting took place on
4/17/19 at 10 am.

e Received 1 male African Crested porcupine from the Phoenix zoo.

e Received a male Rock Hyrax from the Dallas World Aquarium.

Facilities and exhibits

e Began installing additional dig barriers around the perimeter fence.

e Installed shade structures on Australian exhibit aviaries.

e Foundation poured for outdoor primate exhibit. Enclosure should be completed first week of
June.

Education

e Hosted 2 birthday parties

e Hosted 3 classes on 4/6. These were the last of the spring series (Animal Tales, Animal
Adventures, Animal Expeditions)

e Performed 6 Zoo2U programs.

Guest Services
FRONT GIFT SHOP:

e $13,910in sales for April for the Gift Shop.
e Training all staff on customer service and cross training at different departments.

BACK GIFT SHOP:
e Opened May 4™ weekends only, it will be open through the week starting May 20™.
CONCESSIONS:

e Qverall, going well. The health inspector came and we are currently working on some items that
need to be addressed.

MEMBERSHIP:

e We are currently awaiting our new membership cards. We finished up the old ones and
MindFire has created new ones that will include our new logo. As of right now, anyone
purchasing a membership card will be given a temporary card.

CAROUSEL:

e Maintenance is working on getting all the lights to work on the carousel.

085



EVENTS:

e April 13" was opening day and Members Only Egg Hunt. Both events went well and we had a
little over 600 guest show up for the Egg Hunt!

e May 11" Make A Wish will be having their Walk for Wishes event here at Niabi. This will be the
2" year they are holding the event here.

e In celebration of Memorial Day weekend on Saturday, May 25 the first 500 kids through the
door will get a small Alpaca plush toy!

e |nthe process of contacting Food Truck vendors for this year’s Pints for Preservation! Mindfire is
also going to have our Sponsorship forms and Pints poster done by the end of this month so we
can start distributing them out.

SCOOTERBUG:
e Pricing for 2019-Singles/$5, Doubles/$7, Wheelchairs/$5 and ECV’s/$20.00.
HURRICANE SIMULATOR:

e Our hurricane simulator machine took a hit this winter. The company will be replacing the
current one we have with a new one in the weeks to come.

PEPSI:
e New pricing for water this year is $3. All other products are $4.
WEBSITE:

e  Working with Mindfire to tweak somethings in regards to Field Trips and working on setting up
email confirmations to guest for all of our forms that they may fill out. This will also include
when they purchase a membership or adopt.

Carousel

e Maintenance is working to repair damage done to the carousel canopy by heavy snow loads.
Currently waiting delivery of parts.

Misc.

Developed proposal for international conservation program to be led by Niabi Zoo. Please see
accompanying document.

086



Paraguay conservation project proposal

The conservation and investigatory work | would like to put forward focuses on
three distinct and little studied animal groups (two vertebrates, and one
invertebrate) in the Chaco region of Paraguay. It is hoped that by looking at the
distribution, diversity and abundance, of these taxa in general, and more narrowly
focused members of sub taxa, across both pristine and human impacted areas, a
working plan for the conservation of less charismatic fauna can be devised and
supported.

Taxa

The animals of primary focus belong to three relatively unstudied groups in the
“Southern Cone” region of South America and have especially gone
uninvestigated in Paraguay:

1. Terrestrial mollusk
2. Endemic annual fishes of the family Rivulinidae
3. Chacoan Amphibians, most specifically frogs of the genus Melanophriniscus

Terrestrial mollusk

As a group these animals are understudied even in areas that benefit from
decades of biological field research. No benchmarks for levels of abundance exist
for any species in this region, and while several neighboring countries have
published list of known species within their borders, no such basic information
exist for Paraguay.

The Gran Chaco in recent decades has been subject to rapid dramatic
environmental alterations largely due to conversion to agriculture and ranching.
This, along with the documented introduction of the snail eating giant African
land snail threaten to decimate remaining levels of molluscan diversity even
before a clear picture of what that diversity is becomes clear.

Our primary goals in working with this group would be;

1) Identify, and support regional ecologist, systematic biologist and their
students in doing basic research at this and neighboring sites.

087



2) Partner with regional, and international universities and museums in order
to increase the opportunities for collaboration for local scientist and to
maximize the sharing of information to the broader scientific community.

3) Lay the groundwork for the establishment of in situ captive assurance
colonies of targeted species that are shown to be rare and or declining.

4) Identify predatory introduce snail species and establish working plan for
their monitoring and eradication.

Annual Fishes

The annual fishes of the family Rivulinidae are found in both old world and
neotropical areas with particularly high diversity occurring in Africa and South
America. They get their name because many species inhabit seasonally temporary
bodies of water, and persist because their eggs, which are buried in the substrate,
withstand desiccation by undergoing diapause until the annual rains return. These
fish are typically characterized by low population densities and extremely high
rates of endemism. In the neotropics members of this family that exhibit this life
history trait are almost exclusively native to cerrados and open grasslands of the
south and southeastern portion of the South American continent. In the Chaco
region, this habitat, even more so than forested regions, is under tremendous
pressure from encroaching agricultural and ranching interest for development. It
should be noted as well, that grassland areas have not received the same level of
support or attention in Paraguay and surrounding areas as the various forest
biomes have. Although only moderately surveyed, Paraguay appears to be near
the center of annual fish diversity in the region with a number of new species
described in recent years.

Our Primary goals in working with this group would be;

1) Work with and support the work of Paraguayan and other regional biologist
in working with this group. There are several excellent ichthyologist
working in the area. One gentleman is responsible for more than 80% of
the published work on this group, so supporting and encouraging students
will be of vital importance for the future.

2) Establish in situ captive breeding populations for species identified as under
threat of being extirpated or rendered extinct.

088



3) Work with local land owners to protect existing, or allow the creation of
new, small vernal ponds for the protection, and or reintroduction of annual
fishes.

Amphibians

After freshwater fishes, Amphibians are the most threatened group of vertebrates
in the world. Habitat destruction and the rise of infectious diseases have
devastated populations around the world and have led to a number of
extinctions. Unlike invertebrates and other invertebrates, reviews and surveys of
Chacoan herpetefauna have been published, though in Paraguay these have been
of a popular or semi technical nature. The point being however is that though a
great deal is known about what amphibians are found in the region, little is
known about natural history or conservation status of most species. As stated
earlier the entire region is undergoing rapid conversion from naturally occurring
ecosystems to a highly modified agricultural landscape. Amphibians, particularly
the large number of regional endemics are especially under threat not only by
habitat loss, but also by potential infectious diseases such as chytrid and,
rhinovirus.

Our primary goals in working with this group would be;

1) Beginning with the area near our primary study site, identify the species
most impacted by anthropogenic change.

2) Investigate the capacity of local veterinary colleges to perform PCR testing
for chytrid. If capacity exist, during the initial surveys and at regular
intervals thereafter, test local amphibian populations for the presence of
chytrid fungus.

3) Make collections and bring into captivity specimens of vulnerable species
and institute breeding programs to create in situ assurance colonies of
targeted species.

4) Work with local land owners to set manage portions of their property in
ways that are amphibian friendly, and in cases where local populations
have been extirpated, supply captive reared amphibians for use in
reintroduction

089



The program will require a multiyear commitment from all parties and will have
Three principle arms.

1. Education outreach

a) The public education portion includes the creation of educational
materials for regional schools and the offering of visiting naturalist
programs and continuing education workshops for local teachers.

b) The training of current, and future site employees in the care, feeding,
and propagation of targeted species.

2. Field surveys

a) Not much explanation needed here accept to say that this would be a
useful area to create citizen science programs partnering biologist with
students and teachers to perform some portions of the field work.

3. Captive propagation and assurance colonies of selected species.

The exact size of this facet of the proposal will be of course based on
identified need and initial local resources. Husbandry training will be
coordinated through the Niabi Zoo with Niabi staff and the staff off other
institutions providing on sight training of local animal care staff. The Niabi
Zoo will also commit to hosting reserve staff and providing continuing
education opportunities (i.e., sponsor enrollment in the AZA amphibian
management school, set up and sponsor short term internships at
zoological institutions with large amphibian collections etc.)

090



‘1 1dy alojaq paseyaind sdiysiaquaw pue s1a)o1 ajes-aid apnjoul pue | Alenuep wody a1e s|ejol LA 910N
€1 ludy ‘Aepinmeg :Aeq Buiuado 6102
Gl [udy ‘Aepinmies :Aeq Buiuado 8102

[eloL

ajesodio)

(syuepnis 100YoS | ‘1epun g g ‘ssased 1seng)

8914 [e10]

(wnasooz ‘epungund ‘sdiysiequiapy)

uoISSIWpPY Jep|oH Ssed
pled [ejoL

aouepuany

[e1ol
Josuodg ejeio0dion
sidieoay ulel |

enuaAay s|pungun4
» so|eg diysiequisjy 007

sejes Wnesooz

S8|eg uolissiwupy

¥85‘¢- 88101 09°'L L06°L- 1 ZA AR 196°L
- (uoissiwpe a1} aAl@81 ydIym d1gnd [eteusb ay) Joj uoissiwpe sAep e siosuods sseuisng)
0 0 0 0 0 0
906- 1812 182°} ¥88- g91e 182}
ovL- 850°c cLee 80}- 0ey'e cLee
ce6- EV6'Y LLO'Y S16- 688 v.6°C
saduelieA 810C AlA 610C AlA sadueliep gl-idy 61-1dy
Ly'8G0°2€$-  G2'989°/0L$  82'829°GLS v0'851°L2$- 65°9v2‘6.$  66'880°8S$
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%
00'v06°G$- STAVAANAY G2'995°GI$ G.'€58'G$- 00°02¥‘+e$ S2'99S5'SHS
20'808°9%- G2'G582es STAVAZVRCTA ¥8°'0Ev'6$- v8'/21'8L$  00°269'8$
00'867‘€1$- 00'€/8'GI$ 00'S.eC$ 00°'052$- 00'629'2$ 005.£°2$
Sy'8v8'G$- G288y LES 08'6£9°LES G¥'€29°G$- G.'€/0'.e$ 0€0SY'LES
sadueliep 81L0C dLA 61L0C AlA sadueliep gl-idy 6L-1dy

6102 1udy 1o} Ajyjuopy 0oz IqeiN

091



Increases in inventory
Yellowhead jawfish
Yellow stingray

Redlion Fish
Blue-crowned motmot
African crested porcupine
Rock hyrax

Amur Leopard

Decreases in inventory
Rainbow Lorikeet
Veiled Chameleon
Green crested basilisk
Cardinal Fish
Longnosed filefish
yellowhead jawfish
yellow stingray

redlion fish

Amur Leopard

Slender tailed meerkat

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

Quanity
0.0.9
0.0.1
0.0.3
1.0

1.0

0.1

1.0

Quanity
0.0.1
0.01
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.3
0.0.1
0.0.2
1.0
1.0

April 2019

Date Explanation

12-Apr purchased
17-Apr purchased
17-Apr purchased
25-Apr donation
23-Apr donation
25-Apr donation
9-Apr Loan in

Date Explanation

9-Apr death
28-Apr death
14-Apr death
24-Apr death
11-Apr death
23-Apr death
25-Apr death
28-Apr death
15-Apr Loan Transfer
17-Apr death-quality of life

Cost

$107.91
$ 99.99
$ 98.97

Cost

092



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of May 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

No OSLAD contract at this time. Preliminary drawings for the cabins are enclosed with
my report.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of May

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet are
those typical for the District this time of the year. There were nearly a dozen claims flagged for
sales tax payment or denoted as missing receipts. Staff was once again reminded about using
the District’s sales tax exemption on all purchases, avoiding purchases from locales that will not
honor and obtaining itemized receipts when purchasing meals while traveling or entertaining
business relationships.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund as funds are
beginning to dwindle as the District’s fiscal year is nearing a close. The zoo continues spending
on enhancements for AZA accreditation and marketing, a significant amount of funds were
transferred to cover the necessary purchase order for the primate exhibit and cat house door
project. Currently the general fund is merely maintaining services and filling budgetary gaps as
necessary with the funds remaining in the fiscal year. Staff continue to conserve funds where
they can should the weather continue to impact revenues throughout the remainder of the
fiscal year.

There were no resolutions or ordinances for the month.

Bids

There is one bid on the agenda for the construction of a new section of fence at Niabi
Zoo. This will replace a section of fence in the ravine between the maintenance area
and Australian Outback. The existing fence has been damaged by falling trees and is not
accessible by most or current pieces of equipment the zoo has in its fleet. Staff have
requested its replacement to avoid any concerns a perceived deficiency may bring and
long term maintenance. Funds from the Development of Forest & Construction of
Improvements Fund will be utilized if approved. In addition to the fence a culvert will

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

093
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District |

be installed and dig barriers will be installed around the entire perimeter fence at the
zoo.

Facility Usage throughout the District
The weather as you all know was up and down for the month of April as there were was

a significant amount of precipitation and temperatures were below average most days.
The riverfronts at llliniwek and Loud Thunder are still currently flooded. The golf course
had several days of closure or golf cart limitations put forth to protect the course from
use. The weather had a significant effective trail use, park visitation, the typical hunt for
morel mushrooms, horseback riding, camping, golf or a visit to the zoo as well. There
was some revenue generated on the nicer days but no real bonus of an early Spring
which both the General Fund and Zoo Fund could use due to the poor Fall season. On
the bright side, it was generally a better April than last year. The parks, however, are
now turning green and with blossoms and sprouts everywhere as spring is upon us
finally. Illiniwek’s River Campground will continue to be affected by the waters of the
Mississippi for what | expect to be throughout the month of May. The golf season is
picking up as well with the weather, the total number of season pass sales appears to be
typical and leagues and outings are underway. Zoo attendance is slightly down and
much like the other facilities as the weather improves so will attendance especially in
the month of May when end of the year school trips start occurring. Social media and
other miscellaneous marketing efforts will increase in the upcoming weeks and
throughout the summer and fall. A report from Mindfire’s activities, mainly focused on
the zoo, is enclosed for your review.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board
The next meeting of the Community Advisory Board is May 13 at 5:30 PM. The CAB is

reviewing gift and donation policy as well as a job description for a Development
Director. Recommendations will be brought forth as necessary. Education and
Outreach continue with the month Conservation Speaker series and summer program
registration is underway. One of the more popular days at the zoo is Mother’s Day,
which all mothers receive free admission. Also on Mother’s Day, conservation biologist
Debbie Clemens, from Orangutan Outreach will present the MOM campaign for Missing
Orangutan Mothers. Ms. Clemens will be at a booth near the Gibbon exhibit providing
activities and information talking about the impact of the Palm Oil Crisis on apes
(including gibbons and orangutans) and the resulting orangutan orphan crisis due to
mothers being killed when forests are cleared for palm plantations.

Work on the exterior primate exhibit continues and the cathouse door project will start if it has
not already done so at the time of reading this report.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niahi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

094

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

AZA accreditation inspection will occur in June.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of April.

Bond Fund Projects
The weather has pretty much put a hold on the remaining work items on the Spillway

and Dam project. At the time of writing this report the basin of the spillway is
completely underwater and has been so for nearly a month. It was anticipated that all
remaining tasks to complete the project would be completed in the month of May, it
now appears it may not be until June.

The District is still awaiting a contract from the State for the OSLAD grant. Reimbursable
items cannot be started until a contract is in place.

A copy of the preliminary drawings for the cabin portion of the Loud Thunder camping
improvements is enclosed for review. The drawings utilize a cabin construction kit from
a pre-fabricated supplier. Currently the District and engineer are trying to resolve some
building code issues.

Items of note for the Current Month

¢ Claims & transfers.
Review of FY 20 budget amendments and bid preparations.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

® Planning out the FY 21 budget.

® Asreported last month John Fellman, IMEG formerly Missman Inc. will be conducting
the required annual inspection of the Spillway and Dam at Lake George. The inspection
will be for 2018 as the District received a variance last fall to delay the inspection until
construction and repairs could be completed.

® Reminder, in lieu of park inspections the next Forest Preserve Executive Committee will
be held at Illiniwek on June 11* at 3:30 PM and at Loud Thunder on July 9 at 3:30 PM.
Memorial Day Weekend is May 27t

e Warm & Dry weather hopefully!

Respectfully submitted this 8*" day of May, 2019
By
Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  iliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 700
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Consarvation Area

095

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



0TI oM BOr
13

610Z-Z LOVHLNOD

«S3LVIOOSSY _ TWS oM < TR €4Z100-¥8} "ON uMddal

ANVHLS VN NOILY201 LJ3r0dd bl WO PURHS MMM
OGZ19 ¥ A SIOMTR

-— < oo w3 oy ove) Xvd SiZrorL Sie

47 \ 3IANISINA HIONNHL ONOT 00ZV-¥¥L 518

INOILVI01 133r0dd LE109 71 ‘2anor

GaVOY 1108NO0H HLNOS OLLL

(-30H ¥ “nns “1ve ONIGMIOXE)
"RAVAVOXE NOA NUCSRE BILON
SUNOH B9 40 R STNNOEN

s TIOL
€ZT10-268-008-}
BTN TIVO

6102 ‘92 udy

uonoNnJsuoY Joj JoN sbuimelq Aeuiwaig

L1

OFO1-S6L-60C *3NOHd

BS218 7 "ALID SIONITH
Qvoy ¥3UNNHL 0NOY SOPSI
STHR N3 - H3INVY Nuvd
1D1¥1SI0 3AUISIG 15304
AINNDD ONVISIE YOO - M3NMO

NOILYNUOAN! LOVLINOD

3
|

|

i

I

I

I

1

i

]

]

]

1

i

¥

]

i

i

i

i

i

1

i

I

i

I

1

i

]

I

I

1

I

]

1

1

i

i

t

i

i

I

i

1

" _ 305 N
| dVYN V3yv
1 STVI0 dddliS ‘
j SION oS

t
I
i
]
i
|
1
]
]
I
i
I
I
|
1
¥
I
I
i
]
|
|
i
]
I
i
I
i
1
t
]
i
i
i
1
i
i
]
1
i
]
i
i
¥
]
i
i

STUVLIG NOILYONNOA NIGVD

SNOILYONNOS NIBYD

SNOILI3INNOD A1INAN NIGVD

NYid J0HINGD NOISONI ONV INIOVHD NIGVD
S3LON TWUINI)

1SI7 ONIMYHO ONY oYM NOLLYJOT ‘Tils
WIEESN 398

1SIT ONIMVHQ

-Nm e we~o

6102 “1IdV
SIONITI ‘ALNNOD ANVISI M20¥
1141810 JAUISTUd LSTHO04d ALNNOD ANVISI MI0N

JHL1 ¥od

SNIGVI JAYISTUd 1STHO04 ¥IANNHL ANO




____________________________________________________________________________________________________

AONLLEIG BANSSTUY LEBHOS ALNNGD GNVTISI NOOM n’z
SHLON TVIIENAO g l 52
81 o§§§s- ! g Il ; TS 3gs :
H SEES o5 H H H 8 9245 2 K]
ggg gfsi? 255 e s §§§ §§=B i § . izigg gs !S
d ol BT fpl e
5§ g’_iggié :y E:gs @ g 5§!: !E 5 i; gig_gg g; gg
TR §§§§; ih ,
1l gssé By o laal il DRl oo ]
i ;HE 50y ppke o i H i T ggg IR 8
B gﬁgﬁi I TR sg‘ﬁ e finbpe of o
g3, iz s 2 ga.guagg, sgggggggg
NI T g‘ii i ol Yot § fepiil: sl
i sl oy il o i | 1 o
g bt o aghaglintil hge:oad
H g g is 50 § £zg 3 98 s
ot B Il 1H LT e‘g ik ;

. sp Eo§e s gl A T I T PR T PR
e FIN T iy
(g ek NG BEL G ]
flljn pandngm dplls s b oGl

Sﬁ;gi E;é g odsy oic TEQ 3s gi“:"g siy 8§ 53 613
L R B
HERE LRI
g 2 o 8 - L 2 v 2
GHETE Wl i i)
HEHEIE Gy L
B 08§ ik, 12d gu.C 39 GHg5 c 5, 883 349 325 B35 ESY 3
IEEER RN b R R B
SHETEAHE LR S ]
§_~au v g.: ~ " < $ 4 » < o d 4 8 4

SINIOLNAABE- 4499 T4\ B2\ O wwings \CAG\MicroarShas tan 4462003 Cobin Noren.aan




AORILEIA BAMASTUY LSTU0 ALNNOD GNVISI HOOW
SNITVD BAURSENS ASTNOJ NRONNHL GNOY
NV1d TOMLNOD NOISONA ANV ONIGVED SNISVD

("dAL) NIgy) 3934 17S Auvuodnss

aN39T

M E145T s10z/1z/c ol
€
same
.$31VIDOSSY —— /
or 14 1334 0
ANVHLS N
l ’ NOIIVA3T3 004 1SHI3 NIBYD 34 l
47 MOLLYATTE MI0INGD 03S00MY  ———— Ol2 ——
V3dv SNIgvd
ot NOILVA3T3 ¥NGINOD ONILSIX3
"NON LO8r0oNd
[Ty NOLLVA3ITI 10dS INIMCAVL Wh-_chl\
‘ON BOr
———c oo

Ir62Evi2 3
£0°SL9E€EL1 N
10°902 13 SSO¥D

1n3 °Or-dd
WUYINHONIE 3LIS

(STVII0 dddlS 33S)
ALIJVY LNOHSYS
3L3UINCD AUVMOJNIL




||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

LINLLSIC IANISTUM LSTUOS ALNNOD GNVISI NOOM
SNIEVD SAUBSTUJ LSTUC MAGNNHA ANOT
SNOILOANNOD ALITILN
SNIigvd

AUVONGD3S ONNOUONIONN 03S00Ud

1INONOD NI S¥30333/3DIAN3IS
AUYVONODIS ONNOHOM3IONN OINILSIX3

3IAYIS AUVNING
ONNONOHIANN ONILSIX3

WNSOTINI ONVHINI 3IDIANIS ONILSIX3
YINNOISNYHL G3INNON OVd ONILSIXI a1

GN3931

"SIHONL 2p 40 H3A0D WONIXVA ONV SIHONI OF 40 ¥3A0D
WONININ ¥ 3AVH TIVHS SIT8vD AWVONOJIS ¥03 LINGNOD ‘v

*W1S303d ¥ILIN DIANIS
ONNOHOUIONN (INVETIN HO NO1VI) 03AOHAAY ASHINI
NYOIMIAYOIN "3IALS SSITONIY 38 TWHS 13%00S WILIN €

"RINSOTONI NI SHINVINE ONILSIXI O SHOLINONOD TIWISNI

ONV SNIGVD NO LIX00S ¥313N OL LINONOD ON3LX3
NIGVD HOV3 (HVAOL Ovd 3uNSOTINI ONOA3S .0l OL
Q38ENLS SI IMISOTINI IINVHINI 3DIANIS WONA LINONOD 2

"SINIANINOZY ADM3NI NYIININVOIN
ONY D3N ¥3d O3TIWASNI 38 OL 3¥v SM3L1 WOIM1D3T3 I

IS3L0N

"SH3HLO A8 O3TIVLSNI T 13NVd NOLLNBINLSIA ONV 11 HINNOISNVHL f3LON

“VH3LYT IDIAYIS AYVLINVS 92-8OS JAd .9

(€ 310N 335)
CdAL) SBNIS LINGNGD
ONILSIX3 0L LO3NNOD

Q
) Ny
- \ =~ ~ ~
b-HIN AMVLINVS ONILISIX3 ,V/ ~

CdAL) BNLS ONILSIX3 Of 1I3WNOD
NI ITAUIS ILVA 3e0H o1

CdAL) BNLS ONILSIX3 OL 1D03NNOD

K Ll (23 1
] pea Japes,
v i %82 7N {¥A) peon pa12euuo) fEioi |
v | ¢ SE + PEOT ey 2earioD €30) 7% 7 {yA) @ essud peo1 fero,]
Y € {¥) PeoT paLaaIOD) 30 vA | sze (vA) v aseld peoy 1oy
091 091 8oL gal (vA) oS 15d 9meud Jod peo ie;
8t Z
9 §h
rn £
4 ared 2 § [
H S| 2 | o N G z 0z {=0190UCS D18) 2-Sf LoAEIS Budung
0 08 08 L
SYOLIMNANOD O/€ vumes| z | o | ry o 12| SHOLINONOD O/€  zune)
) [} 08 £
SYOLINANOD O/f cumeol z | o [ e 3 T ¢ | o SHOLONONOD O/€ i uaeo)
woadimnig +9i0d | Wi 13 35 |8 seeua [V seeua ] 8 oveua |V weud [¢ 355 [voma | sy CoRdieg
DvE 0L oo ) “uope0)|
sadory 9ng view Jexeaug wer|
] U3 pawnon peg epreun Buron ME YHGN ensoiuz ®
! TINVd NOLLNBLSIA

Ad $1ST 8102/12/5 Syl UbpSRIIN_UROD C00ZRYY\SWeUS\R0om\ YD\ eiuiac 0\ Z0G\EOYH \ 8EVY—~ 0P\ TOM 'S
4
S .. E——
S3LVI20SSY ——
ANV4l1S I IDIAUIS YILYA OISOdOUd —— or 0z 1331 0
-w—w l NIVI% H3LVA ONILSIX3 A
\ J 7 UINIS AMVLINVS 0ISOOMI — >— (AL SHOLINGNC .
YIAIS AUVLINYS ONLLSIXZ —)>— HLIM 2.2 30IAQ¥d ‘SNIGYD
01 301A3S 20819313
arn NIV 304034 ANVLINYS ONILSIX3
e 1504 OWYND ONILISIX O (€ 3L0N 335)
SorTuy CdAl) GO¥ ONNO¥D QNV
| ——ousor L1INONGD NI SH3G334/301AN3S 13%0S ¥3LI Ju193T3

£0°SZ9EELT N
107901 13 SSOM)

100 ‘0r-dd
AYYPHONIE LIS

2-Sd NOILVLS ONIdNNd
AYVLINVS ONILSIX3




i LRI 6102/12/5 wuyo! a 3 _UmISD ' C00Z9YY \OVo\ RSO\ Z00\ZFYY\ 66 PY——0OrP\ 1Or\S. ol

«S$31ViId0SsSY

ONVH1S

S g

NOILVAIT3
00Ty
“ON sOr
] 51°689 13
SZ169 13
LT e
91471 _ — -
| -
05569 13 - SZE69 13 U4
91471 - ININISYE/L
—
P i o " -
p— m m

ONIMVHG ¥3UN1VINNYI
43d ONILOO4 HOHOd
**0S°I0L 13
*00'10L *13
T/l

P3 % 13 SNIGYD e
€3 % 20 SNIGYD o

35 01 10N
NVId NOILVONNO4 NIGVD TWIIdAL

AJNLLEIO FAMESHUY LEWUOL ALNNOD ANVISI HOOW
SNISVD BANESTUM LSO NEGNNKA GNOT
SNOILLVANNO4 NIGVD

e .4 lllllllll ...H»Mh'n/..ﬂ.'l. '.“Il |“|I|I| R YFY
m m
—_— —— |
| _ _| ..T 05101 .dl_ j ..I *+0510L “._unl_ |
o 3
_ I L e Nl A
i ! : | .4,
H
||
(AL} IN1L003 — ! ahvseo Bves wnr | |V I D owiiaan oo I
] Hu0d VIg 81 : ~oolo @ | i 00'269 *13 I 05269 ‘13
! TvH/L )r | i Tl .+ i _ TvasL |J_, +
_I “ i [ i “ 4 | | h | o K
T ' ] _ 3 a
i N ! T ! |
i i - oo ||
AL AL I
i I _ NIk ! NIk
| __ | “ | v | : nwu.muoa u“_w nﬁ...% -3 [ | :
_ Ll ____ L/ o
® | 5 s e
ST = wes S — N
m CYPn srees 1
01471
o oy
Py

«/01-.58

i
i
'
|
|
i
|
i
H
!
I
t
!
i
i
I
i
i
I
]
t
I
i
1
|
i
'
|
i
i
[
1
i
i
1
]
I
i
f
1
i
i
1
i
!
H
05'869 *13 05'569 “1 £8°269 13 s2'169 "3
0L4/1 "oL4/1 *914/1 51689 "13 |
i |
i
1
i
|
)
i
I
i
]
i
I
|
i
I
1
]
1
i
I
I
I
1
i
1
i
|
i
1
i
i
|
i
|
i
]
i
|
i
!
!
I
i
I




IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

LIRTVx ] 11743744

S31VIDOSSY

QNVHLS

LINLLSIC FANASTUL LETNOS ALNNOD ANVISI HOOW
SNISVD JANESTUL LSTUOJ MRANNKL ANCT

$1IVL3a NOLLYAONNOA NISVYD

3WIS 0L ION

LNIN3SVE LV TIVM NOILVONNOJ TWIIdAL

NOLLIZMIO 931 3LYNYELTY “Tiva

30 ¥3IN3D NI ST3M00 .81 & pa

"INOD So-E l/
NILSAS NIVHO ¥ILININIL /

=

NOLS OHSMND ¥YID
YIA0 HIIUNVE ¥OdVA

ANINIDHOINIIN
SNOUBI4 Hilm BYIS .S

¥WIVD OGNV ..2/1 NMOG QW0H
IVIMILYIN NOISNVOX3 ..2/1

TR ONNOHY 1Y 31vid
TUS OIxZ 031vIM2 301AO¥G

H3UNIIVINNYN ONIGING

A8 Q3WINO3Y

35 04 ION

01

SV SHOHONY

V130 d31S ONIL0Od

SSINAHDIHL
ONILOOS HOLYN

O£

(43 2) 2aav s~y

“QION SSIINN WONININ 0~ Z=8
‘G3BION SSINN ANNIXVI ,0~.Z=¥

UYUNS d3IS
TIONIS-NMOHS dilS U ¢

ATIVOIHLIIONON
Q34N0d 38 O: ONUOOJ O3dd3tS  Z
"ONIQNOINIFY ONLLOOI ONY
TIVM WOIdAL ONV SNOISNINQ
diS ONILOOF ¥O4 NvId 33 't

SN J31S DNIT00A

3ATVA %O3HO

JMHBY4 M3LIE4 FULXIL03D
_ \4&)0 AVN INOLS QIHSTRID .21

NVId NOILVONNOS 33§
S3IMYA T3 ONILOOS/L

ONIJ008d-dAYE H3A0
NOLLYWISNI OI9IN .2

3OS 0L 10N

TIVM NOILVONNOS TWIIdAL

NOILOHIO 931 LVNYILWY “TIVM
30 Y3IN3ID NI ST3M0Q .81 @ be

“INOD Se-f

WILSAS NIVHO MILININ3L 1'// )

NOLIOB ONY dOL Se-Z

JI¥8Y3 ¥ILA IIXIL03D
-2 \I._us L¥N 3NOLS QIHSTWD .21

O .
-~ ' Fl.at NOLLYONNO3 335

2 S3INVA 13 ONIL003/L

ONNOYD
Y3IAC HIARVE YOdVA

IONVEYITD
NIn .2

TIVM ONNOYY 1TV 3Lvid
TUS OIXZ O3LV3¥L 30IAONd

YRNLIVIWYA INIOUNE
A8 GINO3Y SV SHOHINY

pu—— f—

%
«0F =
z

ONII00Ud-dNYa HIAO
NOILYWISNI QIO1Y .2

00v0L "3

/ NL0L/L
R wonaL

ON0YInG

IWIS 0L LON

335 01 10N

V130 Lid dnns

I.d.#hﬂhloql.onl._ H

w3 Ziosh

W zioch

@

0=l

EINGOT TR

ONIJYOINIZY ¥3NYOD 1TYM NOILVONNOA

YINNOD TWM 40
0-.S NIHUM INIOT NOILONYISNOD TIVM "1¥3A ON T

“INI3Y HINNOD Q3G0Y 40 NI NI OOH 06 OIS
M "IN TIVM ZINOH ON3LIX3 AVIW NOLOVMINOD i
TION
NOUDISTIINT TWAR
Hiawm

=T

01 ¥0014 3

¥3A0D dNNS.

@Sﬁ"

Ea’lj; uvg
- Tvm
. 3 ONIDNOANIY ave
|W ONIDHOINIZY
+ ANIOM ADE TWNOUEO
—

JOUVHOISIO
OAd /L1

dannd

\ (AUYVID ¥4 NMOHS
ION “INI3¥ “L¥3A N3HIO)
SHOOH 40 SUINNOJ 3AISN! iV
AN TVM TYOUNBA uoﬁml/

[}
PQN_m ]
TIVM NOLYONNOS HOIVI) m EllS ozGcEz_sh

ONIDNOANIZN ¥INNOO G30aV




R

i 1B2/12/5 il SEPARTL dddNS SU1QUTTEBZIYE\TASSUS\E0 SOV SEUIAT AN ZIINZEY P bbb Y- BB P TILNIS
|
| L
[ "
! Bu0us Weipoe 030 0 S0mpHND 1, paroed
I |.s3ivioossy —— S~ o 8 “ate S umeis e 6
ey Wk oy 3 © a
| ANVH1S = = s s e e S i &
A Spe odors WISty g womeeig ou QWS g
| - . s : 2 =
| } Apreay,
“ <7 » v e reooees 1) uoses s ook 6B o} PR 2 i 0TMORIG IS BUMORN It ¢
s pue samseow
S InOnnS ‘paziaers A
1 10 Kotsodums e ‘suogeb ~ o e ados
i wuopoedeu) K .A&é&ﬂggﬁio‘aﬁoﬁgig‘i.igiiiz §§§§§
| |wemiomrous | o S o3
SO0 TIVY
i £ asoym 20 ageal 10 4
¢ ‘oM sor “suojoumai
| [
“ PN SogeogAds ek ag
moumwe p gy mcis
! WE 0 pubuspss owecaore
' . J12Eu0 a4 “stigroyad pavosnont o
] BB O A VOGRS 0 GO Ty TOu amaL
| g -
I "
sopmony 8 (250 Supees) pmy Kimioduwey
I M “Bapess pa Suppos @ Bumees pouoD wowas3 Ao
| Bucpingt IAeg 000 wososy x $80:L 10 UORNROI:
} ' Burpaes WOURLIG x SABS JAuNG DARAORA
| Buniongy Aandu [ UORERICa ), QIR JO UOTRAKSIIY
| m A f— - ok g gz
t E
Il od em———— ot " s v
Bunmory
| iz e - - s
1 § “ . soye shep
ey o 3
! = m z o e o Saspon ‘seproes
| . el 0 i ooy | vozaes
i m g ¥y m0rQ PopIAORg (a0 s
| pussad sopun ToN V¥ 908 300821 WO
i 2 werd o SIS B SONUDD JUMUPAS pUR UOISOIY Y
wom 10 e
i m L] e uomae 102 e T—
I " : 0w L
i m ) 0001 0 oimg poncsddy 5 e N
" 5 e -
“ HOWK 0 Jaras A ' ~y iKaads) a0 L] wmd g
i SN, ™ on RS UORSNASUS BUBIR Wou S SR a SUGH] HSRM BUOS
el ; a x
“ = Py oL ‘2uosns o oo Wil uremney @ s w0y x
o SRR | SATIS a hssignc g
t n z b s g WIS WS x
!
I b >
h m rp axp. "4 1 U1 N NG ) RO
J ol " amando 18
i
| WP josiosxd
i W YO e ey
H - __UOmESn pmop # Ul XD K SO . resndde
! “Boueu -
t s P uGEED0n M x sl o uoesey
- G ol
! “oon pue ‘ebemis Amarep Sbupes ok o o
1 ﬂ Buysonc; . - wer) pus “slexs ABaRQ BUREN il
|
i wesuoo Ao
| ‘sedog 10 ssouden 5e) 20 P SUORE0L L
| RORUED A0 r
i - Buove 5 P Sornn e SRR
t poquoten: R0 KIURERUEN S LUTKS J0 UG
~ o s "By ke s 4 - 808z
H isnorow ot o ‘b sdopadems vaz:
| " K000 R AQ DAKOND] SY8
8 “wou® appasd o
| T e T
1 wowa wosanesos ey 1
" S0 Buogenys IS 4 2D 4 iy 31 1 20 Bupesd “wopeasaxe LS
fouaty uoremotc RO SR
| uanbos pue 5158 200 01 PAIBUED 1 B UORONRIUOD O O BOKE IR S|
i ‘BRGNS Uon opn "
i oo 1oy SN x5 1 10 90p UOROPS O vl coed urped . by
__ s Bupesb puw vone ke SuGD se yons.
I MOG34 (NOI)_ SOUITERICOUON I SOURPOUL US IUKIFS DY OIUCS SRR fowea0ou v suses z
H 1 TGP DASSICTAT VO3 e paise A SO0 XIS, SHERD i, RN UOHESIERIP A0 A AR $GCD sopgon;
| 8 59) vomon . 2 - )
! e o v €5 P 8
et
! o e £n07 oore e & dwi>
I -y — :
S D SoUERU
t - oRES01 130MT I X UOYRIIRAR € Sy 331
3 wrg. o e ed Aresodum;
i "HORORCES Ut 10 WPSR) NG UG PaTES aogthreng wig
I
1
i
1
i
i
t



1ll|IIII!IIIIIIIVIIIIIIIIIIIlIlll!|!ll!lllIllIlIllIII!IllIlIIlII!IIlIlIIIlII!IlIIlllQIIIIIlII llllllllllllllll

8
I ns —== MVALS = ALTIOVS 1N0KS E
CI0M ¥ "NNS “LYS ONIGNIIX: =] ———
UIHONOO ANVHOCNEL
“1LVAYOXT 04 380338 IOTLON ——
«S3lvidossy SUNOH 9% 40 NIN S3MINOIY

QZE-PW 33u4 101 Iﬂi&‘!

-—w £210-268-008-1 SR (2) buen 000 o pereis 0q ) 3 o0 aee 0] ¥
“FrtnTe 1vo P T p——
<7 P — 5900 0AD 830 B i oI 0 PUURD 3 IS Ay T
N0A_ 30438 SNV s -
o WOTLvo01 N ey B v0 i /0 MAUD prpson o Sewodep pu0 Supoun:
arm
WOW LOErOoud
co0TWY

0 e Sy ousse Beud Knokam buciaon |

Gmm

131810 AANTSTUL ASHUOL ALNNOD ANVISI HIOM
SNISVD SAUASINY NRANNHA GNOTY

sliviaa
NV1d NOLLNIATUd NOLLATIOd NILVMNNOLS

VoRI00WED i1y O puo

265

W oYs SuaD; 3 | PGSR WeuIoKd Busn TUINO0N G2 VOROILINNE VOGIRGIVED &)

oW o RusweINbe ) .{!-"‘!ON "l}“’a.néds..lﬂvig

BuPEID o) S ke LONNUNIUCD Ul PaROW PUD PO LONONARUOS 8-8 NOLO3s e 100r Gummonsy !zsx!lui!!!i!lluh!!u
4} MOUBROAD PIVIGIROW 9 90us Aous PeIoe0N) 8q 01 DMO WA W

Wou Bupad LS 01 J0pd PeROIE BY KPR SCUS WISWESS Kiuodumey ‘| :»-

“ITAISSOd SV NOOS SV GINNOR3d 38 TIVHS
FONVNILNIVA O3HINO3H ANY “JHON HO SIHONI 0S'0 40 TIVANIVH ANV Y3LIY ONV
M ¥33M ¥3d JINO 1SY3T Lv SIOHINOD NOISONI 1334SNi OL Si YOLINIINGD "0l

HIINIONS MO HINMO
341 AG OININHIL30 SY SNOLLIONOD 31IS AB GILNVHMVAM SV Q3YINORS 38 AV

SNYId 341 NO NMOHS 3SOHL 0L SNOISIAOM IOUINOD NOISONI WNOLLIOGY 6 -9
RPAI0G POIFOOWO?D)
/030335 AMYVEONIL 38 TIVHS 3HOM O SAYQ OF ¥OJ ALLOVNI 38 TS LWL Ela
STUAN0LS “I0NTJ LIS HLIK 0ISOTONI 38 OL 34Y SITGXOOLS 1I0SHOL FAILIV '8
“U3SYI0 ATRUVHOSNIL SYH XHOM FuFHM SvIY
038¥NLSIC ANV NI SAYO bl NIHLIK O3MMOR3d 38 TIVHS ONIGIIS ANVHOSN3L L sy ponomm PRI
“313dNOD S1 NOM JuIHK ang 10 woRSRAD —
SY3MV NI SAYO L NIHLIK OINUOSN3d 38 TIVHS ONIGOOS O ONICIIS WNIJ '9 F—
V=¥ NOILO3S

ONIGYYO ONY YHOMHINYI OL MOIN¢ G3VIVISNI 38 OL SI 39N34 1us s

SINEL TW LY
SIYE30 ONV CNW 40 ¥v31D Ld3X 38 TIVHS 103r0Nd 3HL OL ANIVPAY S133WLS ¥

"SINIL 1V LV 3LIS ML IV dddMS ML 20 Ad0D ¥ NIVINIVN 01 SI HOLOVHINGD

"NOLLOINYLSNOD
“— 40 13SNO 3HL OL YOI¥d OITIVAISNI 38 0L 3¥V STWNSYIM T0BINOD NOISONZ "2

“ldddMS) NYld NOILNIAZNd NOLLATI0d M3LVAANOLS 1D3r0¥d 3HL ONY
NOLLIOZ LS3LYT “TVINVA NVBSN SIONITIH 3HL HLlM 3ONVOHODIY NI 38 YIWHS
SILIVYL OUINOD ANINICIS ONV NOISONI 3AILVAIOIA ONY WENLOMLS TV T

$S310N TVH3N39






